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ONLY DURING NOVEMBER

TEAM 8684 DogsWest

HEALTH NOW
AND ALWAYS

*Open to AU Res 18+. Promo commences on 01/11/2024 and ends at 11:59pm on 30/11/2024. ROYAL CANIN® Breeders Club member must purchase 1 
Eligible Product (Mini Starter 15kg, Medium Starter 16kg or Maxi Starter 18kg) from the Webshop to receive a free Puppy Feeder (one size only and while 
stocks last) valued at up to AUD$32.00 (incl. GST). Puppy Feeders will be sent out at the same time as the Eligible Product purchased. Promoter: Royal 
Canin Australia Pty Ltd.  See full T&Cs at https://www.promos.royalcanin.com.au/breeders/signin-or-register. **15% discount only available to Royal Canin 
Breeders Club members via the Webshop from 1st November - 30th November 2024. Offer available on HT42D Large Dog, Babydog Milk, Starter Mousse 
Cans, Mini Starter, Medium Starter and Maxi Starter, largest pack size available only. Minimum order at the Webshop 15kg. While stocks last.

Get access to exclusive promotions available only 
to our Royal Canin® Breeder Club members. 
breeders.royalcanin.com.au

FREE

RECEIVE A FREE PUPPY GROUP FEEDER 
BOWL WITH EVERY ELIGIBLE DRY 
PUPPY STARTER BAG PURCHASED*  
PLUS 15% OFF HT42D, STARTER DIETS  
AND BABYDOG MILK**
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copy closing date
JANUARY / FEBURARY 2025 issue of the  
Canine News will be at 5pm on 15TH NOVEMBER 2024 
Payment must accompany all advertising copy.

Editorial Policy The Editor reserves the right to withhold publication of any 
material whatsoever. Views and opinions expressed in this magazine are those of 
the correspondents and contributors, and not necessarily those of the Editor, Dogs 
West, the printers or other contributors. Dogs West will not accept anything that 
is poorly written, offensive or defamatory in tone or nature and will reject subject 
matter which is deemed to be as not in the best interest of the Association, its 
policies or Code of Ethics. All material is accepted in good faith and the accuracy 
of the contents of any material submitted is the responsibility of the contributor. 
Names and addresses of contributors may be withheld from publication on 
request but must be supplied. While every effort is made to ensure that all 
material is reproduced correctly, Dogs West accept no responsibility for any error.
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Governing Council
Our councillors welcome your calls between 7.30pm and 9pm 
President

Elected to August 2026	 Ms P Campbell	 president@dogswest.com	

Vice President

Elected to August 2025	 Mrs H Jones       vicepresident@dogswest.com 

Councillors				

Elected to August 2027	 Mrs P Kelly	 0412 277 113
Ms N Sharrett	 08 9266 3139
Mr D Kehoe	 0417 958 707

Elected to August 2026	 Mr A Crocker	 0419 931 249
Miss R Hawkins	 0478 403 016
Miss A Rushby	 08 9455 1324

Elected to August 2025	 Mr M Wellock	 via office
Mr P Primrose	 0430 839 074 
Mr P Boekelman 	 0421 246522 

Deputies

Elected to August 2025	 Mrs J Sach	 0409 840 808 
Mrs S Baxter	 0417 941 727 
Mrs J Sayers	 0400 471 174

Front Cover
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July 2024
BUSINESS ARISING

Canteen service update.

Removal of previous equipment is nearly complete. Further 
cleaning and other items still to be completed. Two expressions 
received to date.

MOTIONS ON NOTICE
Amendment to A38 – Confidentiality Obligations

THAT CAWA Regulation A38.2 CONFIDENTIALITY 
OBLIGATIONS - GOVERNANCE PANELS 

be added. (see Canine Notices for wording)

COMMITTEE BUSINESS
Administration Items

THAT potential members awaiting a dog from outside of 
Western Australia, can become an unfinancial member, 
subject to paying the establishment fee. And that once the 
dog is in their possession, the unfinancial member can apply 
for full ordinary membership and not be required to pay the 
establishment fee again as long as the activity occurs within the 
same financial year. 

Executive Committee 

LKC Abandoned Event 

THAT all entrants be offered a refund with a time limit to be set 
by Dogs West and no challenge points be awarded given that 
refunds are being offered.

THAT LKC provide a final profit and loss statement after all 
refunds returned to identify any recompense needs.

Finance Committee 

· 2024 Junior Handler State Final Budget accepted.

· 2025 Celebration of the Best Budget accepted.

· 2025 January and June Canine Fundraiser Budgets accepted,
with the edit that puppy class entry fee is adjusted to $8.

· State Wide Turf Services be appointed to conduct turf works
on Dogs West grassed arenas.

· Open Day 2025 will be postponed until 2026 and the
2026 Calendar will be drafted in August to commence
the movement of necessary events to provide a suitable
permanent location for Open Day in the Calendar.

CORRESPONDENCE
German Shepherd Dog Association of WA – Request for 
Dispensation

THAT German Shepherd Dog Association of WA be given 
dispensation to Regulations HM 2.7 and HS 22 over the 
weekend of 24-25 August 2024 to enable a contracted 
Judge to conduct both the Breed Survey and Conformation 
Championship Show.

Councillors expressed this would be a one-off approval and 
that the GSDAWA in future shift the Championship Show to 
the Saturday and the Breed Survey and other activities to the 
Sunday.

GENERAL BUSINESS
Top Dog programme

to be raised at Executive to consider expanding the programme 
to be inclusive of newer disciplines that have commenced over 
recent years.

Appreciation Function for 2025

To be held on Saturday 18 January 2024 7pm 
Drinks to be esky with ice. 

August Governing Council Meeting – AGM is on 4th 
Wednesday 28 August.

August meeting to be held on 21 August 2024. Change the 
date on the website.

First Aid training for Clubs and Chief Stewards 

S Baxter requested Dogs West consider the running 
of First Aid Training at Dogs West. CEO provided an 
update on the training options and that sessions will be 
made available before the end of the year. Dogs West 
has the responsibility to ensure its Working Parties have 
suitably trained volunteers at their events, and Clubs are 
responsible to ensure their events have suitably trained 
volunteers. 

August 2024
BUSINESS ARISING

Canteen Service Update

Ensure that BMC development is disclosed. Meet with City 
of Gosnells to seek more information about the kitchen and 
compliance with current regulations. 

MOTIONS ON NOTICE
THAT CAWA Regulation A71.7 Disciplinary Action 

be amended (see Canine Notices for full wording).

THAT CAWA Regulation HT 3 be amended (see Canine Notices 
for wording).

COMMITTEE BUSINESS
Governance Committee 

THAT the life membership of R Shellback be removed and 
removed from the Honours Board. 

Governance Expression of Interest

The Expression of Interest recommended appointments be 
accepted and correspondence be sent to all members that 
applied.

Protests and Disputes Panel has sufficient panel members at 
this stage. Governing Council did not appoint from any of the 
Protests and Disputes pool of submissions.

Executive Committee 

Staff Management –

Recent resignation of the Financial Controller. CEO has 
commenced exploring options. 

Our appreciation of Ian McNiell’s nine years of service 
noted.

Governing Council News
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Governing Council News

Canine Notices

Finance Committee 

BMC Concept Plan

THAT the following comments be referred to in writing to 
BMC: 

- Land swap does not show correctly, to be corrected.

- Object to 4 car bays on Dogs West land, not required.

- Object to first entry being two-way, not functional.

Handler Memberships

Dog Walkers using the Dogs West grounds to apply for a 
Handler Membership. 

Pet Parent Membership be further developed by the Office and 
full proposal to return to Governing Council. 

Dogs Australia Notices

CORRESPONDENCE
City of Gosnells – Land Acquisition

Parcel of land on corner of Ranford and Lakey Roads to be used 
as a turning slip road. 	

GENERAL BUSINESS
Show Manager Raffles

Raffle regulations / gaming rules to be reviewed and 
communication to be sent to Club Secretaries. 

Camping on the grounds – follow up with City of Gosnells.

Club Forum – seeking a zoom style meeting to allow country 
clubs to attend.

Amended Dogs West Regulations
A38.2	 Confidentiality Obligations – Governance Panels	

All members of a Governance Panel are required to 
maintain confidentiality pursuant to the terms of the 
Confidentiality Agreement executed by each member 
of the Governance Panel on their appointment to that 
Governance Panel. Should a member of a Governance 
Panel refuse to sign the Confidentiality Agreement, then 
they shall be deemed to have refused their appointment 
to that Governance Panel and they shall be removed 
with immediate effect from that appointment. If any 
member of a Governance Panel breaches the terms 
of the Confidentiality Agreement then it shall be 
within the Governing Council’s complete discretion to 
determine the appropriate course of action in response 
to that breach, including but not limited to revoking 
or terminating the appointment of the member to the 
Governance Panel. (08/24)

A71.7	 Disciplinary Action - Procedures
71.7 No Governing Councillor or Deputy Governing 
Councillor appointed to the Tribunal and/or Judges Board 
who participates in a hearing which is the subject of 
an appeal to the Appeals Board shall participate in any 
debate or have any vote on the appeal.

HT3	 Results and Gradings	
3.1 At the end of each track, the judge must complete 
his judging sheet marking PASS or FAIL and award the 
grading. At the end of the trial, results must be checked 
with the Chief Steward to ensure that certificates are 
made out correctly. 

Governance determinations
PROTESTS & DISPUTES TRIBUNAL
18/06/2024

• P&Y Grigg - Breach of R02.1.3 – Penalty $1200 Fine.

• L Munroe – Breach of R02.1.3 – Penalty $800 Fine. Litter 
to be placed on the Limited Register flagged never to be
upgraded.

02/07/2024 
• C W Hope – Breaches of HM2.2, HM2.3, HM2.6, and

HM2.16 – Penalty 3 Month Suspension and $350 Fine.

• C W Hope - Breaches of HM2.2, HM2.3, HM2.6, and
HM2.16 – Penalty 3 Month Suspension and $350 Fine.

09/07/2024
• R Shellback

Guilty of a breach of Regulations HM2.1, HM2.2,
HM2.3, A44.5, A44.6, and Constitution 11.2.4. Penalty 
Disqualification from Membership for life. $350 Fine

30/07/2024
• H Foan

Breach of HM2.2, HM2.5, HM2.6, & HM2.16. Penalty of
12 Month Suspension & $550 Fine.

APPEALS BOARD
23/07/2024

• P & A Howie

Breach of Dogs Australia Regulation: Rule 6: 9.13. Penalty 
be varied to $750 and suspension to six months.  Puppies
to be de-registered.
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Australian National Kennel Council Limited  
ABN 77 151 544 679 trading as Dogs Australia

Advised by
Dogs Australia

Ramp/Table/Ground Breed Listing – CORRECTED

The National Breed Standards Coordination Group has confirmed the 
Norwegian Buhund was incorrectly noted on this listing as a Table or 
Ramp breed and should have been classified as a Ground or Ramp 
breed and has requested for the listing to be updated accordingly.

The updated listing is available from the Dogs Australia Website.

2025 National Show with Restricted Obedience Trial and Rally Trial 
- Rottweiler Club of Victoria Inc

To be held on the 31 October to 3 November 2025 at KCC Park, 
Skye, Victoria.

Regulations Part 5 - Conformation Show - Amendment

Regulations Part 5 – Conformation Show has been amended in 
accordance with 5.4 the June 2024 Special Board meeting minutes 
with the inclusion of new Clause 10.12.  This amendment is effective 
from 1 January 2025.

10.12 Sire and Dam of Merit (Added 06/24, 5.4 - effective 01/01/ 
2025) 10.12.1 Sire of Merit (SOM) - A dog that has produced at least 
ten (10) Conformation Champion offspring. 10.12.2 Dam of Merit 
(DOM) - A bitch that has produced at least five (5) Conformation 
Champion offspring. 10.12.3 At least 1 of the conformation 
Champion titles (CH, GRCH, SUPCH, CIB, A2O) must have been 
awarded after the implementation date (01 January 2025)

The updated regulation is available from the Dogs Australia Website.

Dogs Victoria Suspended Members 
Ms Linda Bruno 3008515000 6 months suspension commencing 
22/07/2024

Judges Contract

The Dogs Australia website has been updated with two versions of 
the Judges Contract following issues some members are experiencing 
problems when trying to digitally sign the document.  The digital 
signature feature in this form will only work when using “Adobe 
Reader”. It will not work with generic PDF readers. For Mac and 
iPhone, please install the Adobe Reader app otherwise you will see a 
cross-out symbol.

The first version of the form retains the feature to be digitally signed 
whereas the second version has had this feature removed and will 
require a manual signature.

Both versions are clearly labelled and can be accessed on the Dogs 
Australia website.

Crufts 2025 - Confirmed Qualifying Shows

Please find below a listing of the confirmed qualifying dog shows 
which has been forwarded to the Kennel Club.  They can also be 
viewed on the Dogs Australia website.

·	 Australian Capital Territory (DOGS ACT) - Canberra Royal 
Championship Dog Show – 23 to 25 February 2024

·	 Western Australia (DOGS WEST) – Dogs West Classic, 1 
to 3 March 2024

·	 Queensland (DOGS QUEENSLAND) – Beaudesert Kennel 
Club Dog Show, 6 October 2024

·	 Queensland (DOGS QUEENSLAND) - Advance Pacific
International Show, 21 September 2024

·	 Queensland (DOGS QUEENSLAND) – Dogs Queensland 
Festive Fiesta Show, 31 December 2024

·	 Northern Territory (DOGS NT) - Royal Darwin Show, 27 to 
29 July 2023

·	 Northern Territory (DOGS NT) - Royal Darwin Show, 25 to 
27 July 2024

·	 New South Wales (DOGS NSW) - Sydney Royal Show, 22 
March to 2 April 2024

·	 New South Wales (DOGS NSW) - Spring Fair Dog Show, 1 
September 2024

·	 South Australia (DOGS SA) - DOGS SA Winter 
International Championship Show – 30 May to 2 June 
2024

·	 South Australia (DOGS SA) – Royal Adelaide Show – 31 
August to 8 September 2024

·	 Tasmania (DOGS TASMANIA) – Royal Launceston Show – 
10 to 12 October 2024

·	 Tasmania (DOGS TASMANIA) – Royal Hobart Show – 23 
to 26 October 2024

·	 Victoria (DOGS VICTORIA) – Royal Melbourne Show – 27 
September to 5 October 2024

·	 Victoria (DOGS VICTORIA) – Dogs Victoria Summer 
Spectacular – 29 to 30 November 2024

ANKC/CDA Canine Disc Agreement

As a result of the decision at the June 2024 Special Board meeting 
(refer Item 4.2) the agreement between ANKC Ltd and Canine Disc 
Australia was endorsed, and the sport of Canine Disc is now an ANKC 
Ltd recognised discipline effective from 1 January 2025.

The signed Agreement together with the Title Recognition Procedure 
can be viewed from the Dogs Australia website.

Rules and Regulations for Herding Trials - Breeds Eligible for 
Herding Program Updated

In accordance with a decision from the 2012 Herding Committee 
rule review meeting where all Group 5 (Working Dog) breeds are 
eligible for the Herding Program, the listing noted in the Rules and 
Regulations for Herding Trials has been updated to include the 
following recognised breeds:

·	 Beauceron
·	 Icelandic Sheepdog
·	 Miniature American Shepherd
·	 Mudi
·	 Tatra Shepherd Dog

These breeds are eligible to compete in trials immediately.

FCI World Challenge in Finland 2025

The FCI General Committee has approved the FCI World Challenge, 
to the held during the World Dog Show in Finland in August 2025. 

FCI Brief CODE OF CONDUCT for Exhibitors Judges and Staff at a 
Dog Show

As approved by the FCI General Committee in March 2024 is now 
available at https://www.fci.be/en/Shows-43.html 
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2024/25 to   31/08/2024
SUP CH ARJAI HEART OF GLASS 
Whippet	 2309.5

AM & CAN CH CH MAR-K N STARYANKS TIME TO 
DREAM (IMP USA) 
Cocker Spaniel (American)	 1184

CH ONAHI ATTICUS (AI) 
Staffordshire Bull Terrier	 682.5

CH OCHAYE THE TREBLEMAKER 
Australian Shepherd	 617.5

SUP CH CRISNICK MARIKA 
Saluki	 532.5

CH LUNASEA BIG BUCKS (AI) 
Samoyed	 519

CH CAVASHON CHASING FAME 
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel	 495

SUP CH KILWARRIN PLAYING ON 
Shetland Sheepdog	 484.5

CH JENUIN LOVELYRITA 
Poodle (Mini)	 457.5

CH CANYONLANDS MADE FROM LEGENDS 
Siberian Husky	 453

DOGSWEST TOP SHOW DOG

GRP PTS

1
ITALIAN GREYHOUND
CH PICCINO ONE FOR THE ROAD 8

2
STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TERRIER
STAFFEGAN  FROST BITE 9

3
FLAT COATED RETRIEVER
CH STARFLATZ LADY IN RED 8.5

4
WHIPPET
HARROWAY QUICKSAND 8

5

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
CH HOTNOTE WHY DOFOOLS FALL 
INLUV 7

6
AKITA
RUTHDALE MIGHTY MAGNI (IMP RU) 10

7
LHASA APSO
CH KAILASA CALLING ALL ANGELS 12

TOP OPEN SHOW DOG 2024 
CURRENT GROUP LEADERS

Dogs West office will be closed from 5.00 pm, 
Wednesday 18 December 2024,  re-opening 

on Tuesday 7 January 2025.

Grounds closed from Friday 13 December 
2024 (other than office hours and scheduled 

events)  and re-open Tuesday 7 January 2025.

On behalf of the President, Council and Staff 
we would like to wish all Members a

Seasons

MerryChristmas 
AND HAPPY NEW YEAR

Greetings
PLEASE NOTE: 

TOP OPEN SHOW DOG 
POINT SCORE RULES

Top open show dog runs from 1st January to the 
31st December each year - and the final is held at the 
Western Classic.

Only All Breeds Open Shows are counted. If a dog is 
a Champion when it gains its first points then it is not 
eligible to compete in the final.

In case of a draw, a count back is based on the highest 
award gained.

Best in Show = 10, R/Up Best in Show = 6

Best in Group = 5, R/Up Best in Group = 3

Class in Show = 2

Country events 1/2 points of the above list



AnnualGeneralMeeting
THE CANINE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC.)

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Members held at 
the Association Offices, cnr. Ranford & Warton Road, Southern River on 
Wednesday 28 August 2024 at 7.30pm.

PRESENT:  
Financial Ordinary Members and Life Members

Arrowsmith K Fancote W Houston J Sewell J
Berwick K Farkas T Hudson L Sewell S
Berwick R Fekete E Jones H Seymour S
Birkenshaw M Fenner J Kay A Sharrett N
Briggs S Fenwick L Kehoe D Shrigley S
Brophy J Fenwick R Kelly P Smith A
Campbell P Filbey C Luxford E Spargo L
Case D Friday S Matthews M Spencer A
Colli K Grieve J Meyer O Walmsley L
Crocker K Griffiths J Moore J Warry S
Crocker N Griffiths S Moorehead H Watson M
Crocker N Hawkins R Pitts M Wellock M
Crocker T Honnery S Rhodes N Wells D
Ellis H Houston A Rose D Wildman S

Associate & Junior Members
K Kelly 

1. MOVED: DES KEHOE SECONDED: A CROCKER
THAT apologies from the following members be accepted:
APOLOGIES:  
Andrew P Howell A Parsons I Ryan N
Bedggood C Howell P Perfect M Sach J
Briggs M Huebner Pethrick T Sayers J
Brindley G Irvine L Pethrick V Spargo J
Chapman C Langmair S Primrose P Storrs C
Gleeson G Mallia S Primrose R
Gray C Murphy C Rushby A
Storrs K Wells R Wood C
Tallentire P White V

CARRIED 
2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Moved D Kehoe
THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 
Wednesday 30 August 2023 be received. 

Moved H Jones Seconded N Sharrett
THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held Wednesday
30 August 2023 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED

3. BUSINESS ARISING
Nil

4. ELECTION RESULTS
The CEO, M Norton, confirmed the 2024 Governing Council 
Election results to be:
President – 2 Year Term

P Campbell Elected Unopposed 
Governing Council (3 of) – 3 Year Term

Penny Kelly  (292)
Neridah Sharrett  (263)
Des Kehoe  (259)

Councillor (1 of) – 1 Year Term
P Boekelman  (249)

Deputy (3 of) – 1 Year Term 
Jeni Sach  (234)
Sally Baxter  (170
Jennifer Sayers  (163)

5. PRESIDENT’S REPORT. 
Presented by the President, P Campbell.
Moved D Kehoe  Seconded P Kelly
THAT the President’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 
6. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT.

Presented by the CEO, M Norton.
Moved P Campbell Seconded H Jones
THAT the Chief Executive Officer’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 
7. ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

– 1 JULY 2023 TO 30 JUNE 2024.
Presented by M Norton.
Moved M Watson  Seconded J Sewell
THAT the financial report be accepted.

CARRIED 
S Seymour – Are penalties budgeted for?  
CEO response – Only an indicative amount is placed in the 
budget. In 2023/2024 the Budget for penalties was $36,000, 
the Actual received was $37,950.

8. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
Moved P Kelly Seconded N Sharrett
THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for 
the 2024/2025 financial year.

CARRIED
9. MOTIONS ON NOTICE

9.1 Moved: D Kehoe Seconded N Sharrett
THAT Clause 17.5 of the CAWA Constitution be 
amended as follows -
Current wording:
17.5  Nomination Forms shall be available for twenty 

(20) working days    prior to the closure of 
nominations. Nominations shall close at 4.30pm 
on the first Friday of June each year. 

Be amended to read:
17.5 Nomination Forms shall be available from the 

first Friday in April.
Nominations shall close at 4.30pm on the second 
Friday in May.

Rationale:
To	ensure	members	are	suitably	notified	of	
Election Nominations, Dogs West prints all 
nominations	and	blurbs	in	the	July/August	
edition	of	the	Canine	News.	This	is	the	most	
cost-effective	way	to	distribute	a	printed	version	
of	this	information	to	members.	However,	
Canine	News	Australia	Post’s	delivery	times	
have	lengthened,	requiring	all	content	to	be	at	
the	printers	at	least	5	days	earlier	than	previous	
years.	The	suggestion	is	to	amend	Rule	17.5	
from	the	first	Friday	of	June	to	the	second	
Friday	of	May.	This	will	enable	more	time	for	
the	office	to	ensure	the	nominations	meet	the	
requirements	and	to	place	them	in	the	Canine	
News.	

CARRIED
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1. MOVED: DES KEHOE SECONDED: A CROCKER
THAT apologies from the following members be accepted:
APOLOGIES:
Andrew P Howell A Parsons I Ryan N
Bedggood C Howell P Perfect M Sach J
Briggs M Huebner Pethrick T Sayers J
Brindley G Irvine L Pethrick V Spargo J
Chapman C Langmair S Primrose P Storrs C
Gleeson G Mallia S Primrose R
Gray C Murphy C Rushby A
Storrs K Wells R Wood C
Tallentire P White V

CARRIED
2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Moved D Kehoe
THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on
Wednesday 30 August 2023 be received.

Moved H Jones Seconded N Sharrett
THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held Wednesday
30 August 2023 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED

3. BUSINESS ARISING
Nil

4. ELECTION RESULTS
The CEO, M Norton, confirmed the 2024 Governing Council
Election results to be:
President – 2 Year Term

P Campbell Elected Unopposed
Governing Council (3 of) – 3 Year Term

Penny Kelly (292)
Neridah Sharrett (263)
Des Kehoe (259)

Councillor (1 of) – 1 Year Term
P Boekelman (249)

Deputy (3 of) – 1 Year Term
Jeni Sach (234)
Sally Baxter (170
Jennifer Sayers (163)

5. PRESIDENT’S REPORT.
Presented by the President, P Campbell.
Moved D Kehoe  Seconded P Kelly
THAT the President’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED
6. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT.

Presented by the CEO, M Norton.
Moved P Campbell Seconded H Jones
THAT the Chief Executive Officer’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 
7. ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

– 1 JULY 2023 TO 30 JUNE 2024.
Presented by M Norton.
Moved M Watson  Seconded J Sewell
THAT the financial report be accepted.

CARRIED 
S Seymour – Are penalties budgeted for? 
CEO response – Only an indicative amount is placed in the 
budget. In 2023/2024 the Budget for penalties was $36,000, 
the Actual received was $37,950.

8. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
Moved P Kelly Seconded N Sharrett
THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for 
the 2024/2025 financial year.

CARRIED
9. MOTIONS ON NOTICE

9.1 Moved: D Kehoe Seconded N Sharrett
THAT Clause 17.5 of the CAWA Constitution be 
amended as follows -
Current wording:
17.5  Nomination Forms shall be available for twenty 

(20) working days    prior to the closure of 
nominations. Nominations shall close at 4.30pm 
on the first Friday of June each year.

Be amended to read:
17.5 Nomination Forms shall be available from the 

first Friday in April.
Nominations shall close at 4.30pm on the second 
Friday in May.

Rationale:
To ensure members are suitably notified of
Election Nominations, Dogs West prints all 
nominations and blurbs in the July/August
edition of the Canine News. This is the most
cost-effective way to distribute a printed version
of this information to members. However,
Canine News Australia Post’s delivery times
have lengthened, requiring all content to be at
the printers at least 5 days earlier than previous
years. The suggestion is to amend Rule 17.5
from the first Friday of June to the second
Friday of May. This will enable more time for
the office to ensure the nominations meet the
requirements and to place them in the Canine
News.

CARRIED

9.2 Moved: D Kehoe Seconded T Crocker
THAT Clause 17.6 of the CAWA Constitution be amended 
as follows - 
Current wording:
17.6 Ballot shall close at 4.30pm, five (5) working days 

prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting.
Be amended to read :
17.6 Ballot shall close at 4.30pm on the Friday 

immediately preceding the date of the Annual 
General Meeting.

Rationale:
By	deleting	reference	to	working	days,	it	makes	
it	clearer	and	less	open	to	ambiguity	with	whose	
working	days	it	refers	to	in	these	days	of	flexible	
working	days.	The	day	of	the	AGM	may	change	
at	some	time	so	this	makes	it	clearer	whatever	
day	it	is	held.

CARRIED
9.3 Moved: D Kehoe Seconded S Warry

THAT the CAWA Constitution be amended as follows –
Clause 17.8 and Clause 17.9 be deleted in their entirety 
with numbering to be adjusted accordingly.

17.8 Counting of the ballot papers shall take place on 
the Friday immediately preceding the date of 
the Annual General Meeting at the office of the 
Association.

 17.9 Members may be present when the ballot papers 
are counted.

Rationale:
Due	to	Vero	Voting	service	now	counting	the	
ballots,	these	clauses	are	obsolete.

CARRIED
9.4 Moved: D Kehoe Seconded S Honnery

THAT Clause 28.3.1 of the CAWA Constitution be 
amended as follows - 
Current wording:
28.3.1  The Governing Council shall annually appoint a 

Chairperson of the Investigation Committee with 
the Chairperson of the Investigation Committee 
responsible for selecting the committee.

Be amended to read :
28.3.1  Chairperson. Governing Council shall annually 

appoint the Investigations Chairperson.
28.3.1.1  Committee Members. Governing 

Council shall appoint from time to 
time, but at least annually, a number 
of members, that number being as 
determined by Governing Council from 
time to time, but the number shall be 
no less than seven (7). No member 
shall be a member of the Appeals 
Board or the Protest and Disputes 
Tribunal or Judges Board.

Rationale:
The	Constitution	is	currently	silent	as	to	the	
number	of	members	and	involvement	in	other	
Governance	committees.	This	will	bring	the	
Investigations	Committee	and	Protests	and	
Disputes	Tribunal	into	alignment	as	to	their	
composition	and	allocation	of	members
This	will	allow	Governing	Council	to	act	to	ensure	
there	are	correct	number	of	committee	members	
available	to	suit	the	current	conditions.	For	
example,	during	the	Covid	situation	the	pool	of	
available	committee	members	being	depleted.	
Having	a	greater	number	of	committee	members	
available	would	have	eased	this.	

(3 against) CARRIED

10. PRESENTATION OF TOP DOG AWARDS
Agility Top Dog 2024 
- AG CH 300 Wickedborntobewild, Associate Dog
Owned by Dr K Kelly

Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2024 
- FS GR CH HTM GR CH O GR CH Noblestarzz Chase The Ace
RM TK.S, Border Collie
Owned by Mrs J & Miss A Houston

Jumping Top Dog 2024  
- AG CH 300 Wickedborntobewild, Associate Dog
Owned by Dr K Kelly

Obedience Top Dog 2024  
- FS GR CH HTM GR CH O GR CH Noblestarzz Chase The Ace
RM TK.S, Border Collie
Owned by Mrs J & Miss A Houston

Retrieving Top Dog 2023  
- RTCh Ellishea Wyatt’s Flash CM, Golden Retriever
Owned  by Heather Ellis

Conformation Top Dog 2024  
- Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, Bernese Mountain Dog
Owned By R & K Berwick

11. PRESENTATIONS
11.1  LIFE MEMBERSHIP AWARDS

· Ms Pamela Campbell

· Ms Gail Brindley

11.2  NEWLY QUALIFIED ALL BREEDS JUDGES
· Mrs Olga Meyer
· Ms Eva Fekete

· Ms Natasha Ryan

12. GENERAL BUSINESS.
12.1 S Briggs – query regarding cost of the Open Day 

President responded – this was considered at 
Governing Council and one of the reasons that Open 
Day has moved to every two-years. 
A Smith contributed – isn’t it an expenses of marketing 
not a loss, a way to promote Dogs West?
CEO responded – correct it is a marketing expense, 
however marketing goals are under review to ensure 
investment matches benefits.

12.2 S Seymour – query regarding the Royal Agricultural 
Show and promoting the days earlier to help encourage 
entries.
President responded – RAS experienced a number of 
staffing issues this year that contributed to the lateness 
of promotion. Invited D Kehoe to comment in his RAS 
capacity. D Kehoe commented – RAS are aware of the 
issues; next year’s preparation will be improved. 

The President thanked members present for their attendance 
and closed the meeting at 8.47 pm.  

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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Welcome
Good evening everyone, and 
thank you for being here.  It 
has been another eventful year 
for Dogs West and among 
the matters I would like to 
highlight this evening are 
the fiscal management of the 
Association, the contribution by 
our Volunteers to the Association, 
and Member engagement.

Open Day
The Open Day held this year was well attended and demonstrated 
once again the affection that people have for dogs.  Our ability to 
provide a great atmosphere to the many Visitors who came along 
was made possible by the dedicated working party and the many 
Members who volunteered on the day and had stands. After careful 
consideration by Governing Council, including costs and the most 
suitable date, the next Open Day will be held in 2026.

Financial Matters
Dogs West finished last financial year with an operating deficit of 
$143,000, following on from a deficit of $164,000 in the previous 
budget year. 

Interest income from our investment accounts was largely 
responsible for the reduction in the overall deficit to $30,000.

Setting a budget for the 2024/2025 operating year was a challenging 
process for the Finance Committee and Governing Council.  Rising 
costs and falling income sees the Association with another projected 
deficit this fiscal year, despite the fee increases that were approved. 
Governing Council did not make the decision lightly regarding fees, 
and we recognise that this is not sustainable in the long term.

The sponsorship partnership brokered by our Chief Executive Officer 
with PD Insurance is a good example of income diversity and, in this 
first year, is enabling the development of a new website which will 
offer more online services to our Members and Affiliates, providing 
improved customer service and public engagement, at no cost to the 
Association. This work is already underway.

The Association acknowledges our ongoing and valued partnerships 
with our other major sponsor Royal Canin and with Petstock and also 
acknowledges other sponsors who support our many Affiliates and 
Working Parties.  Your support is appreciated.

Dogs West has outstanding grounds and facilities. These require 
weekly maintenance as well as scheduled maintenance to our major 
assets to ensure their integrity and extending their useful life versus 
the major cost of replacement. These costs can be significant, and it is 
vital that the Association maintains a solid investment sum to allow 
this to occur. 

I understand and acknowledge the challenges that Members face 
with the current cost of living pressures. Our many Club Affiliates 

are facing the same scenario of rising costs and falling income, 
together with falling participation rates in some disciplines. Falling 
participation, in turn, has a flow on effect to the Association in terms 
of revenue.

An analysis of registration statistics from Dogs Australia, shows a 
steady decline in breed registration numbers over time, with a steep 
decline post the pandemic breeding boom. This is a complex issue 
Australia wide affected by Government Legislation, the economic 
climate, the boom of designer dogs and change in ways of living and 
housing density. Conversely, all surveys show that Australia remains 
a nation of dog lovers with high ownership rates.

However, the drop in registration numbers has a financial impact on 
all State Member Bodies with resulting lower revenue, and Dogs West 
is no exception.  Adding to the complexity of this issue for Members is 
the number of ANKC registered puppies currently advertised for sale, 
with very high numbers of litters in some breeds looking for homes.  

Clearly Dogs West operating with financial deficits cannot continue 
at this level and a review of all aspects of operations is a priority for 
Governing Council and the CEO over the next 12 months.

The challenge is to minimise our costs, and to increase our income in 
the challenging environment we are all facing whilst at the same time 
maintaining the high standard of amenities and service that Dogs 
West provide to its members.

Member Community
In almost every report I have presented to an AGM, and in the 
President reports published in the Canine News, I have spoken about 
the Association being a Member Organisation.  

Members are the lifeblood of the Association.

Lower participation rates in conformation events particularly, are not 
unique to our Association, and are being reflected across the country 
and overseas. Conversely, participation rates in newer disciplines 
such as Scentwork and Lure Coursing, remain strong and growing.

In a Member community, disharmony and intolerance does not foster 
a pleasant environment.

The Department of Home Affairs has an Australian Value Statement 
which states, in part, that Australian society “values the dignity of the 
individual …….and embraces mutual respect, tolerance, fair play and 
compassion for those in need”

We all need to carefully consider our interactions with each other 
and with visitors to our grounds and events.  It costs nothing to be 
pleasant but brings great reward in creating a welcoming place to be.

Social media has a big part to play here. It can be inclusive, 
informative and entertaining.

Social media posts, at times, do not enhance or promote a positive 
feeling of Member fellowship. Half-truths, anonymous posts, incorrect 
advice and posts seeking negative reactions, are not a positive influence.  

We all have a responsibility to promote Dogs West and pure bred dogs 
in the best possible light and I encourage all Members who want our 

President Report 2024
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The challenge is to minimise our costs, and to increase our income in
the challenging environment we are all facing whilst at the same time
maintaining the high standard of amenities and service that Dogs 
West provide to its members.

Member Community
In almost every report I have presented to an AGM, and in the
President reports published in the Canine News, I have spoken about
the Association being a Member Organisation.
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Lower participation rates in conformation events particularly, are not
unique to our Association, and are being reflected across the country
and overseas. Conversely, participation rates in newer disciplines
such as Scentwork and Lure Coursing, remain strong and growing.
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a pleasant environment.

The Department of Home Affairs has an Australian Value Statement
which states, in part, that Australian society “values the dignity of the
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compassion for those in need”

We all need to carefully consider our interactions with each other
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pleasant but brings great reward in creating a welcoming place to be.
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informative and entertaining.

Social media posts, at times, do not enhance or promote a positive
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in the best possible light and I encourage all Members who want our
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Association to thrive and to continue doing what we do with our 
beloved dogs, in your discipline of choice, to consider how your 
actions or comments might be viewed adversely by other Members 
and potential members. Kindness and tolerance are all talents we 
should practice.

On a more positive note, my sincere thanks go to any Member who 
volunteered in any capacity during the year. We must all recognise 
that without volunteers many events would simply not happen; 
all volunteers deserve our acknowledgement, appreciation and 
respect.

My personal thanks go to all the Members of Governing Council, 
Dogs West Committees and Working Parties for their untiring 
efforts over the last year.  I am often in awe of your commitment 
and achievements.

Land and Asset Matters
The Association has received a draft proposed development plan 
for the corner lot on Ranford and Warton Roads for our comment. 
The development encompasses a mix of showrooms, shops, food 
outlets and a petrol station, much akin to the development styles 
seen in the wider district. The Developer, at this stage, does not 
envisage any works commencing in the next 2 years. 

A condition report on the roofing of the Administration Building 
and undercover area has been received and quotes are being sought 
for the necessary maintenance works required. This cost will be 
significant and will be covered from our investment reserve.

Government Legislation
The State Government has announced the outcome of the tender 
for the Central Registry for dogs and cats (PetsWA) to be developed 
as an outcome of the passing of the Dog Amendment (Stop Puppy 
Farming) Act in December 2021.

The Department of Local Government, Sport and Cultural 
Industries has stated that the new regulations to enact the 
Legislation are planned to come into effect on the same day that 
the PetsWA system commences operating. PetsWA is expected to 
launch later in 2025.

My recent enquiry to the Department on the status of the 
development of the Regulations and any feedback on our 
submission, was that it was noted and that we would be contacted 
in due course re the outcome.  The Regulations will drive our 
further engagement with State and Local Government.

In closing I wish to thank the CEO, Marzel and all her Team, for a 
year of outstanding support for our Members and the Association. 
Governing Council has extended their thanks and best wishes to 
our Financial Controller Ian who is leaving in early September after 
9 years with the Association. I am sure all the Members join me in 
wishing him well.

Thank you again to all the Members for being here this evening.

Pamela Campbell - President

President Report 2024 cont...

Presentations

All Breeds Judge - Eva Fekete

Award presented by President P Campbell

All Breeds Judge - Olga Meyer

Award presented by President P Campbell
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CEO Report 2024
Strategic and 
Operational Outcomes

I would like to acknowledge 
the President’s Report and 
highlight the Association’s 
focus over the past two 
years on attracting different 
income streams and reducing 
costs.

The success of the 
approaches guided by the 
Finance Committee is 

visible by reduction in the operating deficit from 2021/2022 to 
2023/2024. Despite the successes to date, the goal is still to have 
our operations at cost-neutral or small profit.

Amongst the challenges in income, is the continual downward 
trend of puppy registrations and transfers and the slight decrease 
in overall membership numbers. The main difficulty relating to 
expenditure continues to be the high increases in services and 
utilities costs.

The auditors this year recommended seeking alternative revenues 
such as merchandise at promotional events and to continue 
to use fundraising events to keep all Dogs West events at cost-
neutral at a minimum. The report also continues to encourage the 
Association to implement cashless services where possible.

Strategic and Operational Plans for 2024/2025

These recommendations align with the management plans that 
have either commenced or are to commence in 2024/2025 
and 2025/2026 financial years. Of note, the new website will 
be launched in the coming months with more online service 
capability including bookings and schedule submissions.

Once the new website and new streamlined office processes 
have been implemented, office resources will be reviewed for the 
2025/2026 Budget. There will also be some savings due to the 
reduced numbers of printing and postage of the Canine News 
Journals this year, with further savings in the 2025/2026 as 

Membership Cards will have a digital wallet option.

Sponsorship diversity will be a key focus this coming year as the 
Association seeks partners that can provide direct value to its 
members and the Association. This includes the commencement 
of negotiations for the renewal of the pet retail and food contracts 
as well as seeking new partners from other pet categories.

I would like to thank the Dogs West staff for their efforts and 
commitment and look forward to working with the team, 
Governing Council and its Committees to deliver the improved 
outcomes.

Member Community

Regarding our member community, I support the President’s 
comments, I thank the very many tireless volunteers that are 
involved in our Committees, Working Parties and sanctioned 
events. Everyone’s lives seem to be getting busier and I am so 
grateful for every volunteer that helps this Association deliver 
services to its members.

I also must note the President’s tireless support. Many do not 
see the work our President puts into the items and discussions 
presented not just at Governing Council but also representing 
WA and the national agenda at Dogs Australia director meetings. 
Her insights and contributions have provided Dogs West with the 
vision and stability this Association needs. Thank you, Pam, for 
your years of service. I feel privileged to have had the opportunity 
to work alongside such an exceptional leader. 

I wanted to wrap up on a couple of comments from the 
President’s report regarding some disharmony in parts of the 
membership. While I believe this is only a small group, I agree 
social media is allowing rumours the space to breathe and 
grow. Dogs West’s approach moving forward will be to use the 
communication channels available with the new website to 
increase the information available to members, improving the 
FAQs and news sections, addressing questions we see out in our 
community in a positive and constructive manner. We hope the 
abundance of information will mean members can refer to a 
better source of truth than social media commentary.

The President asks our members to consider the impact their 
actions and comments have on our membership and Association 
and it reminded me of The Wolf You Feed quote which goes like 
this:

One evening an old Cherokee told his grandson about a battle that 
goes on inside people.

He said, “My son, the battle is between two “wolves” inside us all.

One is Evil. It is anger, envy, jealousy, sorrow, regret, greed, 
arrogance, self-pity, guilt, resentment, inferiority, lies, false pride, 
superiority, and ego.

The other is good. It is joy, peace, love, hope, serenity, humility, 
kindness, benevolence, empathy, generosity, truth, compassion 
and faith.”

The grandson thought about it for a minute and then asked his 
grandfather: “Which wolf wins?”

The old Cherokee simply replied, “The one you feed.”

What wolf you feed is up to you, but I think it is worth considering 
before acting. I hope we can stand more united in the years to 
come.

Marzel Norton - Chief Executive Officer

Supplementary Reports available on dogswest.com
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

30 June 30 June
2024 2023

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,449,009 1,397,529

Operating expenses
Employee benefits expense 3 (649,439) (616,578)
Depreciation (183,533) (190,991)
Repairs and maintenance (79,652) (66,867)
Bad and doubtful debts (2,727) (44,545)
Other operating and administrative expense 3 (564,379) (559,046)

Net (deficit) / surplus for the year (30,721) (80,498)

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive deficit for the year (30,721) (80,498)

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2024

30 June 30 June
2024 2023

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,666,483 2,537,482
Trade and other receivables 5 27,474 22,457
Inventories 6 2,797 2,441
Total Current Assets 2,696,754 2,562,380

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 1,737,889 1,905,132
Total Non-Current Assets 1,737,889 1,905,132
Total Assets 4,434,643 4,467,512

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 71,226 81,162
Provisions 9 62,735 57,183
Total Current Liabilities 133,961 138,345

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 5,224 2,988
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,224 2,988
Total Liabilities 139,185 141,333
Net Assets 4,295,458 4,326,179

Equity
Reserves 10 416,929 420,233
Accumulated surplus 3,878,529 3,905,946
Total Equity 4,295,458 4,326,179

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Reserves
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2022 492,283 3,914,394 4,406,677

Surplus for the year - (80,498) (80,498)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income for the 
year

- (80,498) (80,498)

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) (72,050) 72,050 -

At 30 June 2023 420,233 3,905,946 4,326,179

At 1 July 2023 420,233 3,905,946 4,326,179

Deficit for the year - (30,721) (30,721)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive deficit for the 
year

- (30,721) (30,721)

Transfers from reserves (Note 10) (3,304) 3,304 -

At 30 June 2024 416,929 3,878,529 4,295,458

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,453,204 1,444,585

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,437,051) (1,397,446)

Interest received 112,430 84,206

Rent received 16,708 16,217
Net cash flows provided by operating 
activities 11 145,291 147,562

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (16,290) (52,479)

Net cash flows used in investing activities (16,290) (52,479)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 129,001 95,083
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 2,537,482 2,442,399

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 2,666,483 2,537,482

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

30 June
2024

30 June
2023

$ $

3. REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 487,684 509,040
Membership fees 280,743 253,928
Administration levies and charges 157,750 165,970
Show and sub-committee income 160,184 164,403
Facility and lighting hire 89,827 72,268
Canine News income 35,574 34,240
Interest 112,430 84,206
Other 124,817 113,474

1,449,009 1,397,529

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 574,926 548,297
Superannuation expense 61,769 57,483
Movements in leave provisions 9,523 5,870
Other 3,221 4,928

649,439 616,578

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 199,371 173,060
Show and sub-committee expenses 164,596 206,546
Utilities and cleaning 68,556 54,486
Canine News expenses 52,765 49,488
Dogs Australia expenses 49,906 45,199
Other 29,185 30,267

564,379 559,046

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

30 June
2024

30 June
2023

$ $

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand 466,483 337,482

Short term deposits 2,200,000 2,200,000

2,666,483 2,537,482

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 27,474 28,820
Less: allowance for expected credit losses - (6,363)

27,474 22,457

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6. INVENTORIES

Bar stock 2,797 2,441

2,797 2,441

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2024
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,332,197 468,782 204,268 64,593 632,709 4,702,549
Accumulated depreciation (1,913,778) (405,917) (193,173) (64,593) (387,199) (2,964,660)

1,418,419 62,865 11,095 - 245,510 1,737,889

30 June 2023
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,332,197 458,647 198,113 64,593 632,709 4,686,259
Accumulated depreciation (1,801,206) (378,363) (185,269) (64,593) (351,696) (2,781,127)

1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2024

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132
Additions - 10,135 6,155 - - 16,290
Depreciation (112,572) (27,554) (7,904) - (35,503) (183,533)
Closing carrying amount 1,418,419 62,865 11,095 - 245,510 1,737,889

Year ended 30 June 2023
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644
Additions 16,070 26,420 6,234 - 3,755 52,479
Depreciation (116,858) (30,304) (7,806) - (36,023) (190,991)
Closing carrying amount 1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

30 June 30 June

2024 2023

$ $

8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 29,594 39,346

Accruals 18,501 18,341

Deposits held 2,582 4,200

GST and PAYG payable 15,189 13,472

Superannuation and salary sacrifice amounts payable 5,360 5,803

71,226 81,162

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9. PROVISIONS
Current

Annual leave 30,526 23,086

Long service leave 32,209 34,097

62,735 57,183

Non-Current

Long service leave 5,224 2,988

5,224 2,988

10. RESERVES
Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

Junior handler reserve 1 6,265 8,468

ANRTC reserve 1 451 5,718

Canine research 1 34,709 30,543

416,929 420,233

1  The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

30 June 30 June

2024 2023

$ $

11. CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION
Reconciliation of (deficit) / surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net (deficit) / surplus for the year (30,721) (80,498)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 183,533 190,991

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) / decrease in receivables (5,017) 24,131

Increase in inventories (356) (315)

(Decrease) / increase in payables (9,936) 15,099

Increase / (decrease) in provisions 7,788 (1,846)

Net cash inflows from operations 145,291 147,562

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

12. EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
Leases
The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

30 June 30 June

2024 2023

$ $

Within one year 2,184 3,777

After one year but not more than five years 2,004 4,195

4,188 7,972

13. AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2024 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

– relating to the current year 8,030 7,500

8,030 7,500

14 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information 
which leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities 
outstanding or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2024.

15. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of the 
Association or the financial statement.

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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Award presented by Vice PresidentH Jones
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COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

2024 2023
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 14,239 12.854
Expenses (8,080) (10,351)

6,159 2,503

Canine Fundraiser
Income 34,371 33,587
Expenses (24,904) (18,223)

9,467 15,364

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,427 1,515
Expenses (2,274) 994

(847) 521

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 25,041 4,634
Expenses (17,677) (8,334)

7,364 (3,700)

DWD Committee
Income 423 437
Expenses (408) (165)

15 272

National Agility
Income - -
Expenses (1,558) -

(1,558) -

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 32 14
Expenses - -

32 14

Open Day
Income 4,241 990
Expenses (18,965) (33,106)

(14,724) (32,116)

Royal Agricultural Show Working Party
Income - -
Expenses (4,232) -

(4,232) -

Scent Work Working Party
Income - -
Expenses (61) -

(61) -

State Obedience Committee
Income 3,250 1,879
Expenses (1,647) (712)

1,603 1,167

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income 2,787 545
Expenses (2,684) (1,840)

103 (1,295)

Stewards Training
Income - -
Expenses (386) (102)

(386) (102)

Western Classic Conformation
Income 34,904 38,985
Expenses (39,175) (30,797)

(4,271) 8,188

Western Classic Performance
Income 8,449 8,977
Expenses (8,095) (6,718)

354 2,259

COMMITTEE FUNDS (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

2024 2023
$ $

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 8,468 10,067
Income 6,545 1,027
Expenses (8,748) (2,626)
Closing balance 6,265 8,468

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 5,718 2,735
Income 4,374 3,504
Expenses (9,641) (521)
Closing balance 451 5,718

Canine Research
Opening balance 30,543 25,568
Income 4,165 4,975
Expenses - -
Closing balance 34,709 30,543

Agility Nationals
Opening balance - 77,789
Income - 41,274
Expenses - (83,983)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus - (35,080)
Closing balance - -

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance - 620
Income - 210
Expenses - (221)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus - (609)
Closing balance - -

AnnualGeneralMeeting

Agility Top Dog - AG CH 300 Wickedborntobewild, Associate Dog
Owned by Dr K Kelly. Award presented by President P Campbell
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STARTING OFF ON THE RIGHT DIET FROM WEANING
At 3 to 4 weeks of age, puppy’s’ nutritional needs begin to exceed what can be provided by milk alone, and the 
nutritional weaning phase should begin. The transition to solid foods should occur gradually. Transitioning from 
milk to solid food with commercial diets designed for weaning puppies is advised to make this transition even more 
gradual. 

Dry Starter diets are rehydratable with water to make a gruel (1:2 dry food to water) or porridge consistency. Soft 
mousse Starter diets also bridge the texture gap between milk and dry kibble. Cow’s milk should not be used because 
it contains high lactose concentrations and can cause diarrhea.  Milk replacer can be used for the first days of 
transition, but it has a higher energy density, which can lead to excess weight gain; water is therefore preferred for 
kibble rehydration. 

During the first week of weaning, milk will remain the major food source. Milk production will gradually decline as the 
puppy begins to eat solid food and are progressively separated from their mother. The deciduous teeth erupt around 
21 to 35 days after birth. Thus, by 5 weeks of age, solid foods should be readily consumed and by 6 to 8 weeks of age, 
weaning is complete. Daily requirements should be divided into four meals minimum to avoid overload & diarrhea.

!

The nutrient-dense diet that was fed during gestation and lactation should continue as the main diet for at least 
3 weeks post-weaning to ensure adequate nutrient replenishment of the bitch. Animals in poor body condition at 
breeding and whelping may require longer replenishment periods. 

All puppies are affected by the immunity gap, a critical period in the transition between the immunity passively 
transferred from the mother and the development of their own immunity following vaccination. Maternally derived 
antibodies (MDA) are antibodies against pathogens which bitches have been exposed to or vaccinated against, which 
are transferred to their offspring in the colostrum, in the first 2 days after whelping. 

These antibodies can protect puppies in the initial weeks of life, but they also interfere with vaccination since high 
MDA levels can prevent the onset of an active immune response. MDA levels decrease over time in the first few 
months. The immunity gap can last several weeks, usually between 4 & 12 weeks of age, but the period when it
occurs is not predictable, and puppies may be susceptible to infection with pathogens during the decline phase of 
MDA. This is a particular period in their early life, known as immunity gap or window of susceptibility, during which 
their MDA is still able to interfere with vaccination but not enough to prevent active infection.  

Nutrition plays a key role in the healthy development of growing puppies after weaning. The goal is to adequately 
support the increased nutritional demands of growth while taking care to avoid any excess that could lead to obesity 
or developmental disease. 

Both nutrient deficiencies and excesses can have long-lasting negative effects. Increased levels of essential 
nutrients during growth such as protein, amino acids, fat, fatty acids, vitamins, and minerals are required to support 
organs and tissue development.

Dry Food Water1 : 2

1st Week 2nd Week

1 : 1

4th Week

DRY FOOD ONLY

3rd Week

1 : 0.5

Figure 1: The weaning 
process for puppies should 
be as smooth as possible. 

The image shows the ratio 
of water to kibble to be used 
(by volume, not weight) to 
rehydrate dry food. 

During the first week of 
weaning , milk replacer can 
be used instead of water.

https://www.royalcanin.com/au
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Club Notices

TYPE OF EVENT:	 DWD COMPETITION		
DATE & VENUE:	 Dogs West Lower Arena DWD COMP

7th December 2024	
PANEL OF JUDGES:	 Mrs C Bedggood		

Ms D Hyde		
Mr P Skewes		

ENTRIES TO:	 via Top Dog Events
https://www.topdogevents.com.au 		

ENTRIES CLOSE:	 11/25/2024		
ENTRY FEES per class:	 $13.00 non members $10.00 members	
ENQUIRIES:	 JILL HOUSTON 0439864996	

To be held in Meeting Room 2, Dogswest, Ranford Road, 
Southern River on Tuesday 3rd December, 2024 at 7:30pm 

Election of Office Bearers and Committee
Notice of Motion - To be received by Secretary no later than 11/11/2024

- email caranthar@optusnet.com.au

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DATE & TIME:	 December 2nd 2024 - 7.30 pm
VENUE:	 Canine Centre, Meeting Room 2
ELECTIONS: All Executive positions and up to  

5 Committee members
NOMINATION FORMS: Available from the Secretary; completed and 

marked “LKC Nomination”; to be lodged with 
the Returning Officer by November 15th 2024

RETURNING OFFICER:	 Miss A Spencer, 27 Hartley Street,  
Coolbellup, WA, 6163

NOTICES OF MOTION:	 To be lodged with the Secretary by  
November 8th 2024

SECRETARY:	 Ms S Sewell.  
17 Gay Street, Huntingdale, WA, 6110

REFRESHMENTS:	 Tea & Coffee supplied  
- please bring a plate of supper

Please come and support the Club; maybe join our Committee and 
proceed forward to 2025. 

The 64th Annual General Meeting
Wednesday 13th November 2024, commencing at 7.30pm

To be held at the CAWA Headquarters, corner of  
Ranford & Warton Roads, Southern River

Notices of Motion (to be received by the Club no later than  
Monday 28th  October 2024 - email caranthar@optusnet.com.au

LABRADOR  
RETRIEVER  
CLUB OF WA

DWD CLUB  
OF WA INC

THE LADIES KENNEL 
CLUB OF WA (INC)

GUNDOG CLUB 
OF W.A. INC
AGM NOTICE 2024

 
 

Affiliated with CAWA (Inc)

AGM Awards

DWD Top Dog 2024 - FS GR CH HTM GR CH O GR CH Noblestarzz Chase 
The Ace RM TK.S, Border Collie - Owned by Mrs J & Miss A Houston

Jumping Top Dog - AG CH 300 Wickedborntobewild, Associate Dog
Owned by Dr K Kelly

Retrieving Top Dog 2023 - RTCh Ellishea Wyatt’s Flash CM, Golden Retriever 
- Owned by Heather Ellis

Top Conformation Dog - Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again,  
Bernese Mountain Dog - Owned By R & K Berwick

All awards presented by President P Campbell
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Upcoming Events Correct at time of going to press. 
See www.dogswest.com for updated list of events

Date Day Event Club Closing

November 1 Fri Championship Show - All Breeds NSDC 21-Oct

2 Sat Championship Show - All Breeds NSDC 21-Oct

2 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Geraldton & Districts KC 21-Oct

2 Sat Agility Trials x 3 Geraldton & Districts KC 21-Oct

2 Sat Sprint Dog Trial WCDS 21-Oct

3 Sun Jumping Trials x 3, Rally Trial Geraldton & Districts KC 21-Oct

9 Sat Championship & Open Show Poodle Society 4-Nov

9 Sat Championship Show Staffordshire Club 28-Oct

9 Sat Championship Show x 2 Bull Terrier Club 28-Oct

9 Sat Championship Show AND Open Show Collie & Shetland SC 21-Oct

9 Sat Championship x 2 & Open Show Sighthound Club of WA 1-Nov

9 Sat Sprint Dog Whippet Club 14-Oct

9 Sat State Trick Trial CAWA Events Ctee 28-Oct

9 Sat Scent Work Trial Scent Work Club 25-Oct

10 Sun Championship Show Staffordshire Club 28-Oct

10 Sun Championship & Open Show Cocker Spaniel Club 21-Oct

10 Sun Championship & Open Show Oriental Breeds 29-Oct

10 Sun Championship & Open Shows Working Dog Club 6-Nov

16 Sat Reserve for Practical Exams CJTWP

16 Sat Agility & Games Trials Cloverdale Canine Companions 4-Nov

16 Sat Sprint Dog Whippet Club 21-Oct

17 Sun Reserve for Practical Exams CJTWP

23 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 6-Nov

23 Sat Obedience Trial Albany All Breeds DC 11-Nov

23 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC 11-Nov

24 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 6-Nov

24 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC 11-Nov

29 Fri Championship Show (B&A) (All Breeds) Bull Mastiff Club 27-Nov

30 Sat Championship Show (B&A) (All Breeds) Hills Kennel Club 27-Nov

Date Day Event Club Closing

December 1 Sun Championship Show (B&A) (All Breeds) WACC & Dachshund 27-Nov

6 Fri Championship Show (All Breeds) Labrador Retreiver Club 18-Nov

7 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Labrador Retreiver Club 18-Nov

7 Sat DWD Event DWD Club of WA 25-Nov

14 Sat Agility/Jumping Trial ACWA 9-Dec

Date Day Event Club Closing

January 24 Fri Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 13-Jan

25 Sat Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 13-Jan

26 Sun Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 13-Jan

31 Fri Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

31 Fri Obedience & Rally Trial Southern River DC

Date Day Event Club Closing

February 1 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

1 Sat Agility, Jumping & Games Trial Cloverdale Canine Comp

2 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

7 Fri DWD Competition Midland Dog Training Club

8 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Northern Suburbs T&ODC

9 Sun Open Show (All Breeds) Bunbury & Dist.DC

15 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

15 Sat Obedience Trial Albany All Breeds DC

15 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC

15 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Albany All Breeds DC

16 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

16 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC

16 Sun Rally O Trial Albany All Breeds DC

19 Wed Scentwork Trial Scent Work Club 7-Feb

21/22 Fri/Sat Championship Shows x 2 (All Breeds) Hills Kennel Club

22 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials German Shepherd DC

Novemeber
2024

December
2024

January
2024

February
2024
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You are what you eat. This well-known quote is just 
as important for pets as it is for people. It’s especially 
relevant when considering the increasingly high 
number of pets experiencing obesity. 

Celebrated on the second Wednesday of every 
October, Pet Obesity Awareness Day is an annual 
reminder to carefully consider our pets’ diets. On 
its heels, November marks Pet Diabetes Awareness 
Month and interestingly, diabetes and obesity are 
often connected. We’re also heading into the festive 
season, which means more food and more table 
scraps. 

All in all, each presents an opportunity to consider 
the connection between canine diet and health. 
Clearly, it’s not just what but also how much we feed 
our pups that is key to their wellbeing. 

Pet food has advanced in leaps and bounds over the 
years. It’s now possible to feed our pups according 
to their age, breed and individual life phases, such as 
pregnancy, lactation and neutering for example. 

This means we have the tools to provide our canine 
companions with the essential vitamins, minerals, 
proteins and carbohydrates they need, both in 
the right quantities and at the right times. We can 
support our giant dog breeds during their rapid 
puppy growth spurts. Likewise, we’re able to tailor 
diets to suit more mature dogs as their metabolism 
slows down. 

As breeders and members of Dogs West, many of 
you are aware of these scientific underpinnings 
behind great dog food and know which brands and 
products best suit furry family members. On the 
other hand, not every new pet parent does.

Thankfully, there are tried and tested tools for 
navigating the endless list of pet food brands 
and regulations. The simplest route is choosing 
foods that meet the Association of American Feed 
Control Officials (AAFCO) and European Pet Food 
Industry Federation (FEDIAF) standards. Pet food 
that matches breed and life stage and meets or 
exceeds these standards can help guide pet food 
diet decision-making. These are great resources for 
sharing with new puppy parents.

In addition to feeding pets for health and wellness, 
having pet insurance for those unexpected (and 
often costly) vet visits can provide added peace of 
mind. Explore award winning cover with 
pd.com.au 

Obesity and Diabetes in Numbers

DOG 
NUTRITION

PD Insurance Spotlights

More than one third of dogs in Australia are 
affected by obesity

Obesity puts pressure on muscles, joints and 
organs increasing risk of illness

Obesity can also affect insulin resistance in 
dogs

Overfeeding and under exercising are top 
causes of obesity in dogs 

pd.com.au is a product of Pacific International Insurance Pty Ltd (ABN 83 169 311 193 | AFS Licence No. 523921).

Obesity can make dogs prone to pancreatitis 
which is a risk factor for diabetes 

Diabetes is more common in older dogs

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 2.12.2024

ALL BREED CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW 1 - 4 Format
The ADVANCE HAZY DAYS OF SUMMER

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA
Friday 6th December 2024, Dogs West, Southern River

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 18th November 2024.

ONLINE Monday 2nd December 2024
ENTRIES TO: Online - Show Manager, postal The Treasurer, Lot 216

Passmore Street, Southern River 6110
ENTRY  FEES: Online $16.00 per dog; babies $9. Postal $17.50 per dog;

babies $9.50 - cheques to be made payable to Labrador
Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES: $3.50 - one catalogue for both shows. Please order & pay
for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,Aust
Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: 5.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER: 7pm Group 2 followed by Group 4,all other groups alphabetical
PRODUCT & ROSETTES: Best In Show 1 & 2,

Baby, Puppy, Neuter in Show
Baby, Puppy, Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS: Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: Courtney Foster 0414 941 410
OFFICAL PHOTOGRAPHER: Jodie Grieve

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

ENTRIES CLOSE: 2.12.2024

ALL BREED CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW
THE ADVANCE NIGHTS OF SUMMER

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA
Saturday 7th December 2024, Dogs West, Southern River

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 18th November 2024.

ONLINE Monday 2nd December 2024
ENTRIES TO: Online - Show Manager, postal The Treasurer, Lot 216

Passmore Street, Southern River 6110
ENTRY  FEES: Online $16.00 per dog; babies $9. Postal $17.50 per

dog; babies $9.50 - cheques to be made payable to
Labrador Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES: $3.50 - one catalogue for both shows. Please order & pay
for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,Aust
Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: 4.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER: 6:00pm Group 4 followed by Group 2, all other groups

alphabetical
PRODUCT & ROSETTES: Best & R/up in show,All Class in Show, Best & R/Up

Neuter in Show, BIG, R/Up BIG, Neuter in Group
SASHES ONLY: Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS: Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: Courtney Foster 0414 941 410
OFFICAL PHOTOGRAPHER: Jodie Grieve

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Ms R. CARNEGIE (WA) ................................................. Group1
Mr M. CAMAC (SA) ....................................... Group 2 & then 4
Ms M.CARTER(SA) ...................................................... Group 3

Ms S. BALDWIN (WA) ................................................. Group 5
Ms S. BOND (SA) ......................................................... Group 6
Mr A. LIM (SA) ...............................Group 7 & General Specials

Ms G. HESKETH (WA)................................................... Group 1
Mr A. LIM (SA) ............................................... Group 4 & then 2
Ms S. BALDWIN (WA) .................................................. Group 3

Mr M. CAMAC (SA) .........................Group 5 & General Specials
Ms M. CARTER (SA) ..................................................... Group 6
Mr A. BEATTIE (WA) ..................................................... Group 7

ENTRIES CLOSE: 27.11.24

BUILDING & AMENITIES
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

1st, 2nd & 3rd November 2024, Dogs West, Southern River
HOSTED BY: BEAGLE CLUB OF WA, HILLS KENNEL CLUB OF WA, DACHSHUND CLUB OF WA

Ms T. SCALES (NSW) ............................................................ Fri 1, Sat 2 & 4, Sun 6
Ms S. BRUNO (QLD) ................................................ Fri 7 & 2, Sat 1& GS, Sun 4 & 5
Mrs F. DARLING (QLD)..........................................Fri 3, 4 & GS Sat 5 & 6,Sun 2 & 7
Mrs S. HEWINSON(QLD) ........................................ Fri 6 & 5, Sat 7 & 3, Sun 1 & GS
Ms S. POWELL...........................................................................................Sun Gp 3

CHIEF STEWARD: Catherine Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: Wednesday 27th November 2024
ENTRIES TO: www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $14 Babies $6
CATALOGUES: $6 all 3 shows. Order and pay with entry
ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Inter, State, Aust Bred, Open

& Open Neuter

JUNIOR HANDLERS: 6pm, with show immediately to follow
GATES OPEN: 5pm all weekend
JUDGING TIME/ORDER: 6.30pm all weekend
TROPHIES & SASHES: BIS, RUBIS, Classes in Show
SASHES ONLY: BIG & RUBIG
REFRESHMENTS: TBA
ENQUIRIES: Catherine Storrs 0488 025 067

We reserve the right to re-allocate breeds should numbers warrant. Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Sponsored by

https://www.pd.com.au/
https://www.pd.com.au/blogs/national-pet-obesity-day/?fbclid=IwY2xjawF0DDZleHRuA2FlbQIxMAABHZztm1UxtB7N3n8fnLndzBpq7O4y5pdscSvcQx5z1zSIIFH4FqeC7coCAQ_aem_LLkMXDIlq8x7fgNlQ5pu0w
https://www.pd.com.au/
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Schedules

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 2.12.2024

ALL BREED CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW 1 - 4 Format
The ADVANCE HAZY DAYS OF SUMMER

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA
Friday 6th December 2024, Dogs West, Southern River 

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 18th November 2024.  

ONLINE Monday 2nd December 2024
ENTRIES TO:  Online - Show Manager, postal The Treasurer, Lot 216 

Passmore Street, Southern River 6110
ENTRY  FEES:  Online $16.00 per dog; babies $9. Postal $17.50 per dog; 

babies $9.50 - cheques to be made payable to Labrador 
Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES: $3.50 - one catalogue for both shows. Please order & pay 
for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust 
Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: 5.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER:  7pm Group 2 followed by Group 4, all other groups alphabetical
PRODUCT & ROSETTES: Best In Show 1 & 2,  

Baby, Puppy, Neuter in Show
Baby, Puppy, Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: Courtney Foster 0414 941 410
OFFICAL PHOTOGRAPHER: Jodie Grieve

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

ENTRIES CLOSE: 2.12.2024

ALL BREED CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW  
THE ADVANCE NIGHTS OF SUMMER

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA 
Saturday 7th December 2024, Dogs West, Southern River 

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 18th November 2024.  

ONLINE Monday 2nd December 2024
ENTRIES TO:  Online - Show Manager, postal The Treasurer, Lot 216 

Passmore Street, Southern River 6110
ENTRY  FEES:  Online $16.00 per dog; babies $9. Postal $17.50 per 

dog; babies $9.50 - cheques to be made payable to 
Labrador Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES: $3.50 - one catalogue for both shows. Please order & pay 
for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust 
Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: 4.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER:  6:00pm Group 4 followed by Group 2, all other groups 

alphabetical
PRODUCT & ROSETTES: Best & R/up in show, All Class in Show, Best & R/Up 

Neuter in Show, BIG, R/Up BIG, Neuter in Group
SASHES ONLY: Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS:  Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: Courtney Foster 0414 941 410
OFFICAL PHOTOGRAPHER: Jodie Grieve

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Ms R. CARNEGIE (WA)  ................................................. Group1
Mr M. CAMAC (SA)  ....................................... Group 2 & then 4
Ms M.CARTER(SA)  ...................................................... Group 3

Ms S. BALDWIN (WA)  ................................................. Group 5
Ms S. BOND (SA)  ......................................................... Group 6
Mr A. LIM (SA)  ...............................Group 7 & General Specials

Ms G. HESKETH (WA) ................................................... Group 1
Mr A. LIM (SA) ............................................... Group 4 & then 2
Ms S. BALDWIN (WA) .................................................. Group 3

Mr M. CAMAC (SA) .........................Group 5 & General Specials
Ms M. CARTER (SA) ..................................................... Group 6
Mr A. BEATTIE (WA) ..................................................... Group 7

ENTRIES CLOSE: 27.11.24

BUILDING & AMENITIES 
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

29th & 30th November & 1st December 2024, Dogs West, Southern River
HOSTED BY: BEAGLE CLUB OF WA, HILLS KENNEL CLUB OF WA, DACHSHUND CLUB OF WA

Ms T. SCALES (NSW)  ............................................................ Fri 1, Sat 2 & 4, Sun 6
Ms S. BRUNO (QLD) ................................................ Fri 7 & 2, Sat 1& GS, Sun 4 & 5 
Mrs F. DARLING (QLD)..........................................Fri 3, 4 & GS Sat 5 & 6,Sun 2 & 7
Mrs S. HEWINSON(QLD) ........................................ Fri 6 & 5, Sat 7 & 3, Sun 1 & GS
Ms S. POWELL ...........................................................................................Sun Gp 3

CHIEF STEWARD: Catherine Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: Wednesday 27th November 2024
ENTRIES TO: www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $14 Babies $6
CATALOGUES: $6 all 3 shows. Order and pay with entry
ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Inter, State, Aust Bred, Open 

& Open Neuter

JUNIOR HANDLERS: 6pm, with show immediately to follow
GATES OPEN: 5pm all weekend
JUDGING TIME/ORDER: 6.30pm all weekend
TROPHIES & SASHES: BIS, RUBIS, Classes in Show
SASHES ONLY: BIG & RUBIG
REFRESHMENTS: TBA
ENQUIRIES: Catherine Storrs 0488 025 067

We reserve the right to re-allocate breeds should numbers warrant. Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Sponsored by
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Schedules cont...

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 21.01.2025

CANINE FUNDRAISERS WA 
Friday 24th, Saturday 25th & Sunday 26th January 2025, Dogs West, Main Arena, Southern River

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS X 3 

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 13th January 2025 

ONLINE Tuesday 21st January 2025
ENTRIES TO:  www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY  FEES:  $16 per entry - Babies $8
CATALOGUES: Paper catalogue (all 3 shows) $6.00 (please order and 

pay with entries), online catalogue $1.00
ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust 

Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: Fri- 5.30 pm, Sat & Sun 4.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER:  Friday 7pm, Saturday 6pm Junior Handlers with show 

immediately to follow, Sunday 6pm
TROPHIES & SASHES: BIS, RUBIS & All Classes in Show
SASHES ONLY: BIG, RUBIG, Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS:  Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: caninefundraisers@gmail.com
The Club Reserves the right to re-allocate 
breeds should numbers warrant it.

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Mrs C. GRAY (WA) ............................................................. Fri - Group 1, Sat - Group 6, Sun - Group 3
Ms K. SANTAS(QLD) .......................................................... Fri - Groups 2 & 7, Sat - Group 1 & GS, Sun - Groups 4 & 5
Mr L. WRIGHT (QLD) ......................................................... Fri - Groups 3 & 4, Sat - Groups 2 & 7, Sun - Group 1 & GS
Miss N. PEARSON (NSW) .................................................. Fri - Group 5, Sat - 4 & 3, Sun - Group 6
Mr T. HORCHNER (VIC) ...................................................... Fri - Group 6 & GS, Sat - Group 5, Sun - Groups 7 & 2

20TH WELSH CORGI NATIONAL ADELAIDE
NB 1pm Monday May 26th- 10 am Tuesday May 27th, 2025

GSD Club, West Beach Road, West Beach
CONTACT FOR WCC of SA Inc Secretary,  
FURTHER INFORMATION: adoradog@baonline.com.au , 0419 848 854 
CLASSES:  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 (7-10yrs), 13 (10 Plus), 18 

1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 10a, 11a, 12a (7-10yrs), 13a   
(10 Plus), 18a 

JUDGE:  Mrs Deborah Bass-Shindle USA (Riverside Kennels) 
HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH  
THE FOLLOWING EVENTS-: WCC of SA Club Event: 10 am Mon 26th May 

Dogs SA Winter International Thurs 29-Sun 1 June 2025 
NATIONAL ENTRY COST: $25, Baby: $20   
CATALOGUE:  $20   
ENTRIES:  Show Manager

ENTRIES CLOSE: 9.12.24

AGILITY CLUB OF WA
Saturday 14th December 2024, Dogs West, Lower Arena, Southern River

AGILITY & JUMPING TRIAL
Mr S. INNES  ......................................................................................................................ADO, ADM 

Ms S. OGDEN  ....................................................................................................................... AD, ADX 

Ms M. BELL-JONES  ..................................................................................................................JDM

Ms N. NEETHLING .........................................................................................................JDO, JDX, JD

CHIEF STEWARD:  Ms M Smith

ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 9th December 2024 

ENTRIES TO:  Online www.topdogevents.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  $12

CATALOGUES: Available online

GATES OPEN: 5.00pm

VETTING TIME: 5.30pm

JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm

SASHES ONLY:  1st, 2nd, 3rd each class

REFRESHMENTS: BYO

ENQUIRIES:  contact@agilityclubofwa.com.au

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

5 TIPS FOR KEEPING 
YOUR CANINE COOL 

THIS SUMMER
1. Walk your dog very early in the morning or in

the early evening.
2. Make sure your dog has access to plenty of

shade.
3. Provide plenty of fresh drinking water.
4. Give them an ice pack, cooling mat or wet

towel to lay on.
5. Give them water to play in.
Most importantly, never leave your dog alone in 
your car or on the back of a utility vehicle.
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delight new puppy parents with

Starter Cover
FREE

Join the Breeder Referral Program, and

this festive season

EARN
REWARDS
CASH

LEARN MORE

pd.com.au is a product of Pacific International Insurance Pty Ltd 
(ABN 83 169 311 193 | AFS Licence No. 523921).

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 21.01.2025

CANINE FUNDRAISERS WA
Friday 24th, Saturday 25th & Sunday 26th January 2025, Dogs West, Main Arena, Southern River

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS X 3

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: POSTAL Monday 13th January 2025

ONLINE Tuesday 21st January 2025
ENTRIES TO: www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY  FEES: $16 per entry - Babies $8
CATALOGUES: Paper catalogue (all 3 shows) $6.00 (please order and

pay with entries), online catalogue $1.00
ORDINARY CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,Aust

Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: Fri- 5.30 pm, Sat & Sun 4.30pm
JUDGING TIME/ORDER: Friday 7pm, Saturday 6pm Junior Handlers with show

immediately to follow, Sunday 6pm
TROPHIES & SASHES: BIS, RUBIS & All Classes in Show
SASHES ONLY: BIG, RUBIG, Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS: Available at the canteen
ENQUIRIES: caninefundraisers@gmail.com
The Club Reserves the right to re-allocate
breeds should numbers warrant it.

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Mrs C. GRAY (WA)............................................................. Fri - Group 1, Sat - Group 6, Sun - Group 3
Ms K. SANTAS(QLD).......................................................... Fri - Groups 2 & 7, Sat - Group 1 & GS, Sun - Groups 4 & 5
Mr L. WRIGHT (QLD) ......................................................... Fri - Groups 3 & 4, Sat - Groups 2 & 7, Sun - Group 1 & GS
Miss N. PEARSON (NSW).................................................. Fri - Group 5, Sat - 4 & 3, Sun - Group 6
Mr T. HORCHNER (VIC)...................................................... Fri - Group 6 & GS, Sat - Group 5, Sun - Groups 7 & 2

20TH WELSH CORGI NATIONAL ADELAIDE
NB 1pm Monday May 26th- 10 am Tuesday May 27th, 2025

GSD Club, West Beach Road, West Beach
CONTACT FOR WCC of SA Inc Secretary,
FURTHER INFORMATION: adoradog@baonline.com.au , 0419 848 854
CLASSES: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 (7-10yrs), 13 (10 Plus), 18

1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 10a, 11a, 12a (7-10yrs), 13a 
(10 Plus), 18a

JUDGE: Mrs Deborah Bass-Shindle USA (Riverside Kennels)
HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE FOLLOWING EVENTS-: WCC of SA Club Event: 10 am Mon 26th May

Dogs SA Winter International Thurs 29-Sun 1 June 2025
NATIONAL ENTRY COST: $25, Baby: $20
CATALOGUE: $20 
ENTRIES: Show Manager

ENTRIES CLOSE: 9.12.24

AGILITY CLUB OF WA
Saturday 14th December 2024, Dogs West, Lower Arena, Southern River

AGILITY & JUMPING TRIAL
Mr S. INNES ......................................................................................................................ADO, ADM

Ms S. OGDEN ....................................................................................................................... AD, ADX

Ms M. BELL-JONES ..................................................................................................................JDM

Ms N. NEETHLING .........................................................................................................JDO, JDX, JD

CHIEF STEWARD: Ms M Smith

ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 9th December 2024

ENTRIES TO: Online www.topdogevents.com.au

ENTRY FEES: $12

CATALOGUES: Available online

GATES OPEN: 5.00pm

VETTING TIME: 5.30pm

JUDGING TIME: 6.30pm

SASHES ONLY: 1st, 2nd, 3rd each class

REFRESHMENTS: BYO

ENQUIRIES: contact@agilityclubofwa.com.au

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

https://www.pd.com.au/dogs-west/?utm_source=referral&utm_medium=caninenews&utm_campaign=dogs_wes
https://www.pd.com.au/
https://www.pd.com.au/
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Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum qual-
ifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to
the date of application.

3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country 
of prior residence.

4.	 Be a financial member of the Canine Association of 
WA Inc.

5.	 Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and trainer to

meet the following criteria:
·	 Trained a dog to minimum of AD within the last 

three years and / or:
·	 Instructed in agility training for a period of at least 

two years during the last five years and / or:
·	 Have officiated as a Chief Steward, scribe or 

timekeeper at five ANKC trials in the preceding
three years.

Governing Council has the right to approve other peo-
ple who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Reg-
ulations for the Conduct of Agility, Jumping and Games 
Judges Training Scheme’ 
AND CAWA Regulations Section K – Sanctioned Agility 
Trials.
Copies available at www.dogsaustralia.org.au/me-
dia/9670/ankc-reg3g_judges-agility_oct15.pdf 
And www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Mem-
bers-Rules__Regulations.htm
Application Forms: 
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the 
DogsWest website.    
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00). 
All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM on FRIDAY 31 
JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility:

Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:

1. Be at least 18 years of age.

2. Have been a financial member of an ANKC 
Member Body for a minimum period of three 
(3) years prior to the date of application, and 
be a current financial member of the Canine 
Association of WA

3. Be a resident of Western Australia

4. Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and 
trainer to meet the following criteria;

· Instructed in obedience training for a period 
of at least two years during the last five 
years.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of 
proving eligibility rests with the applicant.

Training will be conducted in accordance with the 
‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Obedience 
Trial Judges Training Scheme’ and CAWA ‘Regulations 
Section O – Sanctioned Obedience Trials’.

Copies available at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9675/ankc-
reg3c_obedience_oct15.pdf

And http://www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Members-
Rules__Regulations.htm 

Application Forms:

Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from 
the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

RETRIEVING TRIAL 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025

HERDING TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2025
Eligibility
All applications for entry into the Judges Training Programme must be on the nominated 
form and be received before the nominated date. To be eligible to enter the Programme 
the applicant must:

·	 Have been a member of the ANKC Member Body for a period of not less than five
(5) years, but dispensation may be given for persons with sufficient experience in 
this discipline.

·	 Be over 18 years of age.

·	 Be approved by the Member Body.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial 
Judges Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9663/ankc-reg3m_-herding-judges_oct-17.pdf

Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or 
downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive Officer of the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($80.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, Canine Association of WA Inc no later 
than 5PM ON FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

RALLY TRIALS TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2025
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member Body for a minimum period of 

three (3) years prior to the date of application, and be a current financial member of 
the Canine Association of WA Inc.

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia
4.	 Personally trained and trialled a dog to a minimum of Rally Novice Title or Companion

Dog Obedience Title
Governing Council has the right to approve other people who do not fit these criteria. The 
onus of proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Rally 
Obedience  Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9671/ankc-reg3f_rally_oct15.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can 
be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope 
for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee ($80.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 
5PM ON FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1. Have been a financial member of an ANKC 

Member Body for a minimum period of four (4) 
years prior to the date of application.

2.	
Be a financial member of their State/Territory 
Member Body.

3. Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges 
Steward or Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC 
recognised Trials in the preceding three (3) years.

4. Have successfully trained, competed and placed 
in trials with a dog at novice level.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of 
proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Retrieving Trial 
Judges Training Scheme’. A copy is available at 
https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9677/ankc-
reg3a_judges-retrieving_oct-16.pdf
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from 
the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00).
All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

OBEDIENCE 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025

AGILITY 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025
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Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1. Have been a financial member of an ANKC 

Member Body for a minimum period of five (5) 
years prior to the date of application.

2. Be a financial member of their Member Body.
3. Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges 

Steward or Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC 
recognised Trials in the preceding five (5) years.

4. Have successfully trained and competed with a 
dog at the level for which he/she is applying.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of 
proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial Judges 
Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 
https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9676/ankc-
reg3b_judges-field_oct-19.pdf
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from 
the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00).
All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility
All applications for entry into the Judges Training 
Programme must be on the nominated form and be 
received before the nominated date. To be eligible to 
enter the Programme the applicant must:

·	 Be a member of a Dogs Australia Member Body 
for at least 3 years prior to the application; be 
a current financial member of a Dogs Australia 
Member Body; and, be in good standing

·	 Be 18 years of age or older.

·	 Have coursed and titled a dog to Junior Courser 
(JC), and in the opinion of the Dogs Australia 
Member Body have completed necessary 
participation in the running of Dogs Australia 
sanctioned events.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Lure Coursing Judges 
Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9930/da-reg3l-lure-
coursing-judges_01-01-2023.pdf

Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the 
DogsWest website.   

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($80.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, 
Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 31 January 2025.

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior 
to the date of application and be a current financial 
member of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.
4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and 

achieved a minimum of two qualifying certificates 
for a dog in Starter class in Trick Dog Tests.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities, 
whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Trick Dog Judges 
Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/10064/da-reg3h-b-_judges-trick-dog-2024.pdf 
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($80.00).
Note : Applications for elevation to Intermediate and 
Advanced will be advertised at a later date
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 31 
JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior 
to the date of application and be a current financial 
member of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.
4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and 

achieved a minimum of two qualifying certificates 
for a dog in Novice class in either Freestyle or 
Heelwork to Music.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities, 
whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Dances with Dogs 
Competition Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/10065/da-reg3h_judges-dwd_2024.pdf 
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($80.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 31 
JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior 
to the date of application and be a current financial 
member of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.
4.	 Have owned an eligible breed for a period of more

than five (5) years
5.	 Have gained an earthdog title on at least one dog in 

Earthdog Tests, prior to submitting the application.
6.	 Provide a supporting letter from a Club official, 

Earthdog judge or other official outlining the 
applicant’s contribution and commitment to the 
conduct of the sport over a minimum of a three 
year period.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of 
proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Selection and Training of Earthdog 
Judges’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustraliaorg.
au/media/9801/dogs-aust-reg3o 
judgesearthdog_01-01-22.pdf 
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON  
FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum qual-
ifications:
(a) 	have been a member of a Member Body for at least 

3 years prior to the application and be a current 
member of the relevant Member Body; 

(b) 	be over eighteen (18) years of age by the closing 
date for applications; 

(c) reside in the State or Territory of application for 
admission to the Scheme; 

(d) 	have trained, competed with and titled a dog to 
Scent Work Excellent level; and 

(e) 	have experience in related club or training activities, 
whether in Scent Work or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other peo-
ple who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Scent Work Judges 
Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/me-
dia/10154/da-reg3n-scent-work-judges-01-07-24.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive Offi-
cer of the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. 
on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($80.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, 
Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 31 JANUARY 2025.

FIELD TRIAL  
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSES 2025

LURE COURSING 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025

TRICK DOG TEST 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025

DANCES WITH DOGS 
COMPETITION TRAINEE 
JUDGES COURSE 2025

EARTHDOG TEST 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025

SCENT WORK TRIALS 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2025



24 Canine News  /  November  / December 2024

Available now at your nearest Petstock store
• Balcatta  • Baldivis  • Bio John  • Brighton  • Bunbury  • Cannington  • Claremont  • Ellenbrook

• Jandakot  • Joondalup  • Mandurah  • Midland  • Rockingham  • Swan Valley  • South Fremantle

petstock.com.au
Follow us on

Shop the Christmas 
collection in-store  

and online.

https://www.petstock.com.au/
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01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024 Conformation Titles
SUPREME CHAMPION
Beagle
SUP.CH. SLIGRACHAN DIDLES 
TATTIE SCONE - Sligrachan Kennels
Saluki
SUP.CH. CRISNICK MARIKA  
- Miss J Lawrence
GRAND CHAMPION
Tibetan Terrier
GRAND. CH. TIBETOES IMAGINE  
- Mrs S Pratt & Ms P Ellis 
Xoloitzcuintle (Miniature)
GRAND. CH. WAZZAT TAHA 
ALTISIMO - Mrs K Mackay 
& Mrs J Dinis
INTERNATIONAL CHAMPION
Cocker Spaniel (American)
SUP CH STARYANKS TAKE A 
CHANCE ON ME – Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
INTERNATIONAL JUNIOR 
CHAMPION
Australian Silky Terrier
Ch Karlyermai Shallow Be Thy Name 
– Karlyermai Kennels
AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION 
TOY GROUP
Chihuahua (Long)
CH.  EL-TORO BRAVE WARRIOR 
(IMP NZL) - Mrs E Chandler
CH. PELISCHA I GOT IT  
- Mrs E Chandler
Chinese Crested Dog
CH. XIANNU GET AWAY WITH 
MURDER - Miss S Coates
Japanese Chin
A2O Ch GRAND. CH. CHINCASA 
AND THEN SOME - Mr N Skeet
Pomeranian
CH. AVENTURA TO THE MOON 
AND BACK - AVENTURA KENNELS

Pug
CH. BLACKTYE HEARTS ON FIRE  
- Miss A  E Godsell
Yorkshire Terrier
CH. GLAMNGLITZ BURNING 
DESIRE - Ms J Delaney
TERRIER GROUP
American Staffordshire Terrier
CH. IROQ MAGIC HAPPENS 
- Mr S V & Mrs M Green
Bull Terrier
CH. HONHAZSTA WALK LIKEAN 
EGYPTIAN (AI)  - Ms P Craige
CH. HONHAZSTA SET FIRE TO THE
RAIN AT RAMBULLSTEAD (AI) 
- Mr C Shepherd
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
CH. MYSTREEBOX QUEEN OF 
SWORDS - Mr L Cooksey
Lakeland Terrier
CH.  LAKESTON COSMOPOLITAN 
(IMP NZL) - Ms E A Fekete
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
CH. ONAHI BLISSFUL GODDESS 
(AI)  - Mr M & Mrs P Clifton 
GUNDOG GROUP
Golden Retriever
CH. GRACESIA A DREAM COME 
TRUE - Ms J Woodthorpe
Labrador Retriever
CH. BLACKBOY PURPLE REIGN  
- Blackboy Kennels
CH. RONDELAY MELODY 
- D & Mrs G Scanlon
Welsh Springer Spaniel
CH. LAUGHARNE FOR YOUR EYES 
ONLY - Mrs J & Miss K Hiscott
HOUND  GROUP
Beagle
CH. SLIGRACHAN YER A WEE 
SMASHER - Sligrachan Kennels
CH. SLIGRACHAN HEBRIDEEN 
PRINCESS - Sligrachan Kennels

Borzoi
CH.  MAYVALE’S NOBLE ANCESTRY 
AT ARBEE (AI)  (IMP NZL)  
- Mr A R Beattie
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth 
Haired)
CH. LONGNLOW ALL EYES ON ME 
- Ms S Wightman & Miss B Draper
WORKING DOG GROUP
Australian Kelpie
CH. SANDSPRITE WALK OF FAME
(AI)  - Mrs S Einam
Australian Shepherd
CH GEMELO GIVES IT A LITTLE 
KICK (AI) CCD. TK.S. RE 
– M Alliss & Mrs K & Mr A Parkes
German Shepherd Dog
CH. SABARANBURG XZARA TK.S. 
RA. - Mrs H Lockhart
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
CH. SABARANBURG ZEUS  
- Mrs H Lockhart
Shetland Sheepdog
CH. ARAJENTO ALL TUCKED UP IN 
BED - Mrs K C Tonkin
Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
CH. KALORA A TREASURE TO KEEP 
- Mr J A & Mrs J L Spargo
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CH. CUUCHIN JUSTA SONG N 
DANCE MAN - Mrs C Marett
CH. WESTEND ALL THAT JAZZ
- Mrs C Marett
UTILITY GROUP
Cane Corso
CH. SEMPREMIO TOM HARDY 
- Miss A Cleaver
Dobermann
CH. VANSITAR DIE ANOTHER DAY 
- Miss C Mair & Mrs J Cattell

Siberian Husky
CH. SNOWDARA LEGENDS NEVER 
DIE (AI) - P W & Mrs R G Primrose
NON SPORTING GROUP
Keeshond
CH. RYMISKA UPTOWN ROYALTY 
WITH AXSOLLONTE (AI)   
- Mrs M Holland
Poodle (Toy)
CH. CHEPEREZ BLACK MAGIC
- Mrs C Price
CH. RAILSTOYZ DANNY 
- Ms R Watson
Xoloitzcuintle (Miniature)
CH. WAZZAT XOCHIMILCO
- Mrs H Jones & Mrs J Dinis
Xoloitzcuintle (Standard)
CH. WAZZAT YACANA (AI) 
- Mrs J Dinis

NEUTER GRAND CHAMPION

Beagle
NEUT. GRAND CH. SLIGRACHAN 
LUCS MAGIC HAPPENS    
- Miss A Jones &  Sligrachan Kennels
Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. TRI CH. (T)(TS) 
NEUT. GRAND CH. SYRYNE HEART 
OF THE DRAGON CD. RN. HNAs   
- Ms C A Freele

NEUTER CHAMPION

Whippet
NEUT. CH. sFCH. ARGORAZI SOME 
LIKE IT HOT - M & E Smith  
& S Hantzis
Great Dane
NEUT. CH. CYMROZ GOLDEN 
LIGHT - Dr B De Beaux

Friday 30th May, Saturday 31st May  Sunday 1st June 2025
Qld Dog Sportsgrounds – Durack 247 King Ave, Durack

Championship show, Obedience and Rally. 
Entries close: 	 02.05.2025
Conformation Judges: 	 Her Christoph Ludwig & Harld Hohmann
Obedience Judges: 	 B.Murfet, D. Jackson, L.Knauth, 

T.Young & C.Pethers
Contact Conformation: 	 Sharon Thorp 0412 112 372
Contact Obedience: 	 Laura Schimke  0411 634 277

THE GERMAN SHEPHERD 
DOG CLUB OF QLD

is proud to host
The 51st GSDCA  

National Dog Show & Trial

23RD AFGHAN HOUND NATIONAL 
SPECIALTY &  VICTORIAN SPECIALTY 

Sponsored by

Will be held in on Saturday 2nd November 2024 
at KCC Park Skye. Melbourne

Further information can be found 
at Easy Dog Entries or Dogzonline.

Enquiries: Margaret Barras Secretary 0407 821 528
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01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024Performance Titles
TRIPLE GRAND CHAMPION 

Border Collie
TRI.NEUT.GR.CH. (T)(TS) WINPARA 
DELTA V TK.S. SD. HT   - Miss C Mews

DUAL CHAMPION

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
DUAL. CH. (T) BONQUEST ALDGER 
GREY WOLF - Ms V French

COMMUNITY COMPANION DOG

Sporting Register
 KOOLHAND JESTER CCD. RN. 
TK.N. HTM.N.   - Mrs K J Sumner
English Springer Spaniel
WHERRYMAN TOUCHED BY THE 
SUN CCD. RN. - Mrs P McGregor
Labrador Retriever
ORSINA A SHINING LIGHT (AI)  CCD. 
RN. - Mrs H Stephens

COMPANION DOG

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
CH. PTOLOMY MISSY MOO (AI)  CD. 
RE. TK.N.  - Mrs S Gee
Australian Shepherd
KLEURIG JAFFA CD. TK.S. RN. FS.S. 
HTM.S. - Mrs A Patching

COMPANION DOG EXCELLENT

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
CH.  MULTESTUA HEAVEN SENT 
HUGO CCD. CDX. RM. TK.I. (IMP 
NOR)  - Mrs S Gee

AGILITY CHAMPION 500

Sporting Register
AG.CH 500.  MILLISON PARK BIZZIE 
ADO. JDO.  - Ms G L O’Keefe

AGILITY DOG

Associate Register
SPUD RN. AD. JD. - Mrs A De Jong
SKYE AD. JD. - Ms E Meckenstock
FRANK AD. JD.  
- Ms K McCleary-Ludwig

Collie (Rough)
T.CH. ELLERRAN DREAM BIG RN. 
TK.S. TSD. AD. JDX. SD. - Mrs P Wilkins

AGILITY DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
KOVU ADX. JDX. JDO. SPD.  
- Miss B Trandos

AGILITY DOG MASTERS

Australian Shepherd
MYSQL SUMMER BREEZE ADM. 
JDM.  Ms L Avery
Siberian Husky
NEUT. CH. SHUMONITU LOCKET 
OF FANTASY RN. TK.S. ADM. JDM. 
JDO 4. GD. SD. SPD. FS.S. ET. CA.  
- Miss R Wallace

AGILITY DOG OPEN

Sporting Register
AG.CH 500.  MILLISON PARK BIZZIE 
ADO. JDO.  - Ms G L O’Keefe

Australian Shepherd
TRI CH.(A)(RO) BURSIRIUS HAKUNA 
MATATA CCD. RAE. TK.N. ADO. JDO 2. 
GD. SDX. SPDX. ET. JC. - Miss J Burren

GAMBLERS DOG

Associate Register
PEDRO CDX. RM. TK.A. ADM. ADO. 
JDM. JDO. SD. SPDX. GD. FS.A. 
HTM.I  - Mrs P S Jamieson
Sporting Register
FRIESEN ROSA TK.S. AD. JD. SPD. 
GD.  - Ms E Friesen

GAMBLERS DOG EXCELLENT

TOOLALLA THE KRAKEN TK.S. SWN 
RA. AD. JDX. SPD. GDX. HT FS.S. JC. 
- Miss R Wallace

SNOOKER DOG

Associate Register
COCO AD. JDX. SD. -  M O’Connell
KOVU ADX. JDX. JDO. SPD.   
- Miss B Trandos

STRATEGIC PAIRS EXCELLENT

Australian Shepherd
TRI CH.(A)(RO) BURSIRIUS HAKUNA 
MATATA CCD. RAE. TK.N. ADO. JDO 2. 
GD. SDX. SPDX. ET. JC. - Miss J Burren

JUMPING DOG

Associate Register
FRANK AD. JD.  
- Ms K McCleary-Ludwig
ROY JD. - Ms W Chai
PRINCESSPEACH JD. 
- Miss M Rutherford
Labrador Retriever
BMAJIC MOORDITJ DWERT SWN 
RA. JD. - Ms M Clay
Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT THE LAST 
HURRIKANE TD. JD. - Ms I Levitzke 
& Ms P McNaughton
SEAQUEST BIG BANG JD. (IMP NZL) 
- Mrs M L Bell-Jones
BORDERLIGHT TASH IN MY 
DREAMS JD. - Miss K Yovich
YEOVILLE OUTFOXED JD. 
- Miss S Tolhurst

JUMPING DOG EXCELLENT
Sporting Register
PILBARA DENNY JDX. - Ms T Lord
JEWELS DANCING QUEEN AD. JDX.  
- Miss J Pearson
Australian Shepherd
TOUJOUR VIVA LAS VEGAS JDX.
- Mrs S Young
Border Collie
CHOCABLOC LEO AD. JDX.
- Mrs E Bartolomey

JUMPING DOG MASTERS
Australian Shepherd
MYSQL SUMMER BREEZE ADM. 
JDM.  Ms L Avery

JUMPING DOG OPEN
Associate Register
KOVU ADX. JDX. JDO. SPD.  
- Miss B Trandos

Sporting Register
JEWELS PRETTY IN PINK ADO. ADX. 
JDX. JDO. HSAs  - Mrs J Dickinson
Border Collie
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. 
BORDERLIGHT FLYING BRAVE 
TK.N. RE. JD. JDO. GD. SPD.  
- Ms J Cranfield

JUMPING DOG OPEN 4

Siberian Husky
NEUT. CH. SHUMONITU LOCKET 
OF FANTASY RN. TK.S. ADM. JDM. 
JDO 4. GD. SD. SPD. FS.S. ET. CA.  
- Miss R Wallace

ENDURANCE TEST

German Shepherd Dog
GEWALT JUST CRUZIN ET.  
- Mrs H Bondarenko & Miss H 
Sweeney
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
CH. ELKALA ROYAL LOGAN RN. 
TDX. ET. - Mrs J Raven
White Swiss Shepherd Dog
SUP.CH. ROSAMONTANA 
QUICKSILVER CDX. TK.S. RE. TD. ET. 
JC. - Dr S Chu

TRACK AND SEARCH GRAND 
CHAMPION

Associate Register
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH.  ROSIE SWA  
- Mrs R Evans
Flat Coated Retriever
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. PEPPATREE
FIELD OF DREAMS (AI)  CCD. RN. 
SWN - Miss S Pfister
Border Collie
NEUT. GRAND CH. T GR CH. TS. 
GRAND.CH. WINPARA DELTA V 
TK.S. SD. HT   - Miss C Mews
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. 
BORDERLIGHT FLYING BRAVE 
TK.N. RE. JD. JDO. GD. SPD 
- Ms J Cranfield
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. ANWYL KISS 
AND RUN CD. RN. JD. HT 
- Ms K Blake

TRACK AND SEARCH CHAMPION

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. ANWYL KISS 
AND RUN CD. RN. JD. HT  
- Ms K Blake

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG 
EXCELLENT

Saluki
TRI. CH. (LC)(T) ALSHIRA ROBIN 
GOODFELLOW (AI)  TSDX. LCX.  
- Miss D Simpson & Ms A Langford

TRACKING GRAND CHAMPION

Associate Register
TS. GRAND.CH. T GR CH.  PINK JC.  
- Miss S Graham
Irish Red & White Setter
T GR CH. TINTOOKIE BY THE 
GRACE OF GOD - Ms L Croft

Border Collie
NEUT. GRAND CH. T GR CH. TS. 
GRAND.CH. WINPARA DELTA V 
TK.S. SD. HT   - Miss C Mews
German Shepherd Dog
T GR CH. NOBELSCHUTZ MARLINA 
- Ms K Knight
Dobermann
DUAL. CH. (T) NEUT. CH. T GR CH. 
VALKYRIAN JACKITUP CREEK 
RN. TSD. - Ms C Freele &  Valkyrian 
Dobermanns

TRACKING CHAMPION

Associate Register
AG.CH 500. T.CH.  RUSTY TK.S. ADM 
9. ADO 6. JDM 11. JDO 9. GDX.
SPDX. SDM. 
- Mr S & Mrs M Stephens
T.CH.  FREYJA SWN  - Ms T Schwarze
English Springer Spaniel
T.CH. OLBAH MAGIC ROUND 
ABOUT - Ms L Scott
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
DUAL. CH. (T) BONQUEST ALDGER 
GREY WOLF - Ms V French
German Shepherd Dog
T.CH. ALDERHAUS JACK OLANTERN 
RN. TK.S. - Mrs J Hannaford
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
T.CH. ANWYL TIME KEEPER CCD. 
RN. - Ms K Blake

TRACKING DOG

Sporting Register
OZ KOOLIES DESERT FLAME TD. - 
Miss A Powell
Lagotto Romagnolo
HEVNSENT DOLCRU SOYBEAN TD. 
- Ms R Seage
Australian Shepherd
NEUT. CH. GEMELO A GIRL 
FROMARIZONA CD. RE. TK.N. TD. 
ET. - Mrs M Alliss
Border Collie
DAYRE KNYGHT OF THE DRAGON 
(AI)  TD.  - Ms D P Rose
BORDERLIGHT THE LAST 
HURRIKANE TD. JD. - Ms I Levitzke 
& Ms P McNaughton
White Swiss Shepherd Dog
SUP.CH. ROSAMONTANA 
QUICKSILVER CDX. TK.S. RE. TD. ET.
JC. - Dr S Chu
Dobermann
VONROTH RENO TD. 
- Miss K Holdsworth

TRACKING DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
ZOEY TDX. - Ms J Pleece
Alaskan Malamute
ICEPAWS YOU TAKEMY BREATH 
AWAY SWE TDX. - Ms S Stuart
Dobermann
KITADO EVER  SO PERFEX AT 
ZEITGEIST SWN TDX. (IMP UK)  
- Perfex Kennels
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01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024 Performance Titles
HERDING PRE-TRIAL

Associate Register
DARCY PT. - Mr S Auld
Sporting Register
BINNABURRA JIMMY PT. 
- Ms L Absolom

HERDING ADVANCED A COURSE

Associate Register
DAEMON HXAs - Dr L Pulbrook
Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT DREAM SPIRIT TK.S. 
RN. HXAs JDX. JDO. HSAd  
- Ms K Popp

HERDING ADVANCED B COURSE

Border Collie
GHCHAs DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT 
HXAd HXBs JD. - Ms D Baile

NOVICE RETRIEVING DOG

German Shorthaired Pointer
WAUCHOPE NIP OV WHISKY NRD. 
- R H & Mrs J A Johnson

LURE COURSER OF MERIT

Saluki
TRI. CH. (LC)(T) ALSHIRA ROBIN 
GOODFELLOW (AI)  TSDX. LCX.  
- Miss D Simpson & Ms A Langford
Whippet
DUAL. CH. (LC) PINTOAK DALIS 
PERSISTENCE LCM. - Mrs K E Pinto

FIELD CHAMPION

Whippet
FC. ARGORAZI STRIKEIT WHILEITS 
HOT - Mrs S Hantzis

SINGLES FIELD CHAMPION

Whippet
NEUT. CH. sFCH. ARGORAZI SOME 
LIKE IT HOT - M & E Smith & S Hantzis

JUNIOR COURSER

Associate Register
BANKSY JC. - Mrs T Green
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
ZEELEIGH QUEEN BEE JC. - 
 Mrs S Mason
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
CH RIVAFIRE SNICKERS ORIGINAL 
– J Robins
Whippet
ISILWANE BLESSID UNION O 
SOULS JC. - Mrs G House
WHIPSIKAL WHAT A RUSH JC.  
- Miss K Bell
WHIPSIKAL RUSH OF ADRENALINE 
JC. - Miss K Bell
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
NIGHTHAVEN ZAMIRA JC.  
- Mr J Schnelle
NIGHTHAVEN I AINT GOT TIME JC. 
-  C Neumann
Dalmatian
WONDERDAL ALL I SEE IS YOU JC 
- Mr J Matheson

COURSING ABILITY

Staffordshire Bull Terrier
HEAVYWAITBLU OHH LA LA CA.  
- Ms A McLeod
Pointer
CH. INCHARA LOVE AT FIRST SIGHT 
CA. - Mrs J Whitehurst

COURSING ABILITY ADVANCED

German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. CH. GUNCREEK 
MAKKARI (AI)  RN. TK.S. SWN CAA.  
- Mrs J H Hunter
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC SHINING STAR 
RN. SWN JD. CAA. - Miss M Boom
Pointer
NEUT. CH. RHYLL FEATHER IN MY 
CAP CAA. - Mrs J Whitehurst
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)
SCHUTZSHEP MALIBU (AI)  CAA.  
- Mrs G House

COURSING ABILITY EXCELLENT

Irish Terrier
ANLUAN LEAVE IT TO KEEVAH (AI)  
CAX. - Mrs M Black

FREESTYLE NOVICE

Associate Register
AG.CH 400.  SCOOBIEE TK.N. ADO. 
JDM. JDO. GD. SD. SPDX. FS.N.   
- Ms X Chen

HEELWORK TO MUSIC STARTER

Collie (Rough)
MAZARELLI PIXIE CCD. RA. TK.I. 
FS.N. HTM.S. - Miss V P Long

RALLY NOVICE

Associate Register
SPUD RN. AD. JD. - Mrs A De Jong
English Springer Spaniel
WHERRYMAN TOUCHED BY THE 
SUN CCD. RN. - Mrs P McGregor
Australian Shepherd
KLEURIG JAFFA CD. TK.S. RN. FS.S. 
HTM.S. - Mrs A Patching
Border Collie
NOBLESTARZZ SCOTCH ON THE 
ROX TK.N. RN. - Miss S Masson

RALLY ADVANCED

Associate Register
T.CH.  BEAR RA. - Mrs P Bailey
German Shepherd Dog  
CH. SABARANBURG XZARA TK.S. 
RA. - Mrs H Lockhart

RALLY EXCELLENT

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
GEMSONG MAYBELLYNE TK.I. RE. 
- Mrs J Wall
White Swiss Shepherd Dog
SUP.CH. ROSAMONTANA 
QUICKSILVER CDX. TK.S. RE. TD. ET. 
JC. - Dr S Chu

RALLY ADVANCED EXCELLENT

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
GLENBALA AMBITIOUS DREAM CD. 
RAE.  - Mr I Heard, Ms K Pearce  
& Mr G & Mrs K Gregory

SCENTWORK NOVICE

Associate Register
ZEN TK.N. SWN JD. - Mrs C Thomson
ALEXIS SWN - Miss T Cochrane
NAOISE SWN - Ms A Bear
KEVA SWN -  L Blackledge
T.CH.  FREYJA SWN - Ms T Schwarze
SAFFRON SWN - Miss C Fraser  
& Ms S Fraser
LUCY CD. RA. TK.S. SWN  
- Miss K Pearson
Bracco Italiano
CH. ARNKAY DESTINO DEI CINQUE 
SWN - Miss S Shields & Mrs T Fountaine
German Shorthaired Pointer
KOBIDAN MAD ABOUT YOU SWN  
- Ms L Poprzeczny
German Wirehaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. CH. HOTWYR ME ME IM 
FURST CDX. RE. SWN QND.   
- Ms A Scrimgeour, Ms R Bank  
& Ms F Dempster 
Golden Retriever
NEUT. CH. MANJANO GUINEVERE 
TK.S. SWN JC. - Ms K Atkins-Tremlett
Labrador Retriever
VALINKA CUSTARD RIPPLE SWN  
- S Thomas
Norwegian Buhund
CH. BLACKCOMBE BIBIANA SWN  
- Mrs D MacDonald

SCENTWORK ADVANCED

Border Terrier
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
GLENBOGLE WESTWARD HO SWA 
CA.  - Ms C O’Hehir
German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. CH. WAHRELEGENDE 
COOKIES N CREAM TK.S. SWA JD. 
FS.S. CA. - Mrs T Fountaine
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC BY MY SIDE SWA 
NRD. AD. JD. - Mrs M Hankinson

SCENTWORK EXCELLENT

Labrador Retriever
CAVIARLABS RIVER MAGGIE SWE 
SWC - Ms A Moores
German Shepherd Dog
VOMAMBACH ATHENA SWA  
- Mr B Kane

SCENTWORK CONTAINERS

Cocker Spaniel
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
CLEEMIST WEST COAST ADDIE 
SWA SWC   - Mrs K Phillips
Labrador Retriever
CAVIARLABS RIVER MAGGIE SWE 
SWC - Ms A Moores
RONDELAY BLACK RAVEN SWA 
SWC - Mrs S L Marciano

SCENTWORK VEHICLE
Associate Register
CHARLIE SWE SWV SWX  
- Miss T O’Neil
SCENTWORK EXTERIOR
Associate Register
CHARLIE SWE SWV SWX  
- Miss T O’Neil
TRICK DOG STARTER
Associate Register
HUNTER CDX. TK.S. - Mrs S Bairstow
Sporting Register
FRIESEN ROSA TK.S. AD. JD. SPD. 
GD.  - Ms E Friesen
Field Spaniel
CH. NEUT. CH. DAWNUS IN A 
LEAGUE OF BEAR OWN RN. SWA 
TK.S. TD. ET. CAX. - Miss M Boom
German Shepherd Dog
T.CH. ALDERHAUS JACK OLANTERN 
RN. TK.S. - Mrs J Hannaford
Shetland Sheepdog
WHOAMI BLACK VELVET IFU PLEASE 
CCD. RN. TK.N. - Miss K Pearson
TRICK DOG ADVANCED
Associate Register
PEDRO CDX. RM. TK.A. ADM. ADO. 
JDM. JDO. SD. SPDX. GD. FS.A. 
HTM.I.  - Mrs P S Jamieson
TRICK DOG INTERMEDIATE
Collie (Rough)
MAZARELLI PIXIE CCD. RA. TK.I. 
FS.N. HTM.S. - Miss V P Long
JUNIOR EARTHDOG
English Toy Terrier (Black and Tan)
CH. SEVINDALE WINTERS ZIP N 
FLIP JE. - Mrs K Campbell
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CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS	

NSDC of WA	    04/05/2024    
Entry: 76
Judge: Mr A REID (VIC)
BIS: Sup Ch Winterfalls Some Like It 
Hot, Dalmatian, Ms M Roberts
RuBIS: Sup Ch Shangyin Bay Of 
Biscay, Shar Pei, Miss A Wasley
NSDC of WA	    04/05/2024    
Entry: 77
Judge: Mr T Collicutt (Tas)
BIS: Ch Bouffant Im Still Standing, 
Poodle (Std), Mrs G Russell  
& Mrs M Van Hoe
RuBIS: Firezeye Country Grammar, 
Poodle (Std), Mrs V Parke
HKC of WA	 06/07/2024	
Entry: 316
Judge: Mr D Bowe
BIS: Sup Ch Perfu Sugarplum Dancer, 
Old English Sheepdog, Mr C,  
Mrs S & Mr J Moore
RuBIS: Sup Ch Yambari Youll Never 
Walk Alone, F & D Hawkins
OESC of WA		 07/07/2024	
Entry:28
Judge: Mr P Phelps (NSW)
BIS: Ch Woolebull Womerah At 
Snodragon (AI), Mr P & Mrs D Hincks
RuBIS: Ch Woolebull Wollemi At 
Snodragon (AI), Mr S Sanger  
& Mr P & Mrs C Hincks
OESC of WA	 07/07/2024	
Entry:28
Judge: Mr R Jones (UK)
BIS: Ch Malizioso Eyes Of An Angel, 
Dr F Lacey
RuBIS: Ch Malizioso Lets Go Dutch, 
Dr F lacey
OBS of WA	 07/07/2024	
Entry: 51
Judge: Mr P Brown (NSW)
BIS: Kailasa Calling All Angels, Lhasa 
Apso, Ms K Mansell
RuBIS: Ch Kabova Man On Fire, Pug, 
Ms J Whitney
C & SSC of WA 
Show 1		   07/07/2024	
Entry: 46
Judge: Mrs S Turner (Vic)
BIS: Sup Ch Ambermoon Heat Of 
The Night, Shetland Sheepdog,  
Mrs C & Miss E Luxford
RuBIS: Ch Charmhill Purfect Timing, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Ms J Van Dinter
C & SSC of WA	
Show 2 		  07/07/2024	
Entry: 38
Judge: Mrs S Mallia
BIS: Ch Glenmira Diamond Keepsake, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Mrs G Hesketh
RuBIS: Arajento All Tucked Up In Bed, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Mrs K Tonkin
WAKC FCI SHOW	 12/07/2024	
Entry: 435
Judge: Mrs H Mizukoshi (Japan)
BIS: Ch Onahi Atticus, Staffordshire 
Bull Terrier, Mrs M McLean
RuBIS: Ch Crisnick Marika, Saluki, 
Jazmyn Lawrence

WAKC 		 13/07/2024	
Entry:519
Judge: K Fujihata (Japan)
BIS: Sup Ch Lunasea Big Bucks  (AI), 
Samoyed, Miss Y Chen
RuBIS: Sup Ch Lurikeen To Glam  
T Give A Damn, Shetland Sheepdog, 
Ms J Harris & Ms A Stanton
WAKC		  14/07/2024	
Entry: 495
Judge: Miss K Martin (NZ)
BIS: Ch Cavashon Chasing Fame, 
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel,  
K Brooksby & J Marchant
RuBIS: Ch Onahi Atticus, 
Staffordshire Bull Terrier,  
Mrs M McLean
CSA of WA	AM Show	 20/07/2024	
Entry: 315
Judge: Mrs V Hutton (Vic)
BIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
RuBIS: Ch Longnlow All Eyes On 
Me, Dachshund (Miniature Smooth 
Haired), Ms S Wightman  
& Miss B Draper
CSA of WA	PM Show	 20/07/2024	
Entry: 322
Judge: Mr D Aitchison (Tas)
BIS: AM Ch CAN Ch Ch Mar-K N 
Staryank’s Time To Dream, Cocker 
Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
RuBIS: Ch Ochaye The Treblemaker, 
Australian Shepherd, Mr T  
& Mrs B Thomas
CSA of WA		 21/07/2024	
Entry: 315
Judge: Ms M Clegg (Vic)
BIS: Ch Crisnick Marika, Saluki, 
Jazmyn Lawrence
RuBIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
ABDC AM show	 27/07/2024	
Entry: 319
Judge: Mrs N Abela (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
RuBIS: AM Ch CAN Ch Ch Mar-K  
N Staryank’s Time To Dream, Cocker 
Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
ABDC PM show	 27/07/2024	
Entry: 320
Judge: Mrs L Thomas-van Der 
Weide (NSW)
BIS: Ch Ochaye The Treblemaker, 
Australian Shepherd, Mr T  
& Mrs B Thomas
RuBIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
ABDC		  28/07/2024	
Entry: 273
Judge: Mrs D Dryburgh (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
RuBIS: Ch Ochaye The Treblemaker, 
Australian Shepherd, Mr T  
& Mrs B Thomas

MKC
03/08/2024	 Entry: 357
Judge: Ms N Chou (Singapore)
BIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
RuBIS: Ch Jenuin Lovelyrita, Poodle 
(Miniature), Mrs J Sculac
MKC 		  04/08/2024	
Entry: 318
Judge: Mr S Sim (Phillipines)
BIS: Sup Ch Kilwarrin Playing On, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Ms J Harris,  
Ms A Stanton & Mrs H Walls
RuBIS: Ch Canyonlands Made From 
Legends (AI), Siberian Husky,  
Miss C Primrose
FDC AM SHOW 	 10/08/2024	
Entry: 333
Judge: Ms L Dorr (QLD)	
BIS: Sup Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, 
Whippet, J Kramer
RuBIS: Sup Ch Kilwarrin Playing On, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Ms J Harris,  
Ms A Stanton & Mrs H Walls
FDC PM SHOW	 10/08/2024	
Entry: 339
Judge: Mr G Kerr (QLD)
BIS: CH Firezeye Country Grammar, 
Poodle (Std), Mrs V Parke
RuBIS: AM Ch CAN Ch Ch Mar-K  
N Staryank’s Time To Dream, Cocker 
Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
FDC		  11/08/2024	
Entry: 271
Judge: Miss J McDonald (VIC)
BIS: AM Ch CAN Ch Ch Mar-K N 
Staryank’s Time To Dream, Cocker 
Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
RuBIS: Sup Ch Shangyin Bay Of 
Biscay, Shar Pei, Miss A Wasley
B&DDC  	 SHOW 1	 17/08/2024	
Entry: 296
Judge: Mr C Woodrow (QLD)
BIS: CH Freevale A Pinky Promise, 
German Shepherd Dog, L Cowell
RuBIS: CH Jenuin Lovelyrita, Poodle 
(Miniature), Mrs J Sculac
B&DDC  	
SHOW 2		  17/08/2024	
Entry: 294
Judge: Mr P Tjerkstra (QLD)
BIS: CH Canyonlands Made From 
Legends (AI), Siberian Husky,  
Miss C Primrose
RuBIS: CH Freevale A Pinky Promise, 
German Shepherd Dog, L Cowell
B&DDC  	
SHOW 3		  18/08/2024	
Entry: 262
Judge: Mrs C Eastley(TAS)
BIS: AM Ch CAN Ch Ch Mar-K  
N Staryank’s Time To Dream, Cocker 
Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
RuBIS: CH Jenuin Lovelyrita, Poodle 
(Miniature), Mrs J Sculac

SDC of WA 24/08/2024
Entry: 66
Judge: Mr B Farrell (NSW)
BIS: Ch Zeigen Zest For A Better 
World, Pomeranian, T Zapantis  
& B Simpson
RuBIS: CH Inuusik Aint She 
Sweet,Siberian Husky, K & J Black
BT&BTMINC of WA	 24/08/2024	
Entry: 20
Judge: Mrs A Howell
BIS: Ch Starmin Soul Reaver, Bull 
Terrier Miniature, K Lymn
RuBIS: Honhazsta Walk Likean 
Egyptian, Bull Terrier, P Craige  
& S Honnery
NSDC of WA	 25/08/2024	
Entry: 54
Judge: Mrs S Griffiths
BIS: Sup Ch Shangyin Bay Of Biscay, 
Shar Pei, Miss A Wasley
RuBIS: Ch Axsollonte Opportunity 
Knocked, Keeshond, Mrs M Holland

OPEN SHOWS	

OESC of WA	 21/04/2024	
Entry: 16
Judge: Mrs D Wells
BIS: Ch Bobkins Dare To Dream (AI), 
C Van Der Merwe
RuBIS: Ch Bobkins Snow White,  
C Van Der Merwe
HKC of WA	 06/07/2024	
Entry: 156
Judge: Mrs D Wells
BIS: Sup Ch Axsollonte A Moment In 
Time, Keeshond, Mrs M Holland
RuBIS: Staffegan Frostbite, 
Staffordshire Bull Terrier, S King
OBS of WA	 07/07/2024	
Entry: 29
Judge: Dr A Smith
BIS: Ch Sooquan Wildest Dreams, 
Lhasa Apso, Mrs M Foster  
& Ms K Mansell
RuBIS: Gr Ch Daesdaemar Get The 
Picture At Tomidachi, Japanese Spitz, 
Mrs N Thornett
WATC AM Show	 07/07/2024	
Entry: 34
Judge: Mrs N Lawton
BIS: Ariahgrove Mo Cara, Kerry Blue 
Terrier, W O’Callaghan
RuBIS: Ch Bellegum Call My Agent, 
Fox Terrier (Wire), E Walmsley  
& W Wouters
WATC AM Show	 07/07/2024	
Entry: 33
Judge: Mrs S Taylor
BIS: Ariahgrove Mo Cara, Kerry Blue 
Terrier, W O’Callaghan
RuBIS: Ch Bellegum Call My Agent, 
Fox terrier (Wire), E Walmsley  
& W Wouters

Event Results01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024
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CSA of WA		 21/07/2024	
Entry: 126
Judge: Mrs L Spargo
BIS: Sup Ch Celavie Bare Butt N All, 
Lowchen, Mrs S Warry
RuBIS: Harroway Quicksand, 
Whippet, Ms P Campbell
FDC		  11/08/2024	
Entry: 103
Judge: Dr G Koutantonis
BIS: Ch Ochaye The Treblemaker, 
Australian Shepherd, Mr T & 
 Mrs B Thomas
RuBIS: Ch Kailasa Calling All Angels, 
Lhasa Apso, Ms K Mansell
GDC of WA	 24/08/2024	
Entry: 50
Judge: Mrs S Einam
BIS: Sup CH Yambari Youll Never 
Walk Alone, Cocker Spaniel 
(American), F & H Hawkins
RuBIS: Maketawa Mystique At 
Sandicam, English Springer Spaniel, 
Bayspring kennels

OBEDIENCE & RALLY		

PT&ODC		  04/05/2024
Judge: Mrs V Pethrick
CCD 
1st – Pippa, Dr H Hobert  
& Mr R Kaiser
CD 
1st – Adashad Margarita, Mr E  
& Mrs F Ramsden
Rally Novice  - Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – Schutzshep Raptor, Mr K 
Abdullah
Judge: Dr D Webb
Rally Advanced
1st – Cooper, Dr H Hobert  
& Mr R Kaiser
Rally Excellent
1st – Piedpiper, Mrs A Patching
Judge: Ms A Houston
Rally Masters
1st – T CH TS GR CH Borderlight 
Whole Lotta Love, Mrs J Ryan
GDC of WA  	 22/06/2024
CD – Judge: Dr D Webb
1st – Kleurig Jaffa, Mrs A Patching
CDX – Judge: Mr F Waring
1st – CH Multestua Heaven Sent 
Hugo, Mrs S Gee
UD – Judge: Dr D Webb
1st – O GR CH. FS GR CH. HTM GR 
CH. Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Rally Novice – Judge: Mrs S Powell
1st – Kleurig Jaffa, Mrs A Patching
Rally Advanced  
– Judge: Mrs S Powell
1st – RT CH Ellishea Wyatts Leroux, 
Mrs A Deasy
Rally Excellent – Judge: Ms C 
Didsman
1st – Emmylou, Mrs A Deasy

Rally Masters  
– Judge: Ms C Didsman
1st – O GR CH. FS GR CH. HTM GR 
CH. Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J & A Houston
RDC 		  14/07/2024
CCD – Judge: Mrs V Pethrick
1st – Ebony, Y Egginton
CDX – Judge: Mrs V Pethrick
1st – Holly, J McDonald
UD – Judge: Ms K McCluskey
1st – O GR CH. FS GR CH. HTM GR 
CH. Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J & A Houston
Rally Novice – Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – Noblestarzz Scotch On The Rox, 
S Masson
Rally Advanced 
– Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Sabaranburg Xzara, H Lockhart
Rally Masters – Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – O GR CH. FS GR CH. HTM GR 
CH. Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J & A Houston
MDTC 		  17/08/2024
CCD - Judge: A Houston
1st – Sabaranburg Xzara, H Lockhart
CD – Judge: A Houston
1st – Nighthaven Under The Sea, 
S Craik
CDX – Judge: F Waring
1st – CH Multestua Heaven Sent
Hugo, S Gee
Rally Novice – Judge: D Hyde
1st – Winpara Nobodys Fool, J Chen
Rally Advanced – Judge: V Nemeth
1st – Flatout Ridgy Didge, D Owen
Rally Excellent – V Nemeth
1st - Sup CH Rosamontana 
Quicksilver, S Chu
Rally Masters – Judge: D Hyde
1st – O GR CH. FS GR CH. HTM GR 
CH. Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J & A Houston

AGILITY		

CCC Inc 		  03/02/2024
Agility Novice
200 – Adalacia Comte Clement,  
Mrs C Fitzpatrick
300 – Onionflower, Miss J O’Brien
500 – Elleran Dream Big, P Wilkins
600 – Sunhunny Karris Evening Star, 
A Jennings
Agility Excellent
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, 
D Owen
500 – Kovu, B Trandos
Agility Masters
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – AG CH 400 Netherdee Revvin 
It Up, Miss S Ogden
500 – Tully, S Hamilton
Agility Open
300 – Albionshore Dream Weaver,  
K Partridge

Snooker Novice
300 – Donriver Sassy N Sweet,  
J Percy-Bower
400 – Borderlight Midnight Skye,  
M Stephens
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
Snooker Excellent
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, 
D Owen
500 – Shumonitu Locket Of Fantasy, 
R Wallace
Snooker Masters
400 – AG CH 400 Netherdee Revvin 
It Up, Miss S Ogden
Jumping Novice
500 – Kayladene Whos That Girl,  
T Radin
600 – Oscar, L Bamford
Jumping Excellent
300 – Onionflower, Miss J O’Brien
400 – Jewels Dancing Queen,  
J Pearson
500 – Southridge On The Fly,  
P Scurlock
Jumping Masters
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – AG CH 400 Netherdee Revvin 
It Up, Miss S Ogden
500 – Kovu, B Trandos
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge,  
Ms D Owen
Jumping Open
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge,  
Ms D Owen
ACWA 		  05/05/2024
AM Trial
Agility Novice
400 – Jewels Dancing Queen,  
J Pearson
Agility Masters
200 – Patch, Ms B & Dr C Hill
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – Scoobiee, Ms X Chen
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice
400 – Roy, Ms W Chai
500 – Wookie, Dr P Thomson
Jumping Excellent
300 – Nagpuni Mister Bigg,  
Mrs A Deasy & T Odell
Jumping Masters
200 – Patch, Ms B & Dr C Hill
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream 
Alive, Mr B Sandells & Miss A Carde
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
600 – Lexi, Mr J McCormick
Jumping Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
PM TRIAL

Agility Novice
300 – Nagpuni Mister Bigg,  
Mrs A Deasy & T Odell
Agility Excellent
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection, 
Mrs S Yearsley
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom,  
Ms S Maybury
Agility Masters
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Agility Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice
500 – Noblestarzz Scotch On The 
Rox, Miss S Masson
Jumping Excellent
300 – Coco, M O’Connell
Jumping Masters
300 – Onionflower, Miss J O’Brien
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream 
Alive, Mr B Sandells & Miss A Carde
500 – Tully, S Hamilton
Jumping Open
600 – Dryandra Thunderstruck,  
Mrs N Ford
B&DDC		  26/05/2024
AM TRIAL
Agility Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Agility Open
500 – Rosie, Mrs J Dickinson
Jumping Novice
400 – Frida, Ms K McCleary-Ludwig
500 – Max, Ms J Newman
Jumping Excellent
500 – Bmajic Moorditj Dwert, Ms 
M Clay
Jumping Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
400 – CH Mirawee Heartsong, 
Ms T Wansborough 
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, 
Miss R Rice
600 – Toujour Viva Las Vegas,  
Mrs S Young
Jumping Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
PM TRIAL
Agility Novice
300 – Lochwind Onyx, Mrs S Yearsley
400 – Frida, Ms K McCleary-Ludwig
Agility Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
Agility Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe

01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024 Event Results
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Jumping Novice
200 – Darcyedweiner, Ms G Ruby
400 – Frida, Ms K McCleary-Ludwig
500 – Max, Ms J Newman
Jumping Excellent
500 – Bmajic Moorditj Dwert,  
Ms M Clay
600 – Sam, Mrs J Tyrell
Jumping Masters
200 – Pedro, Mrs P Jamieson
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection, 
Mrs S Yearsley
400 – CH Mirawee Heartsong,  
Ms T Wansborough 
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Jumping Open
400 – Jewels Pretty In Pink,  
Mrs J Dickinson
STATE AGILITY TRIAL 01/06/2024
Trial 1
Agility Novice
200 – Darcyedweiner, Ms G Ruby
400 – Borderlight Tash In My 
Dreams, Miss K Yovich
Agility Excellent
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection, 
Mrs S Yearsley
500 – Quinnaki Onnawynner,  
Miss C Snook
Agility Masters
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream 
Alive, Mr B Sandells & Miss A Carde
600 – Phoenix, Miss C Hartney
Agility Open
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
Jumping Novice
200 – Sticky, Mr F Cheng
300 – Pudelian Cocobean,  
Ms P Galan-Dwyer
400 – Borderlight The Last 
Hurrikane, Ms I Levitzke &  
Ms P McNaughton
500 – Clyde, Ms B Walden
600 – Jewels Neo, Mr S  
& Mrs N Thompson
Jumping Excellent
300 – Rosemerta Grand Miss Olea, 
Mrs J Williams
500 – Dayre Empyre Of The Dragon, 
Ms D Rose
Jumping Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
400 – AG CH 400 Netherdee Revvin 
It Up, Miss S Ogden
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, 
Miss R Rice
600 – Phoenix, Miss C Hartney
Jumping Open
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly

Trial 2
Agility Novice
300 – Skye, Ms E Meckenstock
400 – Jewels Dancing Queen,  
Miss J Pearson
Agility Excellent
500 – Tex, Miss S Hotter
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge,  
Ms D Owen
Agility Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
600 – Fletch, Mrs C Macpherson
Agility Open
500 – Rosie, Mrs J Dickinson
Jumping Novice
200 – Sticky, Mr F Cheng
400 – Frida, Ms K McCleary-Ludwig
500 – Winpara Sweet Illusion,  
Mrs H Moorehead
600 – Binnaburra Jimmy,  
Ms L Absolom
Jumping Excellent
500 – Tex, Miss S Hotter
Jumping Masters
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection, 
Mrs S Yearsley
400 – AG CH 400 Netherdee Revvin 
It Up, Miss S Ogden
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge,  
Ms D Owen
Jumping Open
400 – Jewels Pretty In Pink,  
Mrs J Dickinson
Trial 3 		  02/06/2023
Agility Novice
300 – CH Nagpuni Mister Bigg, Mrs 
A Deasy & T Odell
500 – Yeoville Outfoxed, Miss S 
Tolhurst
Agility Excellent
300 – Onionflower, Miss J O’Brien
400 – Noblestarzz Back To Blue,  
Ms E Scott
500 – Dryandra Dibley Doodah,  
Miss J Pearson
Agility Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away, Mrs  J 
& Miss A Houston
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, Ms G 
O’Keefe
Agility Open
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, 
Miss R Rice
Jumping Novice
200 – Adalacia Comte Clement,  
Mrs C Fitzpatrick
400 – Harry, Miss T Jahn
500 – Kaleasco Blossom In Spring, 
Ms H Clucas

Jumping Excellent
400 – CH NEUT CH Mirawee Deluxe 
Edition, Mrs B & Miss S Laurin
500 – Willow, Ms V Bird
600 – Dryandra Thunderstruck,  
Mrs N Ford
Jumping Masters
200 – Pedro, Mrs P Jamieson
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
500 – Tully, Ms S Hamilton
Jumping Open
500 – Pebbles, Ms K Macpherson
SRA&ODC		 28/07/2024
AM TRIAL
Agility Novice
500 – T CH Elleran Dream Big,  
P Wilkins 
Agility Excellent
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge, D Owen
Agility Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
400 – Jewels Pretty In Pink,  
Mrs J Dickinson
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Agility Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice
400 – Borderlight Tash In MY 
Dreams, K Yovich
500 – Seaquest Big Bang,  
M Bell-Jones
Jumping Masters
300 – TRI CH(R)(FS) HTM CH FS GR 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
Mrs  J & Miss A Houston
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong,  
T Wansborough
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe
Jumping Open
400 – Jewels Pretty In Pink,  
Mrs J Dickinson
Gamblers Novice
200 – Pedro, P Jamieson
300 – Donriver Sassy N Sweet,  
M & M Rhoden
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, 
D Owen
500 – Friesen Rosa, E Freisen
600 – Rosamontana On Fire, C Miles
Gamblers Excellent
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
PM TRIAL
Agility Novice
500 – Borderlight Dream Spirit, 
K Popp
600 – Lexi, J McCormick
Agility Masters
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong,  
T Wansborough
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Agility Open
300 – Onionflower, J O’Brien

Jumping Novice
400 – Borderlight The Last 
Hurrikane,  I Levitzke &  
P McNaughton
600 – Belgenbliss Cassius Spiritus K,  
M Correll
Jumping Excellent
500 – Friesen Rosa, E Freisen
Jumping Masters
300 – Onionflower, J O’Brien
400 – AG CH 400 Kasingal Keepin 
Th Dream Alive, B Sandells & A Carde
500 – NEUT CH Shumonitu Locket 
Of Fantasy, R Wallace
PT&ODC		  03/08/2024
Agility Novice
300 – Besonda Huxley, Ms K Jones  
& Mr C Armstrong
Agility Excellent
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom,  
Ms S Maybury
500 – Willow, Ms V Bird
Agility Masters
400 – Noblestarzz Back To Blue,  
Ms E Scott
500 – Tri Ch (A)( R) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, Miss J Burren
Agility Open
500 – Piedpiper, Mrs A Patching
Jumping Novice
300 – Jaimefayette Baileebili,  
Miss M Gallagher
500 – Bmajic Moorditj Dwert,  
Ms M Clay
Jumping Excellent
300 – Besonda Huxley, Ms K Jones  
& Mr C Armstrong
Jumping Masters
200 – Pedro, Mrs P Jamieson
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild, 
Dr K Kelly
400 – Noblestarzz Back To Blue,  
Ms E Scott
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, Ms G 
O’Keefe
600 – Ellishea Hamish Nelson,  
Mrs H Ellis
Jumping Open
500 – Millison Park Bizzie,  
Ms G O’Keefe

RETRIEVING

RC of WA   	 21/04/2024
Novice Stake  – Judge: Mr A Nesbitt
1st – Conrhenny Poetry In Motion, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs A Deasy
Restricted – Judge: Mrs H Ellis
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line, 
Labrador Retriever, Mrs M Hankinson
RC of WA	 15/06/2024
Novice  - Judge: Mr M Jackson
1st – Oakridge Aspenglow CD, 
German Shorthaired Pointer,  
Mr A Nesbitt
Restricted – Judge: Mr M Jackson
1st – Wauchope Naked Gun, German 
Shorthaired Pointer, Ms E Johnson

Event Results01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024
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RC of WA	 16/06/2024
All Age – Judge: Ms C Thorburn
1st - RT CH Kuven Lincolns Lady Of 
Success, Labrador Retriever,  
Mrs L Wise
ANRTWP	 06/07/2024
Judge: Mrs H Ellis
Novice
1st – Mhadaidh Pips Red Hot Sunrise, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs A Cameron
Restricted
1st – Wauchope Naked Gun, German 
Shorthaired Pointer, Ms E Johnson
ANRTWP	 07/07/2024
Judge: Mrs K Webster
All Age
1st – RT Ch Ellishea Wyatts Leroux, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs A Deasy
RC of WA		  14/07/2024
Judge: Mrs M Hankinson
Novice
1st – Conrhenny Poetry In Motion, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs A Deasy
Restricted
Valleybrook True Justice, Labrador 
Retriever, Mrs J Pannett
GDC of WA	 20/07/2024	
Novice – Judge: Mr A Nesbitt
1st – Conrhenny Poetry In Motion, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs A Deasy
Restricted – Judge: Mrs K Webster
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line, 
Labrador Retriever, Mrs M Hankinson
GDC of WA	 21/07/2024	
All Age Stake – Judge: Mrs C 
Thorburn
1st – RT Boomermagic Solar Flare, 
Labrador Retriever, Mrs M Hankinson
RC of WA 		  28/07/2024
Novice – Judge: Mr A Merceica
1st – Mhadaidh Rockin Redhead, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs K Webster
Restricted – Judge: Mr R Johnson
1st – Ch Pointhaar Hege Von Zedlitz, 
German Wirehaired Pointer,  
Mr A Merceica

ANRTWP		  03/08/2024
All Age – Judge: Mr A Bartram
1st – RT Ch Boomermagic Booms 
Addiction, Labrador Retriever,  
Miss A Graham
RC of WA		  10/08/2024
ALL AGE - Judge: Mrs K Webster
1st – RT CH Kuven Lincolns Lady Of 
Success, labrador Retriever, Mrs L Wise
LRC of WA		 11/08/2024
Novice – Judge: Mrs H Ellis
1st – Wherryman Ruby Plains, English 
Springer Spaniel, Mrs P McGregor
Restricted – Judge:Mrs H Ellis
1st – Wauchope Nip Ov Whisky, 
German Shorthaired Pointer,  
Mr R Johnson
RC of WA		  17/08/2024
All Age – Judge: Mr A Bartram
1st – RT CH Boomermagic Solar Flare, 
Labrador Retriever,  
Mrs  M Hankinson
LRC of WA		 18/08/2024
ALL AGE _ Judge: Mrs C Thorburn
1st – RT CH Ellishea Rips Stormgirl, 
Golden Retriever, Mrs H Ellis
STATE RETRIEVING TRIAL		
24 & 25 August 2024
Judge: Mr R Johnson
1st – RT CH Ellishea Wyatts Flash 
CM, Golden Retriever, Mrs H Ellis

TRICK DOG	
PT & ODC		 04/05/2024
Starter – Judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st – Sup Ch Rosamontana 
Quicksilver, Dr S Chu
Novice – Judge: Mrs Mrs J Meredith
1st – Noblestarzz Loose Gold, Ms H 
Wheatley
Intermediate – Judge: Mrs C 
Bedggood
1st – Ch Multestua Heaven Sent 
Hugo, Ms S Gee
Advanced – Judge: Mrs J Houston
1st – Gemsong Maybellyne,  
Mrs J Wall

GDC of WA  
22/06/2024
Starter – Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – Rosamontana On Fire,  
Miss C Miles
Novice – Judge: Ms A Houston
1st – Sam, Mrs J Tyrell
Intermediate – Judge: Ms A Houston
1st – Kaleasco Ride The Waves,  
Ms J McDonald
Advanced – Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – CH Mirawee Heartsong,  
Miss T Wansborough
DWDC of WA  13/07/2024
Trial 1
Starter – Judge: Mrs J Houston
 1st – CH Demorz An American In 
Paris, Miss S Allsop
Novice – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Madalkarang Hungry Like A 
Wolf, R Kural
Intermediate  
– Judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st – Mazarelli Pixie, V Long
Advanced – Judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st – Pedro, P Jamieson
Trial 2
Starter – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Ptolomy Alaskan Beauty, S Gee
Novice – Judge: Miss A Houston
1st – Madalkarang Hot Gossip,
S Kural
Intermediate – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Mazarelli Pixie, V Long
Advanced – Judge: Miss A Houston
1st – Storm, K Franks
MDTC 
17/08/2024
Trick Starter – Judge: J Meredith
Pebbles, K Macpherson
Trick Novice – Judge: M Pitts
1st – R CH Albionshore Spell Weaver, 
K Partridge
Trick Intermediate 
– Judge: J Meredith
1st – Mazarelli Pixie, V Long
Trick Advanced – Judge: M Pitts
1st – Gemsong Maybellyne, J Wall

LURE COURSING		
WC of WA     03/06/2024
Judge: Miss M Boom
Best In Field – TRI CH (LC)(T) Alshira 
Robin Goodfellow (AI), D Simpson & 
A Langford
High In Trial – TRI CH (LC)(T) Alshira 
Robin Goodfellow (AI), D Simpson & 
A Langford
WCDS		  07/07/2024
Judge: Miss K Bell
Best In Field – Allgard Hot Wire On 
Fire (AI), Mrs G House
High In Trial – Anluan Leave It To 
Keevah, Mrs M Black
WC of WA		 03/08/2024
Judge: Mr F Kaeslar (VIC)
Best In Field  - sFCH Ashsinhalt 
Kaichou, Ms E Brown  
& Ms G Roberts
High In Trial – Pintoak Subi Impreza, 
S Philpot
WC of WA		 04/08/2024
Judge: Mr F Kaeslar (VIC)
Best In Field  - sFCH Ashsinhalt 
Kaichou, Ms E Brown  
& Ms G Roberts
High In Trial – Sablecraft The Ice 
Queen, Mrs G House

SCENTWORK
MDTC   		  17/06/2023  
VEHICLES NOVICE – Judge: Miss 
T O’Neil
1st – Neut Ch Xioma Sorrento Moon, 
S Coates
VEHICLES ADVANCED– Judge: 
Miss F Cowie
1st – RT Boomermagic Booms 
Addiction (AI), A Graham
VEHICLES EXCELLENT – Judge 
Miss F Cowie
 1st – Charlie, T O’Neil
VEHICLES ADVANCED – Judge: 
Miss F Cowie
1st – Donriver How Lucky Can U B, 
T Stafford

01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024 Event Results

Dogs West 
Emergency 
Dog First  
Aid Kits

A comprehensive kit to 
assist you in stabilising 

your dog so that you can 
get to the Vet. 

Available from Dogs West 
reception or Alpha Dog. 

$75 each.
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Christmas Decorations:
Hidden Dangers for Our Dogs

The holiday season is a magical time, but it can also bring risks to 
our furry companions. With all the lights, decorations, and new 
scents filling our homes, it’s easy for dogs to become curious or 
overwhelmed. A Christmas tree adorned with sparkling ornaments 
might be as exciting for your dog as it is for you—but it could also pose 
hidden dangers.

Tips to Dog-Proof Your Christmas Tree:

1.	 Tinsel, Ornaments, and Fairy Lights – These may look like fun 
toys to your dog, but they can lead to serious health problems 
if swallowed, such as obstructions or punctures in the digestive
system. To keep your dog safe, consider the following:

o	 Set up your Christmas tree a few days before decorating to
let your dog adjust to its presence.

o	 Use a sturdy stand or tether the tree to the wall or ceiling
to prevent it from being knocked over.

o	 Consider placing a pet gate or tree guard around the base 
to restrict access.

o	 Keep the lower branches undecorated. Place lights, tinsel, 
and baubles higher up, out of your dog’s reach. These 
decorations are typically made from materials like plastic, 
paper, or foil, which are low in toxicity but can still cause 
choking or blockages if swallowed.

o	 Tape down electrical cords to prevent them from being 
chewed. Keep Christmas lights and their cables out of 
your dog’s reach, as biting into them can result in electrical 
shock or ingestion of sharp, broken bulbs.

2.	 Avoid Edible Decorations – Chocolate coins, candy canes, and
even homemade salt-dough ornaments may look festive, but 
they are hazardous for dogs. Chocolate is toxic, and the high salt 
content in salt-dough can make your dog seriously ill, causing 
vomiting, excessive thirst, lethargy, and in severe cases, kidney 
damage or seizures.

3.	 Wait to Place Presents – Only put presents under the tree on 
Christmas Eve to prevent your dog from “opening” them early.
This will help minimise the temptation.

Other Christmas Hazards for Dogs:

• Poinsettia – While poinsettias have a reputation for being 
highly toxic, the effects are usually mild. Their sap can 
cause drooling, vomiting, or diarrhea if ingested. To be 
safe, keep this festive plant out of your dog’s reach.

• Snow Globes – Surprisingly, some snow globes contain 
ethylene glycol, a chemical that can cause fatal poisoning 
if ingested. Since ingredient labels aren’t typically provided 
with snow globes, it’s impossible to know which ones may 
contain this chemical. If your dog ingests any liquid from a 
broken snow globe, seek veterinary attention immediately.

• Batteries – Batteries, particularly small button batteries, 
can cause chemical burns or heavy metal poisoning if 
chewed and punctured. If swallowed, they can cause a 
blockage that may require surgical removal. In some cases, 
button batteries lodged in the throat or gut can produce 
an electric current, damaging surrounding tissues.

• Silica Gel Sachets – These small packets, often found in
packaging, are labelled “Do not eat” not because they’re 
toxic but because they’re not meant for consumption. 
However, if your dog swallows a silica gel sachet, it can 
still cause an intestinal blockage, requiring surgery. 

What to Do in an Emergency 
If you suspect your dog has eaten, touched, or inhaled something harmful, 
contact your vet immediately. Dogs West is not a veterinary organisation, 
so we advise seeking professional help from your local vet if you’re 
concerned about any of the issues raised in this article.
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TOY GROUP
Australian Silky Terrier
JOLLYWELL Mrs S & Mr D Rogers 
3M 1F 05/06/2024 KARLYERMAI 
WIKKEDLY KLASSY 6100131355 : 
JOLLYWELL BIAMI 6100124760

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
JANNIELO Mrs J Henning 2M 3F 
09/05/2023 BOAMBILLEE OLIVER 
TWIST 2100559213 : JANNIELO 
MISS LILLY 6100128820

STKIRSTELLE Mrs K Fowler 1M 2F 
07/03/2024 BOAMBILLEE OLIVER 
TWIST 2100559213 : NITROCAV 
CAPTIVATED BY CLAUDIA 
2100565332

Chihuahua (Long)
SHADOWNITE Mrs G Franke 2M 
1F 25/04/2024 MEXICATL OSPREY 
2100592588 : NIGHTHAVEN 
RAEESA 6100116870

Chihuahua (Smooth)
AZTECIAN Mrs K Field 3F 
07/05/2024 CHINTARO UP 
THE ANTE 6100141682 : CH. 
AZTECIAN SUMMER LOVE 
6100131131

BULTOYRES Mrs G Miteva & 
Mr S Sinkov 2F 13/05/2024 
INCASUNRISE SIR GALAHAD 
4100365881 : DAHNEEBI HUNNIE 
6100115005

NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 4M 
10/04/2024 GRANDIMAGE JUST 
A LIL TOUGHA 2100585639 : 
NIGHTHAVEN BRYLEIGH RIVER 
6100123792

PELISCHA Mrs E Chandler 2M 
23/05/2024  MIKOS HEART JACK 
SKELL (IMP ESP) LOE2606105 
:  EL-TORO MADE YOU LOOK AT 
PELISCHA (IMP NZL) 01720-2023

PELISCHA Mrs E Chandler 
2F 25/05/2024 GRAND. CH.  
BERNARDO DE VALLE NARANCO 
(IMP ESP) LOE2231621 : PELISCHA 
LUCKY IN PARIS 6100127303

SHADOWNITE Mrs G Franke 1F 
29/04/2024 MEXICATL OSPREY 
2100592588 : NIGHTHAVEN 
FANTASIA MAE 6100127061

Japanese Chin
CHINCASA Mr N Skeet 1M 
08/04/2024 CHINCASA JUST LIKE 
FIRE 6100138270 : CH. CHINCASA 
COULD IT BE MAGIC 6100116351

Lowchen
SABU Mr S J Warry 1M 
30/05/2024 SABU SHOOTN FOR 
THE MOON 6100135387 : CH. 
SABU MARTINI ON THE ROCKS 
(AI)  6100120188

Maltese
PENDER Mrs K P Prendergast 1M 
26/04/2024 CH. PENDER LET ME 
ENTERTAIN YOU 6100124494 : 
CH. PENDER SHOW MUST GO ON 
6100138720

Miniature Pinscher
CALLME Callme Kennels 1M 
2F 17/06/2024 CH. CALLME 
RESUREXION 6100129672 
: CALLME CHEEKY BABE 
6100132633

Pekingese
JCAMP Miss C Tolentino 2M 1F 
22/05/2024 ATHALOW PRINCE 
LESTAT 2100552971 : JCAMP 
JADEITE JADE 6100120509

Pomeranian
CUTIZELE Mrs M Triplett 2M 
19/06/2024 MAKINART TAKIN 
A CHANCE 2100489997 : CH. 
BLACKCELTIC DIVINE DESTINY 
3100447495

LABELLAPOMS Mrs M Ramirez 
2M 1F 24/04/2024 CH. ZEIGEN A 
TIME TO SHINE 4100376652 : CH. 
ZEIGEN GRACIOUS MISS GRACE 
4100325602

POMTASTIC Ms B Rogers 1M 
3F 04/03/2024 POMTASTIC 
SHOULDA DUCKED 6100122628 
: FYLMOREL MONTH O SUNDAES 
3100388505

Pug
MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 
1M 2F 16/05/2024  STORYVILLE’S 
EAT MORE GUMBO (IMP AUT) 
OHZB/MO1429 : MIDGNVIC LUCK 
BE ALADY 6100128768

RHYNA Ms S Sinnatamby 3M 
12/04/2024 COLRIDGE PEGASUS 
3100446007 : RHYNA A NEW 
BEGINNING 6100128942

TOORORK Mrs M Sinclair 1M 1F 
06/04/2024 CHELZCHUGELZ LIL 
TIMBERZ 7100042701 : TOORORK 
STEFFI GRAFF 6100125258
Tibetan Spaniel
VARDINE Mrs B Bardot 1M 2F 
16/05/2024 ACACIAHILL KAPTAIN 
KAOS 2100603527 : VARDINE 
GOLD DUST REMMY 6100138781
VARDINE Mrs B Bardot 3M 1F 
14/05/2024 ACACIAHILL KAPTAIN 
KAOS 2100603527 : VARDINE 
STAR DUST CALICO 6100138780
TERRIER GROUP
Australian Terrier
ROUGHNUTS Ms N Sharrett & 
Mr S Honnery 3M 1F 21/05/2024  
WINK TANK MY DOUBLE 
O FI44288/18-SEM : CH. 
ROUGHNUTS RAGGEDY ANN 
6100120632
TERRAOCHRE Mrs D Stokes 
1M 09/05/2024 NZ. CH. CH.  
TASDALE BOO GUESS WHO (IMP 
NZL) 02880-2017 : ROUGHNUTS 
SIDEKICK IN BOOTS 6100137000

TERRAOCHRE Mrs D Stokes 2M 
1F 09/05/2024 SUP.CH.  TASDALE 
TIE DYED TRENDSETTER (IMP 
NZL) 01850-2020 : ROUGHNUTS 
SIDEKICK IN BOOTS 6100137000

Bull Terrier
SHADBRAYE Mrs S & Mr B Ralph 
4M 1F 14/03/2024 CH. STARDOM 
DEMONS DISCIPLE 2100415451 
: STARDOM STAR BRIGHT (AI)  
2100515705

Bull Terrier (Miniature)
MINOTAURMINI Mrs A & Mr S 
Quaife 2M 3F 07/03/2024 CH. 
MCBOXA KHATITI HELL TODA 
TRACK 4100353558 : WITCHEND 
WEE CELESTIAL MOON 
4100320688

Cairn Terrier
FFORTUNA Miss L J Ferguson 
2M 1F 24/04/2024 AYLADEE 
MAC DEWAR 2100598827 : CH. 
AYLADEE MY FAIR MAIDEN 
2100596703

Irish Terrier
ANLUAN Ms N Sharrett & Mr 
S Honnery 8F 07/05/2024 CH. 
COOLANEY COOL MOVES 
6100127161 : CH. ANLUAN ALLIS 
CHALMERS 6100138031

Jack Russell Terrier
ROYALETSAR Mr G Best & Ms 
H Baker 2M 4F 27/04/2024 
ROXHAM MASTER MILO 
7100053628 : ZILIAM IM LADY 
POLEDRA 2100595697
TARONGGA Mrs E Adams 1M 2F 
17/04/2024 MOMPLEJACK SCOTT 
6100140781 : HICKMOTT MOLLIE 
3100409371
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
BULLITPROOF Mrs C Allen 1M 2F 
28/06/2024 CH. BULLITPROOF 
THE ASSASSIN 6100105304 : CH. 
BULLITPROOF MISS DA MEANA 
6100131877

GOLDHOLDINGS Mrs K & 
Mr B Cox 8M 13/03/2024 
BROOKSTREET SMOKIN JOE 
5100094212 : GROZBOLT THE 
STARS ALINED 3100454882

ILLICITSTAFF Mr C Preston 1M 4F 
22/04/2024 NSLSTAFFS TITAN 
6100103395 : MOONGLADE ERIS 
4100294218

IMPERIALFIRE Mrs E Madrid 4M 
4F 14/06/2024 MOONGLADE 
CHASE THE ACE 4100351131 
: RUSTYBLUES BOHEMIAN 
RHAPSODY (AI)  7100041860

JANOBLU Mrs J Poletti 5M 2F 
03/04/2024 BLUEKAHUNA JIP 
6100117370 : MJSKY NEVA 
6100134985
MATESTAFF Ms S Tzin 2M 3F 
30/05/2024 EMPHATICBLU 
CHICO 6100135057 : MATESTAFF 
MOCHA 6100133489

PLAVAMORE Mrs M Radich 4M 
2F 11/06/2024 SOLTYSTAFFY 
FREDDY KOA 6100112662 : 
PLAVAMORE JAYDA LIJEPA 
6100133556

STAUNCHBLUES Miss M 
Oliveira 4M 1F 09/04/2024 
NOTORIOUSBLU BOMBER BOY 
6100104000 : STAUNCHBLUES 
MONEY HEIST 6100120814

STAUNCHBLUES Miss M 
Oliveira 2M 2F 08/04/2024 
NOTORIOUSBLU BOMBER BOY 
6100104000 : STAUNCHBLUES 
ON FLEEK 6100111708

TUDUKE Miss B Bryant 4M 3F 
23/03/2024 MOONGLADE 
CHASE THE ACE 4100351131 : 
VOODOOSTAFFS COSMIC LUNA 
2100564077

West Highland White Terrier
DUGWOODWHITE Mrs C 
Douglas 3M 1F 21/05/2024 
MACMHUIRAICH MCINTOSH 
MCDOUGLE 2100517080 : 
DUGWOODWHITE MAYSIES LAST 
PUP 6100111248

WESCAVAL Ms L Qian 1M 2F 
20/04/2024 MCDINGREL COOPER 
2100544193 : TEDAMINI ESTELLE 
4100309161

GUNDOG GROUP
Cocker Spaniel
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 2M 
1F 01/04/2024  CORNERMARSH 
CHIVE (IMP UK) AY08701702 
: BODHRAN SWEET PEA 
6100122926

BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 2M 
3F 23/03/2024  CORNERMARSH 
CHIVE (IMP UK) AY08701702 
: WRANGHAM COBWEB 
3100443253

DONNAS Miss D Daniel 4M 2F 
11/05/2024 WERRILAH RHYTHM 
OF MY HEART (AI)  6100128349 
: DONNAS OH ME OH MY 
6100118316

ISLANDVIEW Miss T Bridges 
2M 1F 21/04/2024 ROBMOND 
NEON MANDARIN 3100383055 : 
LAVINTO BETTY 4100375750

German Shorthaired Pointer

MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & 
Miss A Keulen-Brain 6M 2F 
11/06/2024 WAHRELEGENDE 
TITAN 6100140635 : MAKAPOYNT 
PENYWORTH 6100123932

ROOOBLUU Mrs L Lyster 7M 
3F 04/05/2024 ROOOBLUU 
WINTERFALL 6100134076 
: ROOOBLUU MADONNA 
6100135708

Golden Retriever

AMBERMIST Mrs D Turner 5M 4F 
21/06/2024 UK. SH. CH.  RITZILYN 
MALE ORDER (JW) 2574CR-
SEM : CH. AMBERMIST TEQUILA 
SUNRISE 6100112369

01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024 Litters Registered
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01/07/2024 – 31/08/2024Litters Registered
AMBERMIST Mrs D Turner 1M 1F 
25/06/2024 CH.  THORNYWAIT 
RAPHAEL (IMP UK) AX00240505 
: CH. AMBERMIST UP IN LIGHTS 
6100120109

ANEIRABY Dr C O’Donnell 2M 
3F 07/06/2024 CH. DOBRO SKY 
AT NIGHT 4100238961-SEM : 
CH. ANEIRABY AIR OF MYSTERY 
6100119787

GOLDENK Mr J Huang 4M 
1F 02/06/2024 MURRAYBIT 
SMART SIMBA 3100456481 : 
MOUNTKAPPE NEVER ENDING 
STORM (AI)  3100448669

GOLDENWATERS Mrs D 
Waters 6M 5F 28/06/2024 
MAYJOEHAVEN REBAL 
3100319894 : DEKALDI THE 
CHANCE I GAVE 6100132488

GOLDIEROX Mrs N Bell 3M 
6F 12/04/2024 CONARHU 
ANDANTE ANDANTE 6100128408 
: BLAZEDNGOLD SPIRITUS 
PAPAVER 7100049283

GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 
4M 6F 10/05/2024 SKEELIER 
CELEBRATION (AI)  6100138264 
: SKEELIER HOPES ARE HIGH 
6100139269

GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 
3M 3F 09/06/2024 SKEELIER 
THE BEEZ KNEEZ 6100139270 
: SKEELIER GO RUMOUR THAT 
6100125794

IRONBARK Mrs C S Wood 2M 
2F 01/06/2024 MHADAIDH 
PIPS SPECIAL ROUGHRED 
(AI)  6100124762 : MHADAIDH 
DOUBLE WHY DELILAH 
6100116962

KAPERVILLE Kaperville Kennels 
6M 2F 27/05/2024 KAPERVILLE 
LITTLE RIPPA 6100104204 : 
KAPERVILLE U R MY BESTFRIEND 
(AI)  6100123900

Labrador Retriever
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 1M 
3F 03/06/2024 CH. BLACKBOY 
SCENE STEALER (AI)  6100090055-
SEM : BLACKBOY VODKA CRUSH 
6100129182

CONTANA Miss C Sangrigoli 
1M 1F 03/04/2024  HYSPIRE 
HYLAKES THE MASTER OF 
BELLA MARE SS22463102-
SEM : PORTVIEWLABS DIXIE 
2100547325

FEICHANGKELE Ms S Guo 2M 
1F 24/04/2024 WINTOPPI 
DANHUANG 4100324404 : JARKK 
CHASING TIME 2100520618

KEDGIBUT Miss M Armstrong 7M 
5F 08/04/2024 LACOTE FRODO 
BAGGINS (AI)  2100529614 : 
PAWSFOREVER ROYAL BELLA 
6100134811

LOAMHILLZ Mr P Lycholit 4M 
5F 05/03/2024 LACOTE FRODO 
BAGGINS (AI)  2100529614 : 
TARALARA MEESHA 4100370781

LYSTER Mrs E Reid 3M 3F 
24/05/2024 SHAZVIEW STRAIGHT 
SHOOTER 4100367144 : LYSTER 
PARIS 6100132708

LYSTHOM Mrs S Thomas & Mrs T 
Jarrett 3F 19/04/2024 OLDCASTLE 
SIENAS SOVEREIGN 2100454419 : 
JOALBE TWINKLE 2100584603

ORSINA Mr S & Mrs N Browning 
1F 16/04/2024  ROUGHFIELD AIR 
OVER CAMELOT 08149-2020-SEM 
: ORSINA WINTER IS COMING 
6100116548

PAWSFOREVER Mr T Schoof 5M 
6F 16/05/2024 MATAGANAH 
CAESAR 2100455910 : JOALBE 
BOSTON 2100528718

WHITESLEA Mrs E Kirk 3M 2F 
27/06/2024 SUP.CH. BLACKBOY 
STORM IN A TEACUP (AI)  
6100100080 : CINDERSET JUST 
QUAIL 6100137372

WILNORA Ms K Ingraham 4M 2F 
05/03/2024 BLACKBOY BUDDY 
MARTIN WILLIAMS 6100097023-
SEM : WILNORA SHE LL BE RITE 
6100122094

YRLYLAB Ms A T Hood 2M 4F 
05/11/2023 YRLYLAB RISING STAR 
6100119029 : YRLYLAB PURE 
LEGEND 6100131591

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
PTOLOMY Mrs S Gee 4M 3F 
05/05/2024 CH.  MULTESTUA 
HEAVEN SENT HUGO CCD. CDX. 
RM. TK.I. (IMP NOR) NO30891/22 
: CH. ZIRIUS CHANTILLY LACE (AI)  
TK.S. 6100135508

ZIRIUS Mrs A Macdonald 6M 2F 
13/04/2024 CH.  MULTESTUA 
HEAVEN SENT HUGO CCD. CDX. 
RM. TK.I. (IMP NOR) NO30891/22 
: PTOLOMY DOUBLE HELIX 
6100120591

Pointer
MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & Miss A 
Keulen-Brain 2M 4F 05/06/2024 
GRAND. CH. RHYLL SHOOTING 
FROM THE HIP 2100410455 : CH. 
TYPHOONE MAKING A POINT 
4100350311

ROSEPENNY Ms C Dugmore 
4M 3F 20/05/2024 CH. ERDOS 
DREAMING OUT LOUD (AI)  
5100112289 : CH. OZZYHOUND 
YOKO 4100323529

HOUND GROUP
Beagle
SLIGRACHAN Sligrachan Kennels 
1M 24/05/2024 SUP.CH. 
SLIGRACHAN DIDLES TATTIE 
SCONE 6100138409 : SUP.CH. 
SLIGRACHAN ARGYLLS BLACK 
ROSE (AI)  6100121523

SLIGRACHAN Sligrachan Kennels 
1F 03/06/2024 CH. SLIGRACHAN 
ARGYLLS BRAW WEELAD (AI)  
6100121521 : CH. SLIGRACHAN 
DESIS LALLY BROCH 6100111323

Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)
KLEINFREUND Ms L K Munroe 
1M 2F 24/12/2023 AMARILLOW 
GRACE AND FAVOUR 6100119152 
: KLEINFREUND TRUFFLE 
6100128984

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth 
Haired)
CHOKLITCH Ms M Bateman 1M 
2F 13/03/2024 WUNYA ROSETTA 
STONE 2100582062 : LOWENDER 
LADY JANE 2100562198

Rhodesian Ridgeback
BEGLORY Mrs L Marrone 5M 2F 
12/06/2024 BEGLORY MUFARO 
TSAVO (AI)  6100135000 
: BEGLORY LEBOSS PINK 
DIAMONDS (AI)  6100129138

MUDKIMBA Mr T Leach 5M 7F 
06/05/2024 MUDKIMBA BHULUU 
6100123170 : VALEIGHUNTER 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA 4100371684

Whippet
ANINBRAE Mrs A Ferguson 3M 
2F 15/06/2024 CH. ANINBRAE 
STRUTS LIKE A BOSS JC. 
6100114811 : ANINBRAE DIVINE 
CALAMITY 6100128949

WORKING DOG GROUP
Australian Kelpie
SANDSPRITE Mrs S Einam 3M 3F 
10/06/2024 CH. HUNTARUSH 
NERANIE 2100578047 : CH. 
SANDSPRITE AUSSIE MADE (AI)  
6100126373

Australian Shepherd
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 5M 1F 
01/06/2024 AVONYON ARCONA 
6100122356 : AVONYON DELLTA 
6100135691

BORDERTON Borderton Kennels   
4M 4F 16/04/2024 BORDERTON 
MY FUNNY VALENTINE (AI)  
6100138042 : BORDERTON 
SOMETHING FANCY (AI)  
6100116330

KLEURIG Ms M De Wyn 9M 
2F 03/05/2024  MATERA’S 
THUNDERBOLT (IMP UK) 
AW02431003 : EWENAUS HAWAII 
CD. TK.S. RA. 6100114448

ROUSILLON Ms L Atkins & 
Mr D Corr 4M 4F 12/05/2024 
ROUSILLON CHILLI RED SPICE 
6100101997 : ROUSILLON GRACIE 
CLEMENTS 6100133194

Border Collie
AVAREST Mrs S Ford 4M 3F 
12/05/2024 LITTLEEDEN DUSTINS 
ORIGIN 2100572020 : TOROROJO 
MILLICKO 6100130916

CHOCLAT Miss J East 7M 1F 
25/04/2024 BORDABEMYN IRISH 
CREAM BAILEY 6100123506 
: LITTLEEDEN CHOC QUEEN 
2100523194

DUSTRAZOR Miss R Rice 2M 
4F 06/04/2024 TIMATOSHA 
CALIFORNIA DREAMING 
4100323635 : OZZIEDUST 
SKS SKYS THE LIMIT CDX. RA. 
ADO. ADX. JDO. JDM. SD. GD. 
4100304520

German Shepherd Dog
CHEVYVALE Mr D Auguste 2M 
3F 26/06/2024 CH. CHEVYVALE 
COLT 6100130236 : CERRAH 
PENNIES FROM HEAVEN 
6100110926

DARKENSTELTH Ms M Sonego 2M 
3F 18/05/2024 KOVACS VIKUS 
(AI)  3100319406 : LEAFIELD AURA 
4100303147

VOLSCARO Mrs L Pearson & Ms 
T Roberts 1M 1F 10/05/2024 CH. 
CHEVYVALE COLT 6100130236 : 
VOLSCARO SUC IT 6100119065

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 2M 2F 29/04/2024  
TEAM BERN TIGER OF SWEDEN 
(IMP SWE) SE54346/2019 : 
ICCARA CHINA DOLL 6100110753

NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 3M 4F 
19/05/2024 CH. PANTATHEAN 
XANDU JC. 2100512329 : 
NIGHTHAVEN LIGHT UP MY LIFE 
(AI)  6100125887

Shetland Sheepdog
SHELTAIRE Miss E M Ayre 2M 1F 
25/06/2024 CH. LOUANDA HOT 
SUMMER NIGHTS 3100381991 
: ARAJENTO MOONBEAMS N 
DREAMS 6100130221

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

CORGWN Mrs C Marett 2M 
1F 02/04/2024 CH. CUUCHIN 
JUSTA SONG N DANCE MAN 
4100384409 : LLAMCORG 
KEESERS ESSYLLT 6100111652

CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 
1M 1F 27/09/2023 CUUCHIN 
BLACK GWYLLYM 4100373672 
: CYMTARAN LLEWELYN DE 
6100134509

LLAMCORG Mrs J Boekelman 3M 
4F 20/04/2024 CH. LLAMCORG 
MISSIES TULLAMOR DEW 
6100129084 : CH. LLAMCORG 
PIPPAS CATHERINE 6100138596

LLAMCORG Mrs J Boekelman 
1F 26/04/2024 CH. LLAMCORG 
MISSIES TULLAMOR DEW 
6100129084 : CH. LLAMCORG 
MORGANAS VALENTINA 
6100136725
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White Swiss Shepherd Dog
NIGHTWOLVES Mrs N Nagtegaal 
3M 7F 07/05/2024  PANDORRAS 
WILDLY IN LOVE (IMP NZL) 07099-
2019 : UBLONG ELIZA EDEN 
5100135980

ROYALETSAR Mr G Best & Ms H 
Baker 3M 13/05/2024  FFENICS 
WAIT A MINUTE (IMP NZL) 00751-
2023 :  PANDORRAS SHINE-ON-
ALASKA (IMP NZL) 08665-2021

UTILITY GROUP
Alaskan Malamute
WOLFPROUD Ms J A Lawrence 2M 
1F 27/02/2024 CH. WOLFPROUD 
LOS ANGELES 6100130424 : 
CH. WOLFPROUD FLORADA 
6100131248

WOLFPROUD Ms J A Lawrence 
2F 20/02/2024 CH. WOLFPROUD 
HOLLYWOOD 6100087819 : 
CH. PIOLAK WALKING STREET 
6100106743

Bernese Mountain Dog
LUVABERNE Mr G & Mrs V J 
Willis 2M 3F 10/06/2024 SUP.CH. 
SENNEN OOPS I DID IT AGAIN 
6100113934 : LUVABERNE APRILS 
WAIKIKI 6100113585

Cane Corso
RINOMATA Ms M White 5M 
4F 12/03/2024  MONTOPOLI 
FORSEEN SKANDAL (AI)  (IMP NZL) 
08820-2020 : LEVALIA QUEEN 
ARMANI (AI)  4100356452

Rottweiler
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 
2M 5F 27/05/2024 INT.CH. 
VDH. CH.  BRUNO VOM HAUSE 
SCHERAU GER. BH. IPO1. (IMP 
DEU) ADRK125007 : CHANTALISE 
INDIGO ROSE 6100117579

CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 
1F 08/06/2024  VICO VOM 
DUNVANHOF (IMP NLD) 
NHSB3096779 : CHANTALISE 
LIGHTNING LIL 6100128706

FANTASTIKROT Ms S 
Wightman 2M 4F 20/05/2024 
FANTASTIKROT BREWTICE (AI)  
6100130843 : FANTASTIKROT SAY 
MY NAME 6100137502

JAHWOHL Ms K A Richardson 5M 
1F 03/05/2024 LITTLECOTAGE 
REGGIES REIGN 6100133847 : CH. 
JAHWOHL MOANING MERYTLE 
6100119035

JAMZAABA Mrs S Gossage 
1F 09/04/2024  BOOM VOM 
CHERNIY KUMIR (IMP DEU) 
VDH127753-SEM : CH. JAMZAABA 
VZ NEVERMIND 6100126104

KAVIAR Mrs D Howson 7M 3F 
08/04/2024 FANTASTIKROT 
MARSHALL (AI)  6100128751 
: KAVIAR DARLENE SNELL 
6100132049

VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 3M 
2F 24/04/2024 RUSHANIBLIX 
VOM HULK (AI)  3100407327 
: VONACHTUNG TWIZZY 
6100138162

VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 3M 
4F 06/04/2024 VONACHTUNG 
RAGNAR 6100128174 : 
VONACHTUNG WILLOW 
6100130860

VONEXCELSIOR Mrs T & Mr 
D Scuderi 3M 2F 05/06/2024 
ONORABULL ZAYDA SUN 
4100373312 : VONACHTUNG 
DAKODA 6100119462

Schnauzer (Miniature)

BLIKSEM Mr J & Mrs S Lombard 
3M 25/05/2024 ARG. JR CH.  
DOG-OTHO’S BLIKSEM (IMP ARG) 
FCA44897 : SUMMERY WILMA 
2100483681

BOHEMIJE Mrs D Doupovec 1F 
31/01/2024 RATHMOLYN LAS 
FABIO 7100048763 : BOHEMIJE 
ANOTHER LEGEND 6100119212

FEICHANGKELE Ms S Guo 2M 6F 
12/04/2024 ELVENSONG BRUCE 
6100137202 : FEICHANGKELE YIN 
ZUO 6100131306

SEMELLEROUGE Mrs K Stanford 
4M 5F 23/04/2024 EVADOUC 
LOKI LEUFEYSON 2100536322 
: RAVENSQUILL CALYPSO 
6100124020

SEMELLEROUGE Mrs K Stanford 
5M 2F 19/04/2024 EVADOUC 
LOKI LEUFEYSON 2100536322 : 
SALTYFLATS PHANTOM QUEEN 
6100124867

SEMELLEROUGE Mrs K Stanford 
4M 2F 01/05/2024 EVADOUC 
LOKI LEUFEYSON 2100536322 : 
ELVENSONG VALKYRIE STELLA 
6100137203

STEMIS Mr S Rajakovic 4M 2F 
28/05/2024 CH. QUINABBY 
MAVERICK 2100561827 : 
KIMBRIKI BLACK POPPY 
2100588297

Siberian Husky

NATOMAH Miss K R Morton 3M 
1F 02/06/2024  SAINEN SKOLL 
FIN33924/06-SEM : NATOMAH 
SKOAHLS TAHLVI 6100114014

SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G 
Primrose 4M 1F 06/05/2024 RKF. 
CH. RUS. CH.  OLGIVAN SHOW 
FUNKY GUMMYBEAR (IMP 
RUS) RKF5291348-SEM : CH. 
CANYONLANDS WE TALK OR 
RACING 3100393773

NON SPORTING GROUP
British Bulldog
JAFARUT Mrs F Rutzou 1M 3F 
25/04/2024 SHORTNHEAVY TYLA 
7100034124 : JAFARUT ALOY OF 
THE NORA 6100120427

Chow Chow
BETABEAR Miss N Palmer 3M 
2F 01/05/2024 CH. SHELANU 
ZHENZHEN SHENSHI 6100095854 
: BETABEAR WHOZ YA DADDY 
6100110898

Dalmatian
CARIJLYTE Mrs L E Harris 4M 
3F 04/06/2024 CH. CARIJLYTE I 
AM PEGASUS (AI)  6100128531 : 
CH. PACEAWAY WICKED IN RED 
4100308572

WONOWON Ms R Lavery 4M 
4F 10/04/2024 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 
: WONOWON INDIANNA 
6100112157

WONOWON Ms R Lavery 3M 
1F 26/03/2024 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 : 
WONOWON BONITA 6100115254

French Bulldog
FANTOOSH Mrs P Bernhard 
4F 19/05/2024 GRANDELAN 
PARDON MY FRENCH 
6100120503 : FANTOOSH 
BEATRIX RISING STAR 
6100127423

THEANO Ms T Zapantis & Mr 
B Simpson 3M 2F 01/06/2024  
PAC-MAN DE SOLEURE (FCI) 
SHSB761821-SEM :  BOMBAY 
GIRL DE SOLEURE (IMP CHE) 
SHSB775406

Poodle (Miniature)

MINIPATAS Mrs J Phillips 2M 
1F 19/02/2024 ELLANDI LUCK 
OF THE DRAW 4100367076 
: MYFLAIR BELIEVE IN ME 
4100377364

Poodle (Standard)

BOUFFANT Mrs G Russell & Mrs M 
Van Hoe 1M 2F 08/03/2024 CH. 
BOUFFANT IM STILL STANDING 
(AI)  6100124308 : CH. BOUFFANT 
IVE GOT THE JOY 6100121758

Poodle (Toy)

CHEPEREZ Mrs S Shelton 2M 
1F 29/04/2024 LALATOYS 
TOUGHTITANIUM 3100453978 
: CHEPEREZ DANCING LOU LOU 
6100128092

CHEPEREZ Mrs S Shelton 2M 
1F 21/04/2024 LALATOYS 
TOUGHTITANIUM 3100453978 
: CHEPEREZ DANCING ONYX 
6100132009

RAILSTOYZ Ms R Watson 1M 
06/05/2024 CH. TOYLYN BLACK 
DIAMOND 2100592136 : 
LEPANIER ELANOUR 4100351204

Shih Tzu
TZUNAMI Ms L Booth 3M 
2F 10/04/2024 TZUNAMI 
MURPHYS LAW 6100112835 : 
CH. TZUPHORIA EBONY ROSE 
6100130336

EXPORTED 
FROM WA  
01/07/2024  - 31/08/2024
Shetland Sheepdog
AMBERMOON MISTER MAGIC 
Mrs C & Miss E Luxford)  
Mr A Bochkov SINGAPORE
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Prefixes Nationally 01/07/2024 - 31/08/2024

MARELLEN  
SHOWRIBBONS

All Ribbons, Sashes & Banners Vinyl 
Lettering & Vinyl Signs 

Prices on request

109 Silverdale Road, 
Silverdale NSW2752

Ph/Fax: (02) 4774 1809 
Mobile:0419 167 260

Email:  
marellen@marellenshowribbons.com 

Web: marellenshowribbons.com

Colin & Shirley Chinnery
Your Pets Travel Agents to the world

29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale
Western Australia 6155

Ph: 9455 1249
Mobile: 0410 564 326

E-mail: petlink@sherae.com.au

airfreight - pets showribbons

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

Business & Trade Directory

NSW
ASHBROOKERD Mr M Fernandes

CEDARPAWS Ms B Roberts

CENTURIONE Mr A Marsden

ESPIRITT Ms A Vickery & Ms K Anderson

GUMNUTT Mr S P Ryan

KINGASHIRE Miss B Burge

POLYMORPH Ms B Carter

REBIXIEROTTS Miss S Lawson

RUTTINGRUSA Mr A Howman

SALTORHAUS Mr S Torrisi

SAYITIS Ms M Sahyoun

SYLVAGRACE Mrs K Uebergang

THEMALINWAY Ms N Zelinsky

VAGUEBLUE Mrs C Carocca

QLD
ALABASSIST Mr D Bebendorf

ARMAKATO Mrs J Armstrong

BARROO Mrs L Goodwin

BELLEAMIS Dr M Belle Isle

BISDAK Ms M Diaz

BLUELAGOONS Mrs V Leader

BOUGIEAMOUR Ms N Bourgoin

BUBBABLU Mrs D Dyer

CACKLINROSIE Ms K Winning

CAVARAE Ms S Nihot

CITIGRIFFS Miss T Watts

CSIKSREREDA Mr A Nistor

DEHOND Mr P & Mrs L Brinckman

EKOROSE Mrs E O’Neill

ENGLISHSHEP Ms K Cameron
GREYOPAL Mr G & Mrs Z Bailey
HAMMERSTAFFS Ms M Daly
HAVALAB Mrs J McQueen
ISPICYCHI Ms M Richardson-Nunn
LILLYOAK Miss A Flanagan
MARIDO Mr D Stanaway
MARISALA Miss J Rigby
NAWRIKBULLS Mrs L Kirwan
NICNEVEN Mrs L Watt
REIGNROYALTY Mr J Hansen & Miss J Forgan
ROTTIESELITE Mr K Rider
SNOWYMALZ Mr C Hyde & Ms K Neville
SUMMERBREEZ Mrs K Munn
SWISSKIE Mrs M Pearson
THEOUTLOOK Mr J Richards & Mr J Cumming
TILULI Ms D Boyce
TREEWEY Ms J Weymouth & Mr S Treweek
VICTORFRENCH Mr M Simmons
WANTAVIEW Mr J & Mrs K McDonald
ZEEBULL Mr C Kennedy
SA
BESWICKPARK Mrs E Bristow
BLUEBALLOONS Mr C F Forrest
DURACANE Mrs S Simounds
ESFRENCHIES Mr A Tagiagia
KEVELDARISE Mr S Marks & Ms K Anzellotti
MITRILOGY Mrs M Stirling
SUPREMEPAWS Mr T Finlay-Smith
TIPPIEBLU Miss S Wright
YELMABRI Mr T & Mrs L J Smith

TAS
BELLSHALL Miss M Bester & Ms J Allan 

CANDYAVENUE Miss C Wickham

MADWIN Mrs C Darcey

PIGNORANT Mrs E Burrows

ROSAABBEY Mr D Pinner

SOUTHERNLABS Mr C Taylor

VIC
SZOSTA Mrs E Szostakiewicz

WA
BLUREDPAWS Mr G Gillies

BONCORG Miss K Wright

CAINENSABLE Mr B Kane

DONNAWAY Mrs D Schwinkowski

GOLDENBAIRE Miss A Reilly

LALALO Mrs L Ferrone

LILIUMBULLS Mr V Arapovic

LUXXTON Ms J Griffiths

MRDARLING Ms A Goodman

NEWWORLDS Mr Z Altmann & Miss I Tespan

OSHARA Mr J Avila

POMAMANIA Mrs M Findlay

Transferred within WA
BOODJIDUP Mr P &  

Mrs G Berry
to Mrs G Berry

KFS Mrs K Anderson to Mrs K &  
Mrs L Anderson

MINCHAND Mr P &  
Mrs E Chandler

to Mrs E Chandler

WILNORA Mrs S &  
Miss K Ingraham

to Ms K Ingraham
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ALASKAN MALAMUTE
DIOMEDE	 First & Best in the West	 0414 595 390
WOLFPROUD	 USA lines + imports enq Jenn	 0430 189 095

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
BORDERTON	 Puppy and stud enquiries	 0407 479 522

info@borderton.com.au	 www.borderton.com.au

AMERICAN STAFFORDSHIRE TERRIER
IROQ Marion 0419 197 490

iroqamstaffs2001@gmail.com

BEAGLE
SLIGRACHAN	 Beagles bred for quality & temp. over 45 yrs.	

Tel. 9296 4846	 Mob: 0418 945 812
Email: marion@sligrachan.com
Web. www.sligrachan.com	

MAYSTER	 Maree & Brian Birkenshaw	  9455 1348
TONICBAY	 Nicolle Crocker	 0419 931 249

BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG

LUVABERNE	 Geoff & Ronnie. All enqs welcome.
luvaberne@activ8.net.au	 9727 3153

SENNEN	 David & Gail May	 0488 766 899 or 0407 766 383
BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG CLUB OF WA INC

Breed & Club info Noela Roberts	 0421 011 828

BICHON FRISE

BORDERFRISE 	 Lovely socialised pups	 0421 344 051

BORDER COLLIE

NOBLESTARZZ	 Health tested puppies & boarding kennels
Enq through website: www.showbordercollies.com

BOXER

VIANKY	 Stud, Breed & Puppy enquiries Welcome	
vianky@bigpond.com	 0417 939 652 & 0427 641 508

BULL TERRIER

Bull Terrier & Bull Terrier Miniature  
Assoc of WA secretarybtbtmwa@outlook.com
BULL TERRIER CLUB OF WA	 secretary@btcwa.asn.au

BULL TERRIER (MINIATURE)

STARMIN	 Puppies DNA Tested 	 9417 1640

CANE CORSO

CRITICALMASS	 Loyal, Proof of workability, Stoic	  0417 785 282

CAVALIER KING CHARLES SPANIEL

ALAPLUVA	 Barbara	 0488 019 346
barbara.stevens1994@gmail.com

STKIRSTELLE	 KF@STKF.COM.AU	 0437 520 350

CHIHUAHUA
WA CHIHUAHUA CLUB	 0417 418 451 
PELISCHA	 info@pelischa.com	 Liz 0417 925 700

CHOW CHOW
SHERAE	 Established 1973. Breeders of BIS specialty winners

as well as All Breeds. We have all colours, imported 		
dogs & lines www.sherae.com.au	 9455 1249

COLLIE (ROUGH) 
ARRANBRAE	 Top class Collies	 0439 777 711
BARCOO	 Your family’s best friend	 0412 027 254

DACHSHUND - SMOOTH & WIRE
LAKANUKI	 Standard Smooth	 08 9455 1282 
TERRALONGI	 Mini Smooth Hair	 0422 638 804

DALMATIAN
CARIJLYTE	 Lee Harris carijlyte@upnaway.com.au	  0421 062 130
WONOWON	 rickylavery@bigpond.com	 0439 101 222

DOBERMANN
THE DOBERMANN CLUB OF WA 	

is eager to assist aspiring owners	 0409 020 411

FRENCH BULLDOG
SENARABULL	 senthil.6572@gmail.com

GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG
GSDA of WA (Inc)	 For info on German Shepherds email  

secretary@gsdawa.org or puppy info 		
puppies@gsdawa.org 	 0406 665 411

GOLDEN RETRIEVER
RALUN	 Robyn Pierce	 9284 4393

GREAT DANE
CYMROZ	 Enq www.cymrozgreatdanes.com	 MJ 0419 944 722

GRIFFON BRUXELLOIS
BOKSON	 Stud-pup-breed enq. Brian/Sue	 0407 070 051

IRISH WOLFHOUND
CUMOCROI	 sara.runciman@yahoo.com.au	 0406 195 555

HUNGARIAN VISZLA
HUBERTUS	 www.hubertus.com.au	 0402 272 489

KEESHOND
ARRANBRAE	 For top class Keeshonds	 0439 777 711

LABRADOR RETRIEVER 

BLACKBOY	 Multipurpose Labradors.	 9490 5641
www.blackboykennels.com.au

RONDELAY	 Puppy & Stud enquiries welcome	 9279 1492
BALLINGAR	 Multi purpose labradors	  9764 1030

www.ballingarlabs.com.au

YRLYLAB 	 For quality pups & stud	 9731 2157
www.labrador-breeder.com

GOLDENGIRLS	 Black, yellow, chocolate pups	 9295 5222
BAYDRIFT	 Quality Yellow Pups & Stud Dogs	 0414 739 123

jgre6549@bigpond.net.au
YRLYLAB	 Jarrahgum Labradorts	 0421 379 933

labpups@westnet.com.au	 www.labrador-breeder.com
WHITESLEA 	 Yellow and black puppies	 Emma 0428 261 578

MALTESE
ALRICH www.alrichmaltese.com

enq Pauline 	 0438 771 470

POODLE , MINIATURE	

PUDELIAN 	 Devoted to the breed.Black, Brown minis. 		
info@pudelian.com.au	 0418 958 458

POODLE, TOY		

RAILSTOYZ	 rails@iinet.net.au	 0419 262 653

POMERANIAN
AVENTURA	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome	 0438 901 073

ROTTWEILER
GELDERLAND 	 rotties@upnaway.com 	 0418 940 471 
DOMROSCHEN	 Natural Bobtails	 0417 911 465

enquiries@domroschenrottweilers.com.au

SAMOYED
SAMOOKA	 Quality UK lines	  kylene@iinet.net.au

SCHNAUZER, MINIATURE
ELVENSONG	 ancoo@iinet.net.au	 0439 514 110

SHIBA INU
SHERAE	 Home to Japanese imports & show 

winning stock overseas & Aust. wide. 	 9455 1249
www.sherae.com.au

ST BERNARD
NYRANDA	 Sound versitile Saints for companion, obedience,

conformation. All dogs hip & elbow scored,  
DNA reg.	 nyranda@bigpond.com or 0409 646 401

TENTERFIELD TERRIER
DOUBLEG	 G & G Fulton	 94979953 

doubleg@iprimus.com.au

WEIMARANER
GHOSTWIND 	 Breeders and exhibitors  

of quality Weimaraners	 0414 277 493
www.ghostwindweimaraners.com

WELSH CORGI, PEMBROKE
CYMTARAN 	 cymtarancorgies@westnet.com.au	 0427 239 049

WEST HIGHLAND WHITE  TERRIER
SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries. 	 0418 918 225

The details listed in the Breeder’s Directory are authorised for publication by the members concerned. The Canine 
Association of WA offers no warranty of any kind in relation to the standard of any dog offered for sale by a Breeder or 
as to the reputation or skill of any Breeder.

A Certificate of Registration is an extract of the details shown in the Registers of the CAWA, it is not a guarantee as to 
the quality of the dog named thereon.

Breeder’s Directory
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HM1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Each person, when signing an application for membership or renewal of membership 
of the Canine Association of Western Australia agrees to the following:

•	 to be bound by the ANKC Ltd regulations and rules
•	 to be bound by the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of the Association
•	 to be bound by the Association’s Code of Ethics
•	 To allow the inspection of the member’s premises as required for the 

purpose of investigating compliance with the regulations and the code of 
ethics.  04/17

1.2 	 Each member by signing any document shall be certifying that the information 
contained therein is true and correct.

1.3  	 A Member shall not forge, falsify or misrepresent the signature of another 
Member or person on any document relating to the activities of Dogs West or the 
Australian National Kennel Council Ltd. (05/21)

HM2 	 CODE OF CONDUCT
2.1	 A member shall not knowingly or recklessly misrepresent the ANKC or the 

member’s Member Body.	
2.2	 A member shall not engage in any behaviour that is contrary to the standards 

accepted by the community.
Members and others defined in HM2.3 will not engage in bullying or harassing 
or unacceptable behaviours towards other members, staff, volunteers or 
contractors or disorderly conduct.  
•	 Bullying is defined as repeated inappropriate behaviour direct or indirect, 

whether verbal, gesture, physical or otherwise, conducted by one person or
persons against another person or persons. 

This includes, but is not limited to:
•	 Cyber bullying – placing an offensive or hurtful public message, image

or statement on a social network site or other public forum where that 
message, image or statement can be viewed and/or repeated by other 
people will be regarded as bullying behaviour.

•	 Unacceptable behaviour is defined as any behaviour that a reasonable 
person, having regard for the circumstances, would see as victimising, 
humiliating, undermining or threatening.

•	 Disorderly conduct is defined as disturbing the peace or endangering the 
morals, health or safety of others. (07/15)

2.3	 Members shall be responsible for any and all actions by themselves, their family 
members or guests when attending sanctioned events and their interactions with 
other members at all times.
This includes but is not limited to:
•	 Littering
•	 Damage
•	 Unacceptable behaviour
•	 Bullying

2.4	 A member shall not indulge in false or misleading advertising relating to the 
conformation, characteristics or performance of that member’s dog.

2.5	 A member shall not misrepresent nor malign the conformation, characteristics or 
performance of another member’s dog.

2.6	 A member shall at all times and in all forums, including at DogsWest approved
events, in dealings in wider forums including chat lists on the internet and in 
all other communications, conduct themselves in a manner respectful of the 
reputation of the ANKC and DogsWest members, judges, staff and officials. 
08/11

2.7	 An exhibitor is not to contact a judge after the announcement of that judge’s 

appointment by any means that may be interpreted as promoting that 

exhibitor or exhibitor’s exhibits.  This includes social networking sites, email, 

and all electronic forms of communication as well as traditional forms of 

communication. Should a judge receive such an approach, they are required to 

make a report to the appropriate member body and disciplinary action may be 

taken against the exhibitor. 08/11

2.8	 Members shall constantly strive to improve their knowledge of their chosen 
breed or breeds, and their knowledge of the requirements for the care, welfare 
and betterment of dogs.

2.9	 Members shall ensure that all dogs under their control are properly controlled, 
housed, fed, watered, exercised and receive veterinary care as and when required.  
A member shall not knowingly allow any dogs under their care to roam at large.  

2.10	 A member shall permit any person authorised in writing by the Administrative 
Officer, following a resolution of the Governing Council, to enter and inspect 
any premises owned or occupied by the member for the purpose of investigating 
compliance with HM2.9 of this Code. 2.10.1 
During the conduct of the inspection the member will permit the authorised 
person to  record any necessary details by tape, video or photographs.
2.10.2	 Failure to permit the inspection of the premises without reasonable cause 

shall result in suspension of the member’s privileges until that inspection 
has taken place. (04/17)w

2.11	 The registered owner of a dog shall remain ultimately responsible for said dog, 
including if left in the care of another person.

2.12	 A member shall take all appropriate lawful measures to assist a dog in distress.
2.13	 A member shall positively enhance the reputation of dog breeders and owners 

by ensuring that dogs owned by the member are not a danger or nuisance to the 
community. 
When the dog is away from home a member shall ensure that it is kept on a leash 
and/or effective control at all times.

2.14	 A member shall not participate in nor support any activity that involves cruelty or 
damage to animals, excluding legal hunting activities.

2.15	 A member shall not dispose of dogs owned or bred by the member to a pound 
or animal refuge. Breed Rescue Clubs run by ANKC Ltd members are exempt.  
(04/20)

2.16 	A member shall display good sportsmanship and conduct at all times so as to 
reflect credit upon themselves, the ANKC Ltd and the member’s Member Body. 
(08/22)

2.17 	A member shall at all times comply with all relevant consumer laws and 
regulations, both State and Federal. (08/22) (03/23)

BREEDING
2.18	 A member shall breed primarily for the purpose of improving the quality and / 

or working ability of the breed in accordance with the breed standard, and not 
specifically for the pet or commercial market.  A member retains the right of free 
trade, to advertise directly and sell dogs not kept for line maintenance purposes 
by that member.

2.19	 A member shall not breed with a bitch unless the bitch has reached adequate 
maturity for that breed as determined by the member’s Member Body.  The 
minimum breeding age for bitches across all breeds is twelve (12) months at 
the time of mating. Except in extenuating circumstances or with the approval of 
Governing Council prior to the mating, a member shall not breed from any bitch 
causing it to be mated before it is twelve months of age. (08/14)

2.20    A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than twice in any 
eighteen month period (11/22)

2.21	 Number of Litters
2.21.1	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than five (5) 

times.
2.21.2	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 

number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of said 
bitch. (2/23)

2.22	 Maximum Breeding Age
2.22.1	 A member shall not mate a bitch over the age of seven (7) years. 
Note: after the bitch’s seventh birthday. (07/18)

2.22.2	 Extenuating Circumstances
2.22.2.1	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission to mate a bitch over 

seven years of age.  The application is to include:
•	 a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in 

the last 30 days

Code of Ethics HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment March 2023)
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•	 the positive identification of the bitch – microchip 
•	 reasons for the need for a litter from a bitch of this age

2.22.2.2 	 The member must have obtained written permission PRIOR to mating 
the bitch

2.22.2.3 	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 
permission must be re-applied for.

2.22.2.4  	Under no circumstances will permission for a further litter be granted. 
(04/17) (11/22)

2.23	 First generation (father/daughter, mother/son, brother/sister) matings are not 
permitted. ANKC Ltd Member Bodies will not register the progeny of father/
daughter, mother/son, brother/sister matings on the Main Register unless 
application was made to the Member Body and approval was given prior to the 
mating on the basis of health or genetic reasons to the benefit of the breed.
Any breach of this regulation will constitute an offence by the member(s) who 
are the owners of the sire and the dam of the litter. 
The progeny resulting from such a breach will be registered on the Limited 
Register and endorsed ‘never to be upgraded’ and any further penalties as may be 
determined by the member’s Member Body. Refer ANKC Part 6 – 8.4 (10/10) 
(12/14)

2.24  	A member shall not permit any of that members’ ANKC Pure Bred Registered 
dogs, without prior approval from the Association, to be used in any mating 
which would result in a litter being ineligible for registration on the ANKC 
Register. This includes
2.24.1	 To a dog of a different breed
2.24.2	 To a cross bred dog
2.24.3	 to a non ANKC registered dog of the same breed or 
2.24.4	 to a dog not on the ANKC Main Register
2.24.5	 a mating not in compliance with R2.1. (04/21)

2.25	 Breaches of Regulations 2.18, 2.19, 2.20, 2.21 and 2.22 are considered to be a 
serious breach of the Code of Ethics. For that reason, offences in relation to each 
of the separate regulations will be considered cumulatively in applying penalties 
to the Registered Breeder/Member.
Any puppies not registered on the Main Register are to be registered on the 
Limited Register with the endorsement ‘Not to be upgraded to Main register’. 
(08/11) (04/13)

2.26	 A member shall take responsible action to reduce the incidence of hereditary 
diseases in accordance with the ANKC Code of Practice for Hereditary Diseases.

2.27	 A member shall not, within Australia, sell or otherwise transfer from that 
member’s care any puppy under eight [8] weeks of age without the approval of 
the member’s Member Body. 
Puppies are to be microchipped and vaccinated prior to leaving the Member’s 
care.  

2.28	 A member shall not export a puppy under the age of eleven [11] weeks, or such 
greater age permitted under the livestock import requirements of the country to 
which the puppy is being exported.

2.29	 A member shall not knowingly sell a dog to any person residing in an overseas 
country known to be involved in the utilisation of dogs for the meat trade without 
first satisfying the member’s Member Body that the purchaser is a member of an 
ANKC recognised canine controlling body in the overseas country. The member 
and purchaser must further acknowledge in writing to the member’s Member 
Body that the intention of the sale is for the improvement of the quality of that 
breed in the overseas country, and not for any other purpose.

2.30	 A member shall ensure that persons acquiring dogs from that member understand 
the requirements for the care, welfare and responsible ownership of the dog, and 
that they have the time and facilities, e.g. adequate fences, sufficient room and 
proper shelter, to fulfil their responsibilities.

2.31	 A breeder shall be expected to maintain reasonable contact with the purchasers of 
dogs from that breeder and to offer continued advice and reasonable assistance.

2.32	 A member must register all puppies bred by that member that are living at the 
date of registration. Such registration must include all living puppies from the 
litter on the one litter registration application form and must be applied for within 
six [6] months of the date of whelping. 

2.33	 A member shall provide to all recipients of dogs sold or otherwise disposed of by 
that member, written details of:

2.33.1	 The breed characteristics;

2.33.2	 Current Vaccination certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon 
evidencing that the dog has been immunised against Canine Distemper, 
Hepatitis and Parvo Virus

2.33.3	 Microchip number verification – transfer is the responsibility of the 
vendor in accordance with R19.

2.33.4	 Responsible dog ownership information; and

2.33.5	 All documentation required by the member’s Member Body, 
including-

2.33.5.1 	 a written receipt clearly stating whether, in accordance with R11.1, the 

dog is to be transferred to the purchaser or a Non-Transfer Agreement 

executed.(05/22)

2.33.5.2  any other conditions of sale and/or agreements (04/17)

2.34	 A member shall not incorrectly describe nor knowingly misrepresent the 
characteristics of a breed. 

2.35	 A member shall ensure that all dogs sold or disposed of by that member are in 
the best possible state of health. Where a dog with a health issue or disability 
is disposed of the member must obtain from the recipient written and signed 
acknowledgement of the condition of the dog.  

2.36	 A member shall not:

2.36.1	 Sell or dispose of a dog to a commercial pet wholesaler or retail pet 
shop.   Nor shall a member’s dog/s be advertised, displayed or sold 
on commission by a commercial dog wholesaler or retail pet dealer. 
(07/15)

2.36.2	 Allow a dog owned by that member to be given as a prize or donation 
or to be auctioned. 

GENERAL

2.37	 A member who provides or makes available a dog for use in a film, 
advertisement, promotion, or any media or public display must ensure that:

2.37.1	 The dog is portrayed in a manner consistent with its breed 
characteristics and temperament as described in the Standard for that 
breed; and

2.37.2	 The dog is presented in a manner that is unlikely to create a negative 
reaction to dogs generally or that breed in particular and that if there 
is any likelihood of a negative impression, this is at the same time 
corrected through the development of a story line that presents the dog 
or breed in a balanced manner.

2.38	 A member shall oppose all activities which involve cruelty to dogs or in which 
dogs inflict damage on other dogs or other animals excluding the hunting of 
vermin.

2.39	 A breeder must include their ANKC Ltd Member Body Membership Number in 
any advertisement for puppies whatever the media and all members must include 
the following wording in their advertisements:

“Please contact Dogs West on email: k9@dogswest.com to verify my 
membership.” 

2.40 	A member shall not use or cause to displayed, in any form or in any media, their 
Dogs West membership number in relation to any progeny, real or planned, from 
a dog not on the ANKC MAIN register. (06/20)

2.41 	A member shall not declare, make or infer any relationship, in any form or in any 
media, between their membership of The Association, The Association and any 
dog not eligible for entry onto an ANKC register. (06/20)

HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment March 2023) Code of Ethics
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Approved Fees List 2024/25 
(Effective 1st July 2024) Inc GSTFees List

ADMINISTRATION LEVY per entry on all entries
Sanctioned Events - (Excluding Open Shows).............................................................$3.20
Sanctioned Events – Open Shows...............................................................................$0.00
Country Club Events (ie: Clubs more than 100kms from Perth GPO).........................$0.70
INSURANCE LEVY on ALL above Fees........................................................................$0.55
AFFILIATION FEES
All Breeds Club........................................................................................................$230.00
Group Club ................................................................................................................$80.00
Single Breed/Multi Breed Club..................................................................................$60.00	
Associate Affiliates - (Performance Clubs)............................................................$230.00
Other Disciplines - (DWD, Field, Herding, Lure coursing & Tracking)........................$60.00
Country Club  (ie: Clubs more than 100kms from Perth GPO)................................$175.00
ANKC ITEMS – (plus postage) 
Badge ANKC & CAWA ...............................................................................................$10.00
CANINE NEWS ADVERTISING
Members Only............................................................................................. Colour	 Mono
Front Cover Colour........................................................................................$400.00	 N/A
Applause or Vale (1/6 page).........................................................................$85.00	 $65.00
Breeders Directory - Per line................................................................................N/A	 $65.00
Breeders Directory - Website Link......................................................................N/A	 $65.00
General Rates (Members - 10% discount)
Back Outside Cover............................................................................................$860.00	 N/A
Inside Front Cover - Full Page.....................................................................$780.00	 N/A
Inside Front Cover - Half Page....................................................................$430.00	 N/A
Inside Back Cover - Full Page......................................................................$690.00	 N/A
Inside Back Cover - Half Page.....................................................................$395.00	 N/A
2 Page Spread........................................................................................... $1,205.00	 N/A
Full Page........................................................................................................$630.00	 $430.00
Half Page.......................................................................................................$375.00	 $250.00
Third Page.....................................................................................................$250.00	 $170.00
Quarter Page.................................................................................................$200.00	 $140.00
Business & Trade (12 months = 6 issues).........................................................N/A	 $260.00
Advertising packages - By Negotiation
Club Schedules – Third of a page per event
Performance/Sports.......................................................................................................... $100.00
Country – Agility & Obedience.............................................................................................$85.00
National Show Advice...........................................................................................................$50.00
Open
All Breeds & Agricultural Society...................................................................................... $145.00
Group.................................................................................................................................... $115.00
Country Clubs.........................................................................................................................$48.00
Breed & Multi Breed...............................................................................................................$75.00
Single/Multi Breed/ Event Advice........................................................................................$35.00
Championship
All Breeds & Agricultural Society...................................................................................... $335.00
Group.................................................................................................................................... $180.00
Country Clubs.........................................................................................................................$90.00
Breed & Multi Breed............................................................................................................ $145.00
Single/Multi Breed/ Event Advice........................................................................................$50.00
Additional Space per Schedule
Full Page (All Breeds/Groups).......................................................................................... $500.00
Full page (Multi/Breed/Performance/Country).............................................................. $290.00
Two Thirds Page (All Breeds/Groups)............................................................................. $400.00
Two Thirds Page (Multi/Breed/Performance)................................................................ $175.00
2 events on Third of a page relevant charge plus 50% (All events)....................................................
Late Fee - Schedule not received within 4 months prior...................................................$55.00
FACILITIES HIRE FEES (Members Only)
Meeting Room Hire - AGM (only if Members lounge utilised).........................................$78.00
Meeting Room Hire - Meetings ( incl AGM).......................................................................$48.00
Lower Arena Clubhouse - Day Rate.................................................................................. $160.00
Members Lounge (+$350 refundable bond payable).................................................... $365.00
Ground Hire for Group/Club Training – first 2 hours........................................................$25.00
per hour or part thereof thereafter (daylight hours)..........................................................$15.00
Club Social Events (i.e. Contest of Winners etc.)  - All Breeds...................................... $460.00	
 - Group Clubs...................................................................................................................... $230.00
Non Member/Commercial rates...........................................................................By Negotiation
EQUIPMENT HIRE
Timing Gates..........................................................................................................................$25.00
Rally O Equipment.................................................................................................................$20.00
BBQ Hire..................................................................................................................................$35.00
LIGHTING 
Main Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)..................................................................$37.00
Lower  Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)...............................................................$68.00
Lower  Arena (two poles per hour or part thereof)......................................................... $110.00
Pavillion Lighting per bank per hour....................................................................................$26.00
Non Member/Commercial rates...........................................................................By Negotiation
SANCTIONED EVENTS Lighting PER DAY or NIGHT
All Breeds Championship Shows..................................................................................... $330.00
All Breeds Open Shows/Trials.......................................................................................... $166.00
Group/Multi Breed Shows................................................................................................. $100.00
Single Breed Shows...............................................................................................................$70.00
LICENCES
Judges Licence Fees – Panel (All Disciplines)..................................................................$80.00
Aspiring / Trainee Application (All Disciplines)..................................................................$80.00
All Trainee Judges -  Practical Examination & Elevations................................................$50.00
-  Theory Examination............................................................................................................$26.00	
Late fee (Judges & Licence))...............................................................................................$35.00
Late Application (All Disciplines)...................................................................................... $115.00
Exporter Licence................................................................................................................. $510.00
Agricultural Show Licence................................................................................................. $345.00

LITTER REGISTRATIONS
Puppy Registrations (per pup) Main Register ...................................................................$60.00
Puppy Registrations (per pup) Limited Register ...............................................................$60.00
Penalty – After 4 calendar months -per pup per month or part thereof.........................$60.00
TRANSFERS
Main Register (per dog)........................................................................................................$47.00
Limited Register (per dog)....................................................................................................$47.00
Non Member transfer............................................................................................................$65.00
Associate Register................................................................................................................$47.00
Late Transfer fee/Mth - After 90 days from date of transfer...........................................$35.00
Transfers between Registers...............................................................................................$47.00
Frozen Semen Transfer.........................................................................................................$47.00
Non Transfer Agreement......................................................................................................$47.00
Lease – within 60 days of commencement......................................................................$94.00
Lease – after 60 days from date of transfer................................................................... $164.00
Lease – Early Cancellation...................................................................................................$47.00
Neuter Certificate and Registration.....................................................................................$47.00
MEMBERSHIPS
Establishment fee (on all new memberships except Junior & Handler)........................$60.00
Subscription:  (Renewals include Development Levy)	 	
Ordinary single.................................................................................................................... $154.00
Ordinary double................................................................................................................... $217.00
Associate single................................................................................................................. $111.00
Associate double................................................................................................................ $165.00
Country single........................................................................................................................$99.00
Country double.................................................................................................................... $149.00
Pensioner single....................................................................................................................$75.00
Pensioner double................................................................................................................ $107.00
Junior......................................................................................................................................$19.00
Subscription only - Canine News Print................................................................................$65.00
Overseas subscription only fee plus postage
Handlers under 18 years of age...........................................................................................$19.00
Handlers over 18 years of age.............................................................................................$70.00
Social.......................................................................................................................................$20.00
Late Fee - Membership  (after 60 days)..............................................................................$35.00
PREFIXES
Prefix Application............................................................................................................... $290.00
Renewal..................................................................................................................................$70.00
Transfer................................................................................................................................ $125.00
Protection Fee..................................................................................................................... $290.00
REGISTRATIONS
Associate Dog Registration..................................................................................................$60.00	
Frozen Semen Registration  ................................................................................................$60.00	
Late Fee Frozen Semen Reg - additional late fee after 18 month:..................................$35.00
Re-Registration  (Imported Dogs/Imported Semen)...................................................... $150.00	
Re-Registration  (Australian Bred Dog/Australian Semen)..............................................$75.00
STATIONARY - (plus postage)
Best of Breed or Challenge Certificates each......................................................................$0.60	
Canine News per copy............................................................................................................$6.00	
Photocopy B&W.......................................................................................................................$0.25	
Photocopy Colour....................................................................................................................$0.35
Postage:
Standard DL..............................................................................................................................$3.00	
Standard A4..............................................................................................................................$5.00	
Express DL..............................................................................................................................$15.00	
Express A4..............................................................................................................................$17.50
TITLE APPLICATIONS
Australian Champion (includes Breeders Certificate if requested)................................$40.00	
Australian Champion Breeders Certificate/Multi Certificate...........................................$16.00	
Supreme/Grand Champion/Performance/Sporting/FCI.................................................$40.00
Sire / Dam of Merit................................................................................................................$40.00
MISCELLANEOUS
Amenities Show – Entry Fee ...............................................................................................$16.00	
 - Entry fee Baby class.............................................................................................................$8.00	
Certified Pedigree..................................................................................................................$84.00	
Dishonour cheque fee...........................................................................................................$23.00	
Duplicate Membership Card................................................................................................$16.00	
Duplicate or Updated Certificate of Registration...............................................................$37.00	
Export Pedigree (inc. ANKC levy $10.00)........................................................................ $177.00	
Fast Tracking Fee..................................................................................................................$80.00	
Combined Fast Track Fee (Litter Reg + Transfer at the same time)............................ $110.00	
Five Generation Pedigree......................................................................................................$85.00	
Incorrect Paperwork Fee......................................................................................................$35.00	
Non Breeding Agreement – Cancellation..........................................................................$47.00	
Notice of Intent to Appeal (Regulation A76)......................................................................$85.00	
Research & Handling Fee minimum................................................................................ $104.00
- per hour or part thereof thereafter....................................................................................$71.00
Stewards Course...................................................................................................................$15.00
Professional User - Annual fee (Must provide a copy of Pub Liability Ins CoC)......... $195.00
Gun Levy.................................................................................................................................$40.00
Stall Hire/Site Fee..................................................................................................................$55.00
Scrolling Banner ad on website (Annual Fee)................................................................. $315.00
Open/Close fee - Saturday (Grounds Free - $88 for Open OR Close only).................. $175.00
Open/Close fee - Sunday (Grounds Free - $125 for Open OR Close only).................. $230.00
Facility Hirer call out fee
Weekdays...............................................................................................................................$75.00
Saturday..................................................................................................................................$88.00
Sunday................................................................................................................................. $125.00
Complaint Fee..................................................................................................................... $150.00



TEAM 8676 DogsWest

24/7 online ordering

FREE shipping on all orders*

Exclusive pricing and promotions

FREE Puppy Packs with any order*

EUKANUBA™ 
PROFESSIONAL 
CLUB BENEFITS

15% OFF EUKANUBA™ 
PUPPY FOOD*

Eukanuba™ Professional Club

*Only available at the Eukanuba WebShop (webshop.eukanuba.com), 1st October to 30th November 2024. Offer includes Small Breed Puppy

7.5kg, Medium Breed Puppy 17kg and Large Breed Puppy 17kg. Minimum 15kg order required to receive free shipping and puppy packs.

To join the Eukanuba™ 
Professional Club scan 

the QR code or visit: 
eukanuba.com/au

https://www.eukanuba.com/au


Our caring team at Sherae Petlink know that your pet is not 
just a pet, it is a member of your family. 

Colin, Shirley and Colin Dennis Chinnery
29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale, Western Australia 6155

t: (08) 9455 1249  m: 0410 564 326  f: (08) 9455 2594
e: petlink@sherae.com.au  w: www.sherae.com.au

SHERAE PETLINK 
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

OUR CARING TEAM OFFERS A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR ALL 
ASPECTS OF YOUR PETS TRAVEL

SHERAE PETLINK
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet 
     Internationally
     Interstate

Within regional W.A. and the metro area.
Sherae Petlink provides:
     Pet travel crates for sale or hire

A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service
     Modern Pet boarding facilities
Sherae Petlink is:

A member of Australian and International pet transport networks
A regulated agent of DOTARS

     Has been established since 1975.
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Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet:
• Internationally

• Interstate

• Within regional W.A. and the metro area

Sherae Petlink services include:
• Pet travel crates for sale or hire

• A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service

(Specialised, fully airconditioned vehicles)

• Modern pet boarding facilities

Sherae Petlink is
• A local family business; has been established since 1975

• A member of Australian and International pet transport

networks

• A regulated agent of DOTARS




